-
2l T

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

M. ROLL CALL:

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 15, 2022...............c.ccovveiiiiiinieninnnn.
B. Treasurers’' Report (August 2022)..........iniii i e e e e e
C. Imprest Fund (August 2022)........ ..o e
D. General Fund Bills (September 2022)............ccoooiiiiiiiiii e
E. Activity Fund (August 2022)....................oninn o sssssrasssss s s
ROLL CALL VOTE:

V. GOOD NEWS:

PHS - SEPTEMBER 2022 STUDENT OF THE MONTH
Julia Giese, a senior at Peotone High School................cccccovviiiiiiriieainnnn.

VI. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

VIl. FY23 BUDGET HEARING:
Comments from the Superintendent
Comments from the Board
Comments from the Public

VIIl. FOR ACTION:
Report No. 12: Approval and Adoption of the District's FY23 Budget..................

Report No. 13: Approval of the Trust Fund Agreement -
Amendment and Restatement of Lincolnway Area Affiliation
of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit
Trust FuNd.......

Report No. 14: Approval and Adoption of the Resolution to add Adrian Fulgencio,
Business Manager for the District as a signee for the accounts at
First Community Bank and Trust...........................



Report No. 15: Approval and Adoption of the Resolution to add Adrian Fulgencio,
Business Manager for the District, as a signee for the accounts at
Old National Bank................oo e

Report No. 16: Approval of the District's Wellness Policy......................coooii
Report No. 17: Approval and Adoption of the District Hazardous Stop Resolution....

Report No. 18: Approval of the District's FY23 Administrator Salary
Compensation Report...........ccooiv i

Report No. 19: Approval of the District's FY23 Teacher Salary
Compensation Report..............oi i

Report No. 20: Approval of a Second Sponsor Stipend Amount for
PES Yearbook Club..............cooi e,

Report No. 21: Approval of the Second Reading and the Adoption
PRESS 109 Board Policies................cooiiiiiiiii e,

Report No. 22: Approval of Personnel:
Certified - Employment - PIC School Counselor,
PES Permanent Substitute Teacher, Change of Status -
PHS Foreign Language Club Sponsor to PHS Spanish Club
Sponsor, PHS Special Education Teacher Overload Teacher
Pay, PES Permanent Substitute Teacher to
PES 1:1 Paraprofessional, PHS Unified Dance Coach,
PHS Girls Assistant Soccer Coach, PHS Pom/Pom Dance
Performance Coach, PHS Unified Basketball Coach/Coordinator,
PES STEM Sponsors, Resignation - PIC After School Band Sponsor,
PIC Summer Camp Band Director, Classified - Change in Status, -
PHS Unified Basketball Coach, Transportation Bus Driver, Bus Aide
Resignation - PES 1:1 Paraprofessional, Transportation Bus Aide,
PHS Custodian, PJHS Custodian, Retirement - PHS Registrar.........

IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:




X.

XI.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING
THE CLOSD EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, October 17, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. Peot High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:02 p.m., President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following board members answered
aye (5), Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Dawn Love,

Mr. Richard Uthe, Mrs. Jodi Becker and (2) absent, Mr. Tim Stoub,

Mr. Roger Bettenhausen and no nays.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda,

A through I of the regular board meeting of August 15, 2022. Mrs. Moe made a
motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through I. Mrs. Love seconded the
motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (5): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love,
Mrs. Becker and (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK.

No visitors signed in to speak.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

FFA STUDENT MEMBERS COMPETITION - ILLINOIS STATE CONVENTION:
Abby Cowger, introduced the FFA student members, Audra Moore, Bryce Thomas,
Mark Jones, Quinn Pollack and Katie Erickson. Audra Moore, who has since
graduated from Peotone High School but came back for tonight's board meeting,
received her lilinois State FFA Degree, which is the highest honor that you can
receive as an lilinois FFA member! Bryce Thomas, Mark Jones, Quinn Pollack
and Katie Erickson competed and won third in State for their Ag Communications
Team! Abby said that this is a very big accomplishment for the team since there
are over 500 FFA chapters in the state who compete!




Mark Jones won the entire state competition for web design, and this was Mark’s
first FFA contest that he has ever been a part of!

Congratulations Audra, Bryce, Mark, Quinn and Katie!

FY23 BUDGET PRESENTATION:

President Robinson introduced the new business manager for the District,
Adrian Fulgencio. Mr. Fulgencio reported to the Board that tonight he will be
providing to the Board a presentation of the FY23 Budget.

The FY23 Budget Hearing and the approval of the FY23 Budget will be held at
the September 19, 2022 regular board meeting.



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO 3:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF THE
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORDINGS OF
JANUARY 2017 THROUGH JUNE 2017.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed
Executive Session Recordings, January 2017 through June 2017.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 3 and

Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following

board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. 4:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF ACTION TO AFFIRM
SUPERINTENDENT’S DECISION CONCERNING
FORMER EMPLOYEE’S HARASSMENT COMPLAINT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Action to Affirm
Superintendent’s Decision Concerning Former Employee’s Harassment
Complaint finding that there was insufficient evidence of harassment following
the Administration’s investigation of allegations made by former employee,
Moira Burke against various district staff members. Mr. Uthe made a motion
to approve Report Action No. 4 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion

and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members

answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
(2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. &:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OR SALE OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Adoption of the
Resolution Authorizing the Disposal or Sale of Personal Property

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 5 and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.



REPORT NO. 6:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY23 TENTATIVE BUDGET
TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Tentative FY23 Budget

to be put on Display. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 6
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. 7:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve a New Activity Fund
Account, PHS Class of 2026, and Andrew Butz as the sponsor.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 7. Mrs. Moe seconded
the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
(2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. 8:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF AN
AUTHORIZED IMRF AGENT FOR THE DISTRICT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Appointment of Adrian
Fulgencio, Business Manager, as an Authorized IMRF Agent for the District.
Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 8. Mrs. Love and

Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. 9:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PEOTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR 2022-2023

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Peotone Elementary
School’s School Improvement Plan for 2022-2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion
to approve Report Action No. 9. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub,

Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.



REPORT NO. 10:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REVISED
2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR
OF THE PEOTONE SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Revised 2023 Regular
School Board Meeting Calendar of the Peotone School Board of Education.
Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 10. The regular board
meeting dates for the months of March and June have been changed to March
13, 2023 and June 26, 2023. Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub,

Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

REPORT NO. 11:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Personnel and the
Addendum to Personnel. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action
No. 11. Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, (2) absent, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
= Meghan Heflin - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date
of 08.15.2022).
» Dakota Cowger - PHS Ag Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Jeremy Kenny - PJHS Boys’ Physical Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.15.2022),
+ Jeremy Kenny - PJHS Unified Sports Winter Sponsor (November-
February) (effective date of 08.15.2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
» Ryan Murray - PHS Boys’ Assistant Soccer Coach (effective date of
08.15.2022).
» Melissa Schwoebel - PJHS Assistant Track Coach (effective date of
07.26.2022).
» Tracy Toepfer - PHS Fall Play Director (effective date of 08.15.2022).
Tracy Toepfer - PHS Spring Musical Director (effective date of
08.15.2022).
Tracy Toepfer - PHS Thespian Sponsor (effective date of 08.15.2022).
Tracy Toepfer - PHS Show Choir Director (effective date of 08.15.2022).
Dakota Cowger - PHS FFA Co-Sponsor (effective date of 08.15.2022).
Joel Rodriguez - PHS Foreign Language Club Sponsor (08.15.2022).

5



RESIGNATION:
* Amy Hollis - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of

08.03.2022).
» Krysta Harmon - PIC Art/Music Teacher (effective date of 08.09.2022).

e Michelle Heffron - PIC School Counselor (effective date of 08.11.2022).

» Madison Mikalauski - PJHS Head Soccer Coach (effective date of
08.15.2022).

* Terri Kauchak - PIC Yearbook Sponsor (effective date of 08.11.2022).

CLASSIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
» Rebecca Johnson - PES Paraprofessional (effective date of 08.16.2022).
» Kyle Sinish - PJHS Night Custodian (effective date of 08.08.2022).
» Kimberly Bennett - PIC Sl Program Aide (effective date of 08.17.2022).
o Karen Scrementi - PHS Cafeteria (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Terry Martin - Transportation Bus Driver in Training (effective date of
08.17.2022).
» Jeffrey Jeffers - CSC Custodian *(effective date of 09.06.2022).

CHANGE OF STATUS:
» Bonnie Schick - PES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - change of hours
(effective date of 08.17.2022).
» Jennifer Hall - PES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - change of hours
(effective date of 08.17.2022).
» Jennifer Soyer - PES Paraprofessional - change of hours
(effective date of 08.15.2022).
*» Don Swanson - PHS Assistant Football Coach
(effective date of 08.08.2022).
» lLogan Heflin - PHS Assistant Football Coach (effective date of 08.08.2022).

RESIGNATION:
» Cheryl Delorto - PIC Sl Program Aide (effective date of 08.04.2022).

» Jeffrey Jeffers - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of
08.15.2022).

OTHER:
First Reading of PRESS 109 Board Policies. President Robinson asked the

board members to please review PRESS 109 and if you have any questions after
your review, please reach out to Mr. Stein or Mrs. Robinson.



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he has no FOIA
requests from the previous month. Mr. Stein stated that we are ready to hit the
ground running with the opening of school!l We have had new teachers back
since last week, full staff are back today and tomorrow and we will have students
back in the buildings on Wednesday. The beginning of school is a very exciting
time for everyone!

Mr. Stein wanted to let the Board know that our residency nights from my
perspective went very smoothly. We only had a small handful of families that stili
need to prove residency before they can complete the registration process for
their students.

Mr. Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager, reported to the Board that the
FY2023 Evidenced-based funding calculations were made available Friday,
August 5, 2022. Peotone CUSD 207U is categorized as a Tier 4 school district
and is at 104% adequacy. Last year, we were categorized as a Tier 4 school
district but at 100% adequacy. The increase in the adequacy percentage is
primarily driven by a decrease in enroliment. The estimated new money is
approximately $1,400.00.

Mr. Jason Spang, principal of Peotone High School, introduced Amy Adamow,
the new Assistant Principal for Peotone High School. Ms. Adamow reported to
the Board that she is originally from Oaklawn and moved down to Peoria when
she first received her teaching certificate because of the lack of teaching jobs
available up here. Ms. Adamow said that this is my eleventh year of teaching
and my fourth year as an assistant principal, and she is so looking forward to
working with the students!

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that PHS is ready for full days and excited to see students on Wednesday.

We have had very productive meetings with our leadership team and we all feel
very positive about our preparedness to start the school year. PHS is happy to
continue to offer Blue Devil Support as well as Zero Hour Math this school year

Zero-Hour Math Class:
Begins 8/22 - Blue Devil Support Procedures

» Begin once we return to full days next Monday after common plan heat
dismissals

» Today we had our Initial Staff Meeting. We had a lot of information to
share and the day was very productive all around.

» Elective Schedule Changes
» First 3 days of School

s Level Down Requests
» Within the first 5 weeks of school

7



* A Huge Thank you to our Student Services Department as they are
working very hard to respect all schedule change requests in a timely
manner.

PHS has the following new staff members and also two student teachers:

Amy Adamow (Assistant Principal)

Steve Strough (Athletic Director)

Seth Diaz (Math)

Tracy Toepfer (Chorus)

Christie Matthews (Math)

Joel Rodriguez (Spanish)

Dakota Cowger (AG/CTE)

Marissa Messex (Social Worker)

Caleb Cork (Science)

Jason Fischer (Special Education)

Amanda Tomaszewski (Transition Coordinator)

Lori Lonard (Permanent Substitute PJHS/PHS)

Leanne ReKau (Cafeteria)

Karen Scrementi (Cafeteria)

Tyler “Sutton” Miller (English Student Teacher - Shawn Price)
Alexandra Hurtado (Social Studies Student Teacher-Mike
Heywood)

Mrs. Amy Adamow, Assistant Principal at Peotone High, reported to the
Board that we had a very successful Freshmen Orientation on Thursday August
11t 92 students out of 105 attended. Students rotated through stations
containing the following information:

Student Services- class requirements, graduation requirements,
supports offered, etc.

Administration- Team builders, Welcome to High School
information, motivational videos

Building Tours- Guided building tours (given by Student Council),
locker visits, walking their schedules.

» KACC students had their first day today! We are happy to announce we
are using 2 buses to transport our increased KACC enrollment this school
year. We also handed out information about Remind App for students and
parents to enhance communication of any changes between PHS and
KACC.

» Upcoming important dates:

Open House- Wednesday, August 24" at 7pm
School Picture Day- Thursday, September 22
Homecoming Week- Week of October 3™



Athletics

¢ Code of Conduct meeting was on August 4th. This was very well attended.
AD Strough went over expectations, eligibility, the Code of Conduct, and
concussion protocol. Parents/guardians and students signed a contract as
well acknowledging their acceptance of the Code of Conduct.

» We had a coaches’ meeting on Monday, August 15™. This meeting was
attended by all coaches and helped to organize all sports and ensure
everyone was on the same page. Mrs. Swanson and Mr. Fulgencio also
spoke about fees needing to be paid or put on a payment plan in order to
participate.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the
Board that last week, we welcomed our new certified personnel, including
teachers and special services to our POET training on Wednesday, August 10th,
and Thursday, August 11th. It was a great opportunity for our new staff to meet
their mentors, receive initial training/overview of the program, and to meet with
our brokers from Lincoln Investments. Institute Days/Start of School Year
Monday, August 15th was our first day of Teacher Institute Days for our Blue
Devil teachers. Our admin teams held staff meetings to welcome teachers back
to a new year of school. On Tuesday, we will provide additional trainings and
meetings as we also welcome back our classified staff members with a Staff
Breakfast and Lunch at the PHS Commons; we are also excited to welcome a
guest speaker, Adam Peterson kicking off the morning after breakfast. Upcoming
Dates: First Day of School - Grade 1-12 -Wednesday, August 17th First Day of
School - Kindergarten - Friday, August 19th First Day of School - Preschool -
Tuesday, August 23rd Preschool Meet & Greets Preschool Meet & Greets are
scheduled to take place throughout the day this Wednesday and Thursday
(August 17th & 18th). We are extremely excited to have this time to get to know
our families before the school year begins next week on Tuesday, August 23rd.
Families can find the link to sign up on our Facebook page or our school page
and clicking MEET & GREET 2022-2023 under FOR PARENTS.

The window for signing up for a Meet & Greet session has been open since the
beginning of the month and will remain until Wednesday morning.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of
Peotone Junior High School, reported to the Board that at our building all
rooms are asbestos free and new tile has been installed. Stairway tile and tread
has just begun today. All classrooms have been air conditioned.

o Numbers - As of this date, PJHS currently has an enroliment of 295
students. Breakdown goes as follows; 8th Grade-106, 7th Grade-91, and
6th Grade-98.

» Open Houses -

o 6th/7th/8th Grade Open House will be held on Tuesday, August 23
beginning at 6:00 PM and ending at 7:30 p.m.



o First Day of Student Attendance -

o Doors to PJHS will open at 7:45 AM each morning. All students will
enter the main doors of the building. Students will wait in the foyer
area by the main doors. 7th and 8th grade students will be seated
in the gymnasium by grade level as the 6th graders will report to
the cafeteria.

e Student Handbooks/Assignment Planners -

o Mr. Wenzel and Mrs. Bean will be meeting with each grade level to
distribute and discuss the student handbook on Thursday, August
18,

¢ Fall MAP Testing -
o NWEA Fall MAP Testing will be taking place from Monday August
22" through September 2. Students will take their tests in the
Math or ELA class.

» Practice Drills -
o Thursday, August 25" - students at PJHS will going through the
drills with a practice of the tornado, fire, and active shooter drill.
o Friday, August 26 ; students will run through the bus evacuation
drill during their PE class.

e Cross Country - The team began practice on August 1st.
o Their first will be Thursday, August 18 against Bradley Central.

e Softball - Their season began and we are 4 games into the season.
» Baseball - Their season began and we are 4 games into the season.

o Girls Basketball - Practice may begin August 29t".

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that the

school year is off to a busy start. We are working to orient new students and
staff to each of the school buildings. We also have had several IEP meetings
this year, play based assessments, and facilitated tours for many families and
students that have moved to new buildings or may have unique needs to review.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal at Peotone Elementary School, reported to the
Board that it was great having all teachers back in the building for our Institute
Day. We had an awesome turnout at our open house for Grades 1-3 from 2:00-
4.00 teacher. We welcome our first through third graders back in the building on
Wednesday. Kindergarten has individual Meet and Greet appointments on
Wednesday and Thursday and Kindergartens first day of school is Friday. Our
school wide theme for this school year is “The Wonderful World of PES” and
Disney fun all year long!

10



Mrs. Jennifer Tekiela, Principal at Peotone Intermediate Center, reported to
the Board that the old computer lab at PIC got a face lift. This summer - new
flooring and paint were added. Additionally, the PTO had generously funded a
carpet. This space is now called the Learning Lab and will be used as a multi-
use learning center. We look forward to collaboration with the PTO in the future

to update the furniture in the future.

1. PIC theme 2022-2023 The Sky’s the Limit

2. Blue Picnic Benches - Thank you to PHS Principal Spang for painting some
benches Peotone Blue to spruce up our outdoor space.

3. Popsicles with the Principal was held on July 30th.

4. PIC has brand New Line boards. Brian Cann and Don Swanson held a staff
training on August 15th.

5. PIC will be hosting an open house from 5-6 on August 16th.

Mr. Ruben Suarez, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that the
Com Ed outage had minimali effect on our systems. VWWe managed to keep CSC
and Transportation on the network throughout the entire event. The summer
project is going well. All new hardware has been installed and software has been
updated to the latest stable version. There was minimal interruption during the
project and there are just some final tweaks to complete. Last week tech put
back the equipment in the classrooms and this week we're helping staff get back

to work.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that the
Busses are ready to go! Parent letters regarding bus routes went out on August
11t Mrs. Haag also reported that the bus drivers have been out running the

routes.

Mr. Chris Crawford, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that all of the summer projects have been completed. Mr. Crawford said that we
have just a few little things left to do before the students start on Wednesday.

11



EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matiers
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnei and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of emiployees, students, stalf, the public or public property.
THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:51 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting of August 15, 2022. Mrs. Moe made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Love
seconded the motion, and on a voice cali vote, the following board members
Aamatsiarad sauva T8N Adea DaAabimann Ader 1ithAa Adra AdAaA~ Adva | Aua Aden DAanlras 102
QIIDYYTITU GyU \\Jj IVH 2. INJMITIOULNE, V. WIS, IV D, VIS, IVIID. LUYT, 1IViID. LTWNGE \&)

aosent, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

12



District Office

pEﬂTﬂ" E ' 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
c “sn 201“ Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Adrian Fulgencio
Business Manager

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

lodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (AUGUST 2022)

Date:  September 16,2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
August 2022. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 19, 2022
Board of Education Meeting.

/s/
Trevor ]. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official/Treasurer Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U

13



<
—

7707 ‘1€ 15n3ny - saouejeg pung

91e( 01 Jea, saimpuadxy
{4apun) J19AQ SaNUBABY SS3IXT

270z ‘1 AInr - sasuejeg pung

2207 ‘1€ 1sn3ny - saouejeg puny

Yuo sainiipuadxy
(43pun) 19A0 sanUBARY §59IX]

sJajsues]
[SUETITES» ]
SGIEREN]

720¢ ‘T 1sn3ny - saoue(eg puny

LELT9'PEE'ST § STTNC Y S (00'80T¥6T) § PP/STTIEZ S EPIVEE S SGUS9'TLh § STBEYIIS S 66'GORYBE S EYO06/'9EST S YERESOG6T S GCEPLB0BL S
(STTLL'866'T) S ¥EO $ (LE286'T22) $ 088V S VED S [TEEY'ET $ TLETOTC S (L99vLzery § LvTOMTR S (e8'90€'s89) 5 (Tz'8z8'sT6) S
TU66E'SEELT S T6THTY S LE6/RLT S PIBET'TIET $§ 60IVEE S 8TVLO'6SY S PSVIV'YEr S 99°TSSLLT'T $ 96'88E'SSKT S LT9p8'S/9T $ OSTLEETLR S
L6°LZIVEE'ST S STIWEY S (00'80T'%6T) S ¥ L8TTIEZ S EFIVEE S SG'LS9'7TLY S ST'RTY'OTS $ 66'G08'Y88  $ E€V06/9E5T S ULEGESOG6T S GLEVIBOSL S
(E£'9689T6) § (IO s (£9'9vL'v07) $ 0S°0F $ (T0 $ (8e°168'2T) ¢ (00S622)  $ (6S°8ES'SH)  $  61'8£92S $ (1svvL'ote) S (16'6vE‘C8Y)  $
2 $ = ] E s - s - s - 5 s - s - s - s - S
(v9'se9’'ses't) ¢ - S {PEPPTPIT) & - s - S (os'oos'se) $ (ogo1L'ot) $ (Lv6z6'ss) & - S (15°e62°€87) § (25LSE'64T'T) $
16°8££'898 S LT S 197686 § 0S0F § LT0 $ CT'608CT $ 0£SIb'e  § 880607 S 6'8£9°CS $ 00'6b0°L9 S 19700269 $
0L'¥ZS'TSTOT § 80°TWT'y S [9'8E9'0T $ PEOST'ITE'T $ 9T'THE'S $ E68YS'SBY $ STETL'ELS S 8SWYEDEE S PEIST'VSY'T $ SBEST/0TT ¢ OTEGYO6Z'E ¢
RajEs wswaliay BIUBUBILIEIA
JeloL 9 UORUSARLY 344 yol yse) Supjiopy  spafoud jeude)  A)naag [enos — uopeyodsues) $321A13S 199Q ' suonesado Jeuonesnpy
(06) {08) {02) (09) (15) {os) (ov) {og) {02) {ot)
2202 ‘T€ ¥sn3ny
Aewwns jepueury
NL0Z asnd auojoad
1401

pung

2202/91/6 uo pasedalyd



1401

xx

TOEEEVLE'ST S TS¥Z8T

%€909' 11T
%S68€'58

05'80S'TLE'ST S

67'€96'966 S 0£9TL

LLYSIBYT'T S 86'EST

0001 S =
8/L'C€E9 S €60
6t'€S1°0¢C S 6¥0

20°LTL'0T0TT $ 09'v6Y

1S TLY9 S 6v0

9Ty S (T0

68°L1/¥9/0'C $ GSSLSOT

66'978'966 S

6£00S'8¥VC'T S

0001 S
S8'TE9 S
00°€ST0C S

[4:ar4 YAl Td0 0 4 RS

0°TL¥9 S

60°TrE'y S

YE0ZY'SL0'T S

Arun1elA 1e 3jqeAed 153193 ‘PalRWIIST 153I33U) AJYIUOIN 4 4 s

(¥dV %8Y1°0-50°0) S1UaIISAAU)
(¥dV %8T'0-50°0) S1UN0IDY yueq Sulieaq 15313)u)

0l]0J10d jo uopisodwio)

12101

Spa80.d 020z S9149S puog ysed Suiop :asoding
%0¥1°0 18 159191U)
{Anseas) sn) +3v1asi

Spa920.d 0207 SoI19S puog yse) Supliopn :3soding
%8Y1°0 18 153.191U]
(snolieA - susodaq Jo 91e2141183) +4v1QSI

Spaa30lid 0ZOT 591435 puog yse) Supjiop :asoding
9%£9¢'T 18 153.31U)
(311N AsUOINI) +4v1QSI

Spa8201d 020z S31495 puog ysed) Supjop :asoding
%08T'T 18 158431u|
(pinb7) +2v1aSI

SjusuilsaAy|

pun4 1saidwyj :asoding
HdV %S0°0 1e 1saJaju|
(86T04) ueg |euoneN p|o

suo|jesadQ pun4 |esauan :asoding
HdV %S0°0 18 1Salaju|
(£810.) yueg |euonieN pjo

Bulpuads xa|4 aaAo|dw 3 :asoding
HdV %S0°0 1. 1s3a121u|
(90914) dueg feuonen pjo

pung A)ajes pue ali :asoding
HdV¥ %S00 18 1sata1u|
{9444} dueg [euonen p|o

S3AI9S3Y pun4 jelsuan :asodingd
HdV %BE'0 1. 153131Y|
(06T ) 35N11 pue yueg Anunwwo) 15114

S1UN020Y Yueg

jejol 1sala)u| |_jo)

jedipulid [ejo)

uondiosaqg

770 ‘1€ 1sndny
SJUSWSaAuj jo >hmEE=m

NLOZ asn) 2uojoad

15

7707/91/6 uo pasedald



cjot

%ET OF LS'TOE'BY0'9 S EVTLE'SBE'S S O00EL9'E£0'ST S 90'ZP8'sZE S
%000 = S - S - S Aj3jes 13 uonuanald a4 (06) - S
%ET O 79'TZ0'SLT S €S710°09C S ST'VEO'SEY S 1oy (08) CT'TLEG S
%ET OV ¥9'86t S LL0bL S TIP6£Z'T S ysed Supjiom (04) 02'9¢ S
%000 - S - S - S syafold (ende) (09) . S
%ET OF CTB6LVET S £5952°00¢ S 6LPS0'SEE S Awinag epos (15)  sy/1T'L S
%ET OV ¥5°209'28 S 96'TZL'TTT S 0S'62£'S0C S awa1ay [edpiuniy (0S)  €0°€THY S e
%ET OV 95'€68'091 S [8'€T0'6ET S E€¥/16°66€ S uoljenlodsuelf (o) /9'%19°8 S
%EC OV T0°/ST'6L6 S €0'BEIVSY'T § VO'SeL'SEvT S S3VIAIBS 199Q (0E) 99°9TH TS S
%ET OV 0/°'€06'888 S 6V'/SS0ZET S 6TTI9Y60TC S soueuajuiely @ suonesado (0Z) STV6S'LY S
%ET O 8TTCY'9T9'E S TZOTY'/8E'S S 6V IV8EI0E $ 8T'89TW6T  §
%ET O ¥9°86% S [L0VL S T¥6gC'T S uoneosnpy |epads 0£'9¢ S
%ET O ¥9°86% S LLOVL S Trest'T S asea 0/'9¢ S
%ET Ob TO'veb'SZ9'e  $ 99'8£6'S8E'S  $ L9T9ETI06 S Jejngay 6L VITV6T S
|euoireanp3 (ot)
€b'T/E'G86'8  $ 90'Zv8'seE S
S8 aleq papuaixg yiuow
P20y 03 12]|03 03 duejeq 01 panIad3y [e10 unowy |e10 pand styL sadiada
a8ejuaniad PaAjad3y |e101 1 v |e10L 1Y1 s1di339y
2202 ‘1€ i1sn8ny
Auno) |im - suonda|jo) Ana xe) 120Z
NZ0Z Asn) auojoad

7202/91/6 uo pasedaid



%E6'LT ST16L S €0'1Z9°€ S |TTIV'Y S 81°06 S
%00°0 - S - S - S A1ayes 13 uonuanaid all4 (06) - S
%E6LT wree S T/T0T S §T'set S 1ol (08) o019z S
%E6'LT 900 S 0£0 S 9€0 S ysed Supiom (0Z) 800 S
%00'0 - S : S : S s109(oud |euded (09) - S
%E6°LT 8T'LT S 806/ S 9£96 S Awunoag jepos (1s) 01°0¢ S
%E6'LT 65°0T S 98y $ S0'6S $ awaJnay jedpuniAl (05)  TECT $ =
%E6°LT 90t S €hve S LO'STT S uoneyodsuely (0t) 002 S
%E6'LT 9¢'8¢1 S vr'/8S S 08'STL S S30IAI9S 1990 (0€) 8T'6YT S
%E6'LT v6'ETT S wries S 9£'G€9 S doueudUIR B suonesadO (0Z) 0S5°ZET S
%E6'LT v6'LLY S 6T/8TC S €£1'999C S 18'656 S
%E6'LT 900 S 0f£0 S 9g0 S uoneonp3 |epads 80°0 S
%E6'LT 900 S 0£0 S 9£0 S asea 80°0 S
%E6LT 18°LLY S 09'9381C S Trv99C S Je|nday 99°555 S
|euonesnp3 (0t)
£0'1Z9'E S 81°026 S
atA aleq 2puaixng JUOWN
P24j0 01 2N o“—wucm_mm 0] PaAID3ITY |eyo :”OE ejo pund | —_m [ {ERE]
aSeuaniag paAi@day |eyol 1 v |eioL 1yl sadiaday
20T ‘1€ ¥Isn3ny

cioc¢

A1uno) sayeyuey - suonIa||0) AAaT Xel TZ0T

NZ0Z asnd sauojoad

2¢0t/91/6 uo paieda.d



LSTET'ST S
- S sAep otz ueyy Jajealn
- S ovzZ-11¢
- S 0TZ-181 o
60'9/1'E S 081-TST —
- S 0ST-TZT
= S 0Z1-16
60'94T°S S 06-19
- S 09-1¢
6£'08L'8 S 0€-0
Suipuelsing sAeq
LSZET'ST $ |el0Luely
LL zeoe/st/9 60°9/T'€E S
95T ceoe/8e/e 609/T°E S uoleINp3 JAALQ-0LEE
L 2eoe/ve/s 6£°08.'8 S a8eueyd.Q - 'p3 |esds-0z1e
JRUEISING ?leq Jayosno uno 8
sheg 0 JoqUINN 1eq I3ydnop 1 wy aweN weJ3o01d
220T ‘1€ 1sn3ny

J3jjonndwo) Aq Suissato.d Suniemy sisyanop
a1epdn Suipung ajeis
N40Z asnd 2uooad

. 220¢/91/6 uo paiedald



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***

2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023

Total
Total
Total
Total

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Percent Qutstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

Amount Outstanding Percentage

12,409.50
21,815.45
2,107.50
18,442.25
680.00
1,020.00
28,407.30
227.00
1,035.05
37,025.40
418.00
4,898.25
56,135.25
1,951.20
820.00
6,255.00
141,668.80
5,824.00
62.00
18,969.75

nwrurnrurornnunmnunrnrronunonurtrurnurnrumuvtoennm ey, v

360,171.70

315,903.95
9,100.20
882.00
34,285.55

Wl unnn

360,171.70

16.37%

3.45%
6.06%
0.59%
5.12%
0.19%
0.28%
7.89%
0.06%
0.00%
0.29%
10.28%
0.12%
0.00%
1.36%
15.59%
0.54%
0.23%
1.74%
39.33%
1.62%
0.02%
5.27%

87.71%
2.53%
0.24%
9.52%

**¥*Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

19

Prepared on 9/16/2022

Page 1 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Year

School Year Type of Fee Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier*** Registration S 12,409.50 3.45%
2017-2018*** Registration S 21,815.45 6.06%
2017-2018*** Course Fee S 2,107.50 0.59%
2018-2019 Registration S 18,442.25 5.12%
2018-2019 Athletic S 680.00 0.19%
2018-2019 Course Fee S 1,020.00 0.28%
2019-2020 Registration S 28,407.30 7.89%
2019-2020 Athletic S 227.00 0.06%
2019-2020 Club S - 0.00%
2019-2020 Course Fee S 1,035.05 0.29%
2020-2021 Registration S 37,025.40 10.28%
2020-2021 Athletic $ 418.00 0.12%
2020-2021 Club S “ 0.00%
2020-2021 Course Fee S 4,898.25 1.36%
2021-2022 Registration S 56,135.25 15.59%
2021-2022 Athletic S 1,951.20 0.54%
2021-2022 Club S 820.00 0.23%
2021-2022 Course Fee S 6,255.00 1.74%
2022-2023 Registration S 141,668.80 39.33%
2022-2023 Athletic S 5,824.00 1.62%
2022-2023 Club S 62.00 0.02%
2022-2023 Course Fee S 18,969.75 5.27%

$ 360,171.70
2016-2017 Total S 12,409.50 3.45%
2017-2018 Total S 23,922.95 6.64%
2018-2019 Total S 20,142.25 5.59%
2019-2020 Total S 29,669.35 8.24%
2020-2021 Total S 42,341.65 11.76%
2021-2022 Total S 65,161.45 18.09%
2022-2023 Total S 166,524.55 46.23%

S 360,171.70

Percent Outstanding 16.37%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

20

Prepared on 9/16/2022

Page 2 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2017-2018%**
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Location

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
PES

PIC

PIHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PIHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Pre-K

PES

PiC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Percent Qutstanding

Amount Outstanding Percentage

899.00
1,400.00
4,076.50
5,419.00

615.00
4,609.50
3,700.00
6,907.95
7,185.50
1,520.00

485.00
4,630.00
3,157.00
5,247.75
5,917.50

705.00

939.15
8,346.80
3,975.50
7,051.50
8,305.60
1,050.80

265.00
8,759.50
4,598.40
9,605.00

18,118.75

995.00

1,687.50
10,790.00
6,782.00
13,741.00
31,038.95
1,122.00
4,610.00
21,117.50
22,292.00
37,612.60
78,721.45
2,171.00

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmm

360,171.70

7,986.65
59,152.30
45,904.90
84,242.30

154,706.75

8,178.80

w»n-nunuvrnnn

360,171.70

16.37%

0.25%
0.39%
1.13%
1.50%
0.17%
1.28%
1.03%
1.92%
2.00%
0.42%
0.13%
1.29%
0.88%
1.46%
1.64%
0.20%
0.26%
2.32%
1.10%
1.96%
2.31%
0.29%
0.07%
2.43%
1.28%
2.67%
5.03%
0.28%
0.47%
3.00%
1.88%
3.82%
8.62%
0.31%
1.28%
5.86%
6.19%
10.44%
21.86%
0.60%

2.22%
16.42%
12.75%
23.39%
42.95%

2.27%

*#*Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

Prepared on 9/16/2022



i1dd'd €dig yMS\80uBUI\GASAS\PUOI08\S | \:(

pung

puny

pung

pun

_ seueles 0oL B

220z/Le/8 01 g20e/1L/L ebuey aleq
Z jo | ebey

000 (18v62'52) 000 18'¥62°62
000 (8¥'642'0G1) 000 8Y'6L2'0GF
000 (80'8t9°5) 000 80'8¥9'G
000 (e£'801°001) 000 €4°601°00}
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000
w0 Tcrecolo 000 TE BYE 8L
000 (s¥gez'ee) 000 S'GET'EE
000 (92°0z¢) 000 9.°02¢
000 (29'10Z°189) 000 80°v¥9'00Y
00'0 (¥9°065'08) 000 £2°956'6Y
000 (1'008'651) 000 L'9GL'EG 1L
000 (69°z99'0lL) 000 69'299°91
000 (697¢LL'821) 000 69zLL'8C)
000 00 L S
000 000 000 000

000  (€0/scevre) 000 69°68€ YOV €
000 000 000 000

000 (9Z'+58°02) 000 926888
000 (£8°096'GS) 000 £8°096'GS
000 (00°920'82) 000 00'888'vZ
00°0 (95'¥68°082) 000 22'606'892
000 (26 LeL'gze) 000 16282112
000 (v2 eve'96e) 000 ¥/ €¥E'96E
000 (20021°851°1) 000 L0'0LL'8EY L

s[euajey ¢ saiiddng
SaJIAIag paseyoind
s)youdg eakojdwg
salejeg

punyj adIAIeS 192Q
spelqo 12y10

pung asueuauiey 9 suonesado
yuawdinbg pazijendes-uoN
$393[q0 JoyYi0

Aepno enden

sjeuajey v sayddng

S291AJag paseydund

s)auag sakojdwy

salejeg

pung A)NAISY JUapnig pajauisay
spa2lqo 18410

puny Jeuoijeanpg

s)jauag uolleujwia)]

wawdinbg pazijepdes-uoy
spalqo jeo

Aepno [ende

s|euaiel ¢ sanddng

Sa2IAIaG paseysingd

suyauag sakojdwg

L

sauejeg

oov

00e

002

oot
(11

009
0z

002

00§

oov

00t

00z

ool

N
N

H

009
0l

0og

002

009

00S

0o%

00€

00¢

£02# dSND 3INOLO3d
Wd.c:€y:L 2202/90/60 -peuld

}19)dkd pJieog 10} poday "dxg



1d¥'d €dig pmg\soueulI\gASAS\8U0I0ad\S 1\:(

. fepng epdeg 005 welqo

pundg

pung

pung

pung

pun

pun4

pungy

ZT0Z/1£/8 01 Z202/L/L :9buey areq

Z jo z abey

Q)

00

000
000

[=3

00

|

000
000

o

0°0

[=}

00

[=}

00

i

000
000

1

000
000

|

000
000

|

000
000

|

000
000

[=]

0°0

(88°/€L Zec D) 000 ¥G 0E8 060 ¥
000 000 000

00°0 000 000

00°0 000 000

6V 1ES1P2) 000 6V 18995¢
00°0 000 000

8€°05 000 (g¢"09)
(68°021'1172) 000 BE£°021°9€2
(8t"19v) 000 8t LOY
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 00'0
{€'818719) 000 - v eLg1S
(e'818'19) 000 £v'818'1G
{z500E'€E) 000 Z500E°€E
(25 00g'ce) 000 Z5°00€'eE
(01°5157186) 000 - 01°Z6E'185
(0oovey) 000 000
(00°09) 000 0009

000 000 000

‘{ej0] poday

pung Aj9jeg pue uojuaasid a4 06
fepno |endes  gog
suyeuag afhoidwy oz

pung juswbpnr pue Ayunwuw pol 08
soelqo 210 009
sjeusiey g sanddng  oov
S99IAISG paseydind  pQO¢
seueles  gol

pung yse Bunpopy oL

23

s108[q0 53YI0 009

pund syadfoud jeudey g9

s1o2lqo 120 009
(vold)
pung aiesipay ® Ajunoag {B1oog 1S

syjouag safojldwz ooz

(4¥W1) pung yuswamey fedioluny g
syauag sakojdwy gogz

pung uoneuodsues] o
wswdinbg pazijepdes-uoN ooz
spalqo ;sylo 09

Aepno (ended gog

202¢# ASND INOLOAd
WdZ2:€¥:L 2202/30/60 -paluld

}19)okd pieog 10} poday "dxg



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
8/31/2022

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements

10 Ed Fund $10,513.13
20 Building $ 3,000.69
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation $ 203.80

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 13,717.62

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

24



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 08/31/2022 2:22:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/22

Fund Code Description

10 Educational Fund

20 Operations & Maintenance Fund
40 Transportation Fund

Batch #
803
810
813

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
10,513.13
3,000.69
203.80

$13,717.62

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

25



Page 10of 3

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/31/2022 2:12:29PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/22
Vendor Name _ r
P.O. Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
AIRGAS USALLC
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 813 3.90 10-1446-410-31-01
PUPIL TRANS SERV RENTALS 813 3.90 40-2550-325
PUPIL TRANS SERV RENTALS 813 3.90 40-2550-325
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 813 98.00  10-1446-410-31-01
PUPIL TRANS SERV RENTALS 813 98.00 40-2550-325
PUPIL TRANS SERV RENTALS 813 98.00 40-2550-325
$305.70
BISHOP MCNAMARA HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥ 815 110.00  10-1500-319-31
$110.00
BRADLEY-BOURBONNAIS COMMUM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO} 803 200.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO} 812 275.00  10-1500-319-31
$475.00
BRASHARES, LIONEL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 115.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$115.00
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 806 995.00  20-2540-390-31
$995.00
CASTILLO, STEVEN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 115.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$180.00
ECKMAN, RAY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 115.00 10-1500-319-21-80
$115.00
EMERSON, JEFF
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00 10-1500-319-21-80
$65.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 807 99.00  10-2640-390
$99.00
GARLIC, TOM
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$130.00
GARRETT, MAUREY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
GENTRY, JAY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
HANKEY, BRUCE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 26

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 3

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/31/2022 2:12:29PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/22

Vendor Name

P.O. Numbaer Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$130.00
HAYWOOD, LARRY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
HILL, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 80.00  10-1500-319-31-80
$80.00
ILLINOIS LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO} 803 300.00  10-1500-319-31
$300.00
JOLIET CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROFf 819 325.00  10-1500-319-31
$325.00
KLUPCHAK, DAVID
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$130.00
LEDUKE, LANDEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 80.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
LEIPART, JAMES
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00  10-1500-319-21-80
$65.00
LIHOSIT, ANDY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
MOORE, THOMAS
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
MUSZALSKI, JOSEPH
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 816 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
NOBLE, JEFF
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 809 115.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 811 65.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$180.00
PETERSON, ADAM
IMP OF INST TITLE Il OTHER PUR SERV 814 3,000.00 10-2210-390-98
$3,000.00
ROLLING R GOLF CARTS LLC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC RE 801 1,675.00  10-1500-325-31
$1,675.00
SANDWICH HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 803 250.00  10-1500-319-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 27

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/31/2022 2:12:29PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/22

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

SCHMIDT, MARTIN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

SECRETARY OF STATE
PHS DRIVERS ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SENECA HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO}
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

ST GEORGE CCSD #258
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC

TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

T-MOBILE
SPEC ED COMMUNICATION
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM

UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE COl
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAP{TALIZE
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC

URBANEK, JAMES E
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMN
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATIt
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION

Override

Batch #

816

802

817

819
808

820

810

804
818
801

802
802

816

805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805

Report Total

Page 3 of 3

Amount State Account Number

$250.00

65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00

1,03245  10-1110-410-11

$1,032.45

10.00  10-1700-410-31
$10.00
300.00 10-1500-319-31
200.00 10-1500-319-31
$500.00
100.00  10-1500-318-21
$100.00
4.67  20-2540-390
$4.67
69.32  10-1200-340
23.00 10-2630-340
652,46  10-2630-340
$744.78
825.00 20-2540-700-31
899.60  20-2540-700
$1,724.60
65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00
25.30  20-2540-340-61
26.63  20-2540-340-51
26,63  20-2540-340-31
26.63  20-2540-340-21
26.63  20-2540-340-11
26.41  20-2540-340
59.25 20-2540-340
68.94  20-2540-340
$276.42

$13,717.62

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

28



District Office

P EOT“N E 212 West WhHson Street
Pe , Il 60468
CUSD 207U Pectone,
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager
Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (SEPTEMBER 2022)
Adrian Fulgencio Date:  September 19, 2022
Business Manager
The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
Amy Loy to be paid.
Director of Special Services
This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 19, 2022
Board of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 300,005.08
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 331,339.22
(40) Transportation $ 26,418.32
(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement $ 168,300
OQARDIGE EDTEATION Total Bills Payable $  826,122.62
Tara Robinson
President
Richard Uthe
Vice President
Jennifer Moe
Secretary Adrian Fulgencio Tara Robinson
Business Manager Board President
RoBet ASusThadss Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee
Jodi Becker
Trustee /s/
AL SOVE Trevor ]. Moore Jennifer Moe
Trustee Treasurer Board Secretary
Tim Stoub Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
[rustee

29



Page 1 of 19

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
ADCRAFT PRINTERS INC
2023410001 PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16379 40-2550-410
2023410001 PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 12557 40-2550410
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 164.40  10-1120-410-21
$453.76
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL 10 5,289.00 20-2540-530-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASZ 10 1,705 03  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M CF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY BuUll 10 7,345.39  20-2540-530-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 22700 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAZS 10 2,729.98  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV QTHER PURCHA 10 78692 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS 10 22700  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 37400 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 521.00 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 71112 20-2540-390-31
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,190.66 20-2540-390-31
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,009.52  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 52100 20-2540-390-31
$22,637.62
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2,04200 10-1200-410-51
$2,042.00
AQUA IL
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEF 10 26 37 20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 3107 20-2540-370-51
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER § 10 3109 20-2540-370
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 10 1926 20-2540-370
PJHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 77 93 20-2540-370-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 1,03996  20-2540-370-11
$1,225.68
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 107 00 20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 6400 20-2540-410-21
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENEI 10 3550 20-2540-410
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 40,25  20-2540-410-51
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 4025 20-2540410
PHS O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 190 00  20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 86.00 20-2540-410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 65.00 20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 4400 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8 10 5000 20-2540-410-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 (37 00) 20-2540-410-61
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 10 66 00 20-2540-410-31
PES O&M QOF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 7200 20-2540-410-11
$823 00

ARNOLD, SHAROM

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 30



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description

PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

AT&T
PIC TECHNOLQGY PURCHASED SERVICES

CS8C TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

BACHMANN, JENNIFER
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - AUG 2022

BARRETT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO}
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL

BCR ELEVATORS INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERY OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:

BISPING CONSTRUCTION CO INC
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTL

Q&M QOF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY SITE IMP

BITTNERS SPRAY EQUIPMENT
PUHS O&M QOF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

Amount
250.00

$250.00

197 .44

98.78
197 .44
197.44
197.44

98.78
197 09

$1,184 41

159.99

$159.99

5050

$50.50

38518

$385.18

450.00
450.00
450 00
450 00

$1,800.00

270.00

$270.00

8500
85.00
85 00

$265 00

747
20 96
15.68
29 88

$73 99

76,841.20
75,841 20

$151,682 40

235.68

State Account Number

10-2310-222-11

10-2630-340-61
10-2630-340-51
10-2630-340-31
10-2630-340-21
10-2630-340-11
10-2630-340

10-2630-340

10-1120-410-21

10-2130-332

10-1500-410-21

20-2540-380-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

40-2550-329

10-1130-390-31
10-1160-390-61
10-1120-390-21

10-2520-410
10-2316410
10-2316410
10-2316410

20-2540-540-51
20-2540-540

20-2540-410-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi APQ6.RPT

31

Page 2 of 19



Page 3 of 19

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description Ovarride Batch # Amount State Account Number
$235.68
BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD

DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3,285.00 10-1100-410

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5406 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 13.98 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3926 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4196 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3.99 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3098 10-1110410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1198  10-1110410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.98 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4902 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 45.00 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 110.67 10-1110410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26985 10-1110-410-11
PES NON-CAPRITALIZED EQUIPMENT 10 (804.73) 10-1110-700-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2485 10-1110-410-1
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3196 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 400 10-1110-410-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 332.35  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 2,087 80 10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 600 30 10-1110-420-11
PES NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 10 514,12 10-1110-700-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (67 14) 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 80.12  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7371 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 62328 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73.16  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAI SUPPLIES 10 64593 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15.96  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.97  10-1120-410-21
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1999 10-1100410

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 1Q 176.94  10-1110-410-11
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8497 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 40.84 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 486 00  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 56.42 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 953 04  10-1125410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,365.38  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7896  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,326 60 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 44 99  10-1125410-51
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 819.00 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 25000 10-1130410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 22745 10-1130-410-31
PHS TEXTBOCKS 10 329.26 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 (129 00) 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 87080  10-1130-420-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 32

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf APO6.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE

SPECIAL EDUCATION SQFTWARE

PIC SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PIC ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE It PROF DEVELOPME

Ovarride

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
250.00

33.39
396 40
656.70

7873
142.46

12.94

22.49
128.95

14.99

25.45
10179

57.79

34.66

19 99

59.86

6.39
199.98
99 00
a.29

1977
176.38

60 00

60.00
309 99
199.00

759

(87 94)

135 00
2.00

7099

20.58

22,98

68.00

18 99
219 65

36.00
219 65
347.88
150 51

41.99

88 50

64 32

998
100 00

90 00
395 00

75.00

Page 4 of 19

State Account Numbar

10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-81
10-1160-410-81
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1200-410
10-1200410
10-1200410
10-1200410
10-1200-410
10-1200410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-470
10-1200-470
10-1200-470-61
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-31
10-2130-410
10-2190-410-21
10-1160-410-61-02
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-21-98
10-2210-312-31-38

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

33



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.0O. Number

Description
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPME

IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE i PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP QF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE I) SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K IMP QF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
PES IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BQOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PJHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLI
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLI
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLI
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPHv
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPM
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PJHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K INFORMATION SERVICES GEN §

Batch #

Page 5 of 19

Amount State Account Numbar
75.00 10-2210-312-31-98

710,00 10-2210-312-98
50.00 10-2210-312-98
25394 10-2210410
68.49  10-2210410
3430 10-2210-410
12,09791 10-2210-410-11-93
45.59  10-2210410-51
500.00 10-2210-410-61
1,228 53 10-2210-490-98
177.01  10-2210-480-98
150.00  10-2210-640-11
23.50 10-2316-410-11
118.68  10-2316-410
4300 10-2316-410
44.96  10-2316-410-11
70300 10-2316-410-21
13708  10-2316-410-31
22079 10-2316-410-31
725 10-2316-410-31
65.97 10-2316-410-31
32059 10-2316-410-31
18.50 10-2316-410-31
500 10-2316-410-31
5.80 10-2316410-31
750 10-2316410-31
11406  10-2630-410-21
123.96  10-2630-410-21
6198 10-2630-410-21
38800 10-2410-312-31
399.00 10-2410-312-31
(035) 10-2410-410-11
499  10-2410-410-11
(499) 10-2410-410-11
3497  10-2410-410-31
669.00 10-2410-640-21
32045 10-2410-640-31
74700  10-2630-380
11085 10-2630-410
14945 10-2630-410
44800 10-2630-410
13883  10-2630-410
137 30  10-2630-410
10308  10-2630410
19593  10-2630-410
64 11 10-2630-410
74 97 10-2630-410-21
4998 10-2630-410-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi APQ6 RPT

34



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

BOLIN, SARAH

BSN SPORTS LLC

Description
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PIC INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE?
PES INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
CSC PRE-K INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTV
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL.
0O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLi
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:
08&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
0&M QF PLANT SERV DIRECTOR PROF DEVI|
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

HEALTH SERVICES DUES AND FEES
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - AUG 2022

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH NON-CAI
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUf

Ovarride
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10

Batch #

Amount
308.90

76.49
204.00
642.00

99.00

36.00

80.00
175.00
699 99

39.19

49 84
216 98

24 55

39.99
389 00

62.97

51.05

64.98

53.42
(61 99)
(61.99)
39998
168 02

88 44

11,99
109 66
239.00
139.99

44 51

49 84
148.40
900 00
22000
44773

42.00

89 99

24.95

$48,085.99

116 00
24.07

$140.07

3,299.99
4,688.59
3,224 52

397 50
2,662 18

Page 6 of 19

State Account Number

10-2630-410-61
10-2630-410-61
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-31
10-2630-470-31
10-2630-470-51
10-2630-470-61
10-2630-470-61
10-2630-700
20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
20-2541-312
40-2550-3%0
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2130-640
10-2130-332

10-1500-700-31
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APOG6.RPT

35



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Numbar Dascription

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU#
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUl
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN Sut

BUTZ, ANDREW
PHS TUITION REIMBURSMNT

CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

2022110012 PES O&M QF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY BUIL

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL

CARLSON, RAYMOND
2023000007 FEE BALANCE REFUND REQUEST, J CARLS(

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

2022010001 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
2023020009 INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP
2023020009 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

CENTRAL PARTS WAREHOUSE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:

CHIRICO, CARRIE
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

CHROMEBQOKPARTS.COM
2023020012 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM
HEALTH SERVICES DUES AND FEES - 2/10/2%

CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOQOD GEN SUF

PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PIC FOQD SERVICES PROG FQOD GEN SUP!

COMED

Override Batch #
10

10
10

10
10
10

10
10
10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10

Amount
506.74

646,46
1,855.19

$17,281.17

3,000 00

$3,000.00

3,005.42
1,727.88
19,850.00

$24,583.30

998.40
498.20
898,40

$2,496.00

250.00

$250 00

253.16
995.63
263 16

$1,50195

14 99

514 99

31580
86 25
149 22

$266.97

2,798 00

$2,799.00

180 00

$180.00

378.35
258.00
566 40
236.25

$1,439.00

State Account Number

10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-31

10-1130-230-31

20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-530-11

10-2570-325-31
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-11

10-1611

10-2630-410
10-2630-700
10-2630-410

20-2540-410

10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21

10-2630-410

10-2130-640

10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

36

Page 7 of 19



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Numbar Description

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT

CONSERV FS INC
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M QOF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA:
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF

COOKE, DIANE C
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - AUG 2022

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DERKACY, KATHLEEN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

DEUTSCHE, AMY N
PES IMP OF {NST GENERAL SUPPLIES

DOOR AUTHORITY INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHA

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK ih
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

E.T. PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU

Ovarride

Batch #
10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10

$1,925.60

o $27 90

$1,895 00

Amount
167 31

37.57
280.06
1,501 76
65.30
65.30
452.68

$2,569 98

345 00
176.07
379.07

$900 14

219.05
118.28
62196
448.40
224.70
118.29
174 92

33.50

$33 50

27 90

32,50

$32.50

99 00

$99.00

947 50
947 50

250 00
306.80
13 69

$569 49

231867
23167

Page 8 of 19

State Account Number

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-21

10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-21

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465-51
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21
20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465

20-2540-465

10-2130-332

10-1446-410-31-01

10-1130410-31

10-2210-410-11

20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21

10-1130-325-31-21

10-1130-390-31
40-2550-410

20-2540-390
20-2540-390-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf APOG.RPT

37



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERY QTHER PURCHA

ELEMENTAL SOLUTIONS LLC
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

2023310008 PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZE
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

ELLIOTT ELECTRIC INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJIHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV QTHER PURCHA

FERREE MOVERS INC
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHASI
CS8C PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

GOLDY LOCKS INC
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:

CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU

PJHS FOQD SERVICES NON-PRQOG FOQD GE
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PRQOG FOOD GEN 3U
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOQD GEN SU
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PRQG FQOOD GE
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE!
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

Batch #

10
10

10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10

Page 9 of 19

Amount State Accaunt Number
463.33  20-2540-390-31

463.33  20-2540-390-21

$1,390.00

390.00 20-2540-410-31
2,541.14  20-2540-700-31
620.00 20-2540-410-31

$3,551 14

1,488.11  20-2540-390-31
248500 20-2540-390-31
4,708.47  20-2540-390-11

563.56 20-2540-390-21

$9,256.14

4,960 00 20-2540-390-21

$4,960.00

600.00 20-2540-390-81

25000 20-2540-390-51
3,45000 20-2540-390-31
180000 20-2540-390-21
1,00000 20-2540-390-11

250 00 20-2540-390

$7,350 00

3750 20-2540-410

3750 20-2540-410-51

1300 20-2540-410-61
975 20-2540-410-61

$§97 75

1,198.55  10-2560-411-21
75315  10-2560-412-21
2640  10-2560-411-21
11160  10-2560-412-21
469.97  10-2560-411-21
(2142) 10-2560-412-21
17.28  10-2560-410-31
444 51 10-2316-410
6680 10-2316-410
2877 10-2316-410
41639 10-2560-412-31
9055  10-2560-411-61
6409 10-2560-410-31
32086  10-2560-411-31
188.55 10-2560-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

38



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

GRAINGER

HAASE, KATHLEEN

HAMANN, ROBIN J

Description
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF

PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOQD GEN SUF
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE!
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PES FOQD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF

0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!

PJHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF

PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S

HARTSFIELD, KRISTEN

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN

HERITAGE FS INC

PJHS OTHER PROF SERVICES
CSC PRE-K OTHER PROF SERVICES
DISTRICT OTHER PRQOF SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERY GENERAL SUPPLIES

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LLECAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10

Amount
26.40

260.05
605.19
21.60
929.25
180.34
28.92
58.72
92.12
1,119.98

$7,508.62

326 28
133.32
478 60

60.61
326.28

$1,325.09

250.00

$250.00

212.50
2,000.00

$2,212.50

18.74

$18 74

507.02

$507 02

2,160 00
3,849 31
3,849 91

$9,859 82

10,527 84
1,115.086
408.26
859.20

$13,010 36

60 00
60.00
137 50
27500

Page 10 of 19

State Account Numbar

10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11

20-2540410
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

10-2310-222-21

10-1200-390-31
10-1200-390-51

10-1110-410-11

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-21
20-2533-3198-51
20-2533-319

40-2550-464
20-2540-464
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

39



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Nama
P.O. Number Description
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

PHS LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
PIC Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT

HYGIENEERING INC
PIC RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

ICAN DREAM CENTER NFP
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

ILAND INTERNET SOLUTIONS
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

J.J. KELLER & ASSQCIATES
PUPIL TRANS SERY GENERAL SUPPLIES

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
028312 PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

Overrida

Batch #
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

Specialized Dafé S_ys’-cems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

40

Amount
210.00

90.00
55.00
55.00
82.50
12500
110.00
90.00
220.00
150 00
82.50
210.00
60.00
210.00
12000
82.50
150.00
137 50
90.00
137 50
82 50
82 50
60.00

$3,225.00

55.02
539.28
6,421.09
412.25
154.81
154 81
1,414.35

$9,151.61

1,900.00

$1,900.00

2,52144

$2,521 44

26152

$261.52

539.40

$539 40

1299

Page 11 of 19

State Account Number
10-2520-318

10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1130-318-31
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318

20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-21

80-2365-319-61

10-1912-670-31

10-2630-470

40-2550-410

10-1120-410-21-12




Page 12 of 19

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description Ovarride Batch # Amount State Account Number
028312 PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 60.00 10-1120-410-21-12
$72.99
JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY SITE 10 9,200.00  20-2540-540-11
$9,200 00
KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTEF
PHS PAYMENTS FOR CTE PROG PROF SVCE 10 28,720 00 10-4140-314-31
PHS PMTS FOR CTE PROG PRQF SERVICES 10 16,119 54  10-4140-314-31

$44,839.54
KRAWCZYK, HEATHER

CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 10 7125 10-2210-332-51-98
$§71.25
LOWES
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 30292 20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 4071 20-2540-410-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 5L 10 33.15  20-2540-410-31
$376.78
MARTIN, GLENDA
2023000005 FEE BALANCE REFUND, M MARTIN 10 25000 10-1611
2023000005 FEE BALANCE REFUND B MARTIN 10 25800 10-1611
$508.00
MARTIN, TERRY
PUPIL TRANS SERY TRAVEL - 9/8/22 & 9/9/22 10 43.00 40-2550-332
$43.00
MELCO TIRE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 20.00 20-2540-390
$20.00
MENARDS - BRADLEY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 127 42 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 354 05 40-2550-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 651.36  20-2540-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8155 40-2550-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 32.86 20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 7137 20-2540-410-21
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 190.80  40-2550-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 8784  20-2540-410-11
$1.597 26
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 364 50  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PL 10 364 50  20-2540-390-51
CSC 0&M OF PLANT SERYV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1750  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3500  20-2540-390-31
PJHS 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 3500 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3500 20-2540-390-11
D O. 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE 10 1750  20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 355,00  20-2540-390-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. a1

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO6.RPT



Page 13 of 19

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Ovarride Batch # Amount State Account Number
$1,224.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 83.33  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 219.40  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 17.02  40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 270,71  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 110.36  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 567 26  40-2550-410
T $126808
MILLER HYDRAULIC SERVICE INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 41.09 20-2540-410-21
$41.09
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 60.00 20-2540-390-51
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS 10 6000 20-2540-390-11
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 70.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 60.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 4800 20-2540-390-21
T 529800
MURRAY OVERHEAD DOORS INC.
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 40-2550-410
$150 00
MURRAY, NANCY
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - READING 10 19.00  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - MATH 10 1900 10-1110-410-11
$38,00
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERYV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 190 66  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (20.00) 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERY GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1722 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2274  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 353.80  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8.00 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 156.90  40-2550-410
$729 32
NEWQUIST, RENEE M
FOQD SERVICES TRAVEL - 7/28/2022 10 1838  10-2560-332
$518.38
NIPC
FOQD SERVICES DUES AND FEES 10 800.00 10-2560-640
$600 00
NOBELUS LLC
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 387,96  10-1125410-51
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 §98.52  10-1110-410-11
e 31,086 38,

QWENS, BRANDON T,

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. _ 42
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT



Page 14 of 19

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Dascription Overrida Batch # Amount State Account Numbar
IMP OF INST TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 10 1,800.00 10-2210-230
$1,800.00
PEARL CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE R4
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3250 40-2550-410
$32.50
PEPSI
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION: 10 204.76 10-2316410
2024210002 PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 16545 20-2540-410-11
$370.21
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 464 81 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 464.81  20-2540-410
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 36.76  20-2540-410-51
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL, 10 3676 20-2540410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 1,404 00  20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 1,208.37 20-2540410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 4,203.24  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 5,128.73 20-2540-410-21
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 161,70  10-2560-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 18369 20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 3,827 50 20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 49 20  20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 8250 20-2540-410-11
$17,252 07
PHELPS, NICOLE R
PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.58 10-1130410-31-13
$35.59
PICKER, SHAWN
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 53.58 40-2550-410
$53.58
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAI
POSTAGE METER LEASE 10 43920 10-2520-325
$439.20
PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 283.20 20-2540-410-31
$293.20
PROCARE THERAPY
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 139100 10-2134-319-61
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE} 10 191100 10-2134-319-61
$3,302 00
PRODUCTION DISTRIBUTION COMP
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL: 10 1,090 44  20-2540-410
$1,090.44
PROJECT GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHA 10 3,000 00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUII 10 7,902 20 20-2540-530-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 43

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APQ6.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Names

P.0. Number Description

PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY

CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR(
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI

PUSHCOQIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUlt

RIETMAN, MERIDITH
PHS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FY22

PHS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FY21

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
BUS BARN Q & M TELEPHONE
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERY OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

SAFE ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORAT
PJHS RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

SCHEFFERS, JILL
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC

Batch #

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

Amount
$10,902.20

260 00
40.00
720.00
480.00
44000
20.00
40.00

$2,000.00

763.00

$753.00

444 .45

$444.45

3,000 00
1,500.00

$4,500.00

10217
98 06
34153
21389
162186
939.22
811 14
128.08
213 46
210 82

$4,680.23

125.00
155.00
155.00
280.00

6000
155 Q0

$930 00

166,400 00
$166,400.00
250 00

$250.00

State Account Number

10-2570-329-61
10-2570-329-51
10-2670-329-31
10-257Q-329-21
10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329

10-2570-329

10-2310-380

10-1500-410-31

10-1130-230-31
10-1130-230-31

20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

10-2630-410-31

40-2550-390
40-2650-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390

80-2365-318-21

10-2310-222-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

44

Page 15 of 19



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Nama
P.O. Number

2023110008

Description
PES ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

SECURITY LUMBER & SUPPLY CO

PHS O&M QF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUlI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERYV CAP OUTLAY BUIL

SEECO CONSULTANTS INC

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OQTHER PU
O&M QF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC

2023020002

SHARMIK INC

SOBOTKA, SHAWN

{NFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC T

SOUTHSIDE SPEECH SERVICES

SowiC

CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S

CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERY - IN¢
CS8C PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - I
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN

SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES IN(

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

PES NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
PES NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

Batch #

10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

Amount
1,083.13

$1.083.13

1,370 00
2,710.00
545,00

$4,625.00

2,268.00
2,268.00

$4,536 00
1,650 00
275.00
16,700 00

$18,625.00

1,010 20

$1,010.20

1950

$19.50

1,200.00

$1,200 00

5,959.87
5,859.89
7,539 54
1.000.00
20,000.00
21,055 21
3,216 00
40,000.00

$104,730.51

2,104 90

$2,104.90

1,158 00
645 09
392 94
470.29

1,006 02

39.28
18 56

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_APO6.RPT

45

State Account Numbaer
10-1110-410-11-02

20-2540-530-31
20-2540-530-21
20-2540-530-31

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

10-2630-390
10-2630-390
10-2630-550

20-2540-390-21

10-1500-332-21

10-1200-390-51

10-4120-314-51
10-4120-314-31
10-4120-314-11
10-4120-314-61
10-4120-314-51
10-4120-314-31
10-4120-314-21
10-4120-314-11

10-1912-670-31

10-1110-700-11
10-1110-700-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61

Page 16 of 19




Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Names

P.O. Number Description

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

STAR DISPQOSAL SERVICE
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOMN
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV

STOLTZ, KATHLEEN M
FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL - 7/28/2022

SUNBELT STAFFING
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE:

PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE!

THOMPSON ELECTRONICS COMPAI
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

TRINITY SERVICES INC.
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU

URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE LLC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PU
O&M QF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

VYERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMN

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APQ6.RPT

Ovarride

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10

Amount
399.00

16.92
19.49
74.18
580.40
62.34

$4,882.52

64.01
64 01
548.25
350.66
82.10
833.51
265.21
227 04
225.44

$2,660.23

16.25

$16 25

1,627 50
2,537 50

$4,165.00

725.00

$725.00

2,569 70

$2,569.70

43.89
7104

$114.93

125.00
12500
3,497 65
3,497 65
125.00
3756.00
2,503 26

é10,248,56

26 22
26 55

State Account Numbar

10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1200410

10-1130410-31
10-1130-410-31

20-2540-321-51
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-21
20-2540-321-11
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-31
20-2540-321-61
20-2540-321-61
20-2540-321-61

10-2560-332

10-1200-390-61
10-1200-390-61

20-2540-390-31

10-1812-670-31

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-81

20-2540-330-51
20-2540-390

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-380-21

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51

46

Page 17 of 19



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Numbar

Description
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATI!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION

VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING

2023610003
2023610003
2023610003
2023610003
2023610003
2023610003
2023610003

PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE

WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

WERNER LANDSCAPE AND LAWN C

PHS O4M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPL

WILCOX, JENNIFER

20230000086

WILDA, STEPHANIE

PJHS O&M QF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PJHS O&M QF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
O&M QF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL.
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

FEE BALANCE REFUND REQUEST, M WILCO

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

Ovarride

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10

10

Amount
26.55

26.55
26.55
26 33
58.86
58.86

$275.47

258 60
87500
675.00
22500
337 00
33700
33700

$2,844.60

4,400.28
2,767 00
1,223.66

$8,390 94

2500

$25 00

12171
1977
3147
33.44
63.97

9.99

184 79
12.00
5183
6115
14 59
18 00
1398
2588
24 85
39.90

$737 42

185.00

$155 00

27 99

Page 18 of 19

State Account Number

20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87
10-2210-410-61-87

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-410-31

20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-21
40-2550-410
20-2540410-1
20-2540-410-21
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
10-1130410-31
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-1611

10-1160-410-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

47



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/15/2022 2:14:24PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
Vandor Name

P.O. Number Dsascription

WILL COUNTY
PUPIL TRANS SERV PROF DEVELOPMENT

ZARNOWSKI, SARAH
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

ZURALES, CAROLE
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH

Override  Batch #

10

10

10

Report Total

Amount
$27.99

10.00

$10.00

60.00

$60 00

§2.03

$52.03

$826,122.62

Page 19 of 19

State Account Number

40-2550-312

40-2550-464

10-2316-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf APQ6.RPT

48



1d¥'d 2dig msVaIANOY\GAS (S\BUOI0e\S 1 \:(

80 787"y vr'20e's (se818) 000 GE'8L8 000 £9'688 TIDNNOD LNIANLS SHA bl
0Ll 0Lt 000 000 000 000 000 €N12 HSINVAS SHd  9PL
€6'16E°) €5°16E'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVALJOS STUID SHd  S%1
€2'/29'e €2'182'c 00'9v€ 00'9v¢ 000 00'9v¢ 000 WYL 1IYEAITIOA STHID SHd  tbL
£4°000'} £°000'L 000 000 000 000 000 £20Z 40 SSV 1D SHd  £blL
LUy LI\9 00°05¢ 000 (00°0g¢) 000 (00°05¢) WYL 98 STUID SHd LYl
TL'90L £6'GEY 6,02 000 (62022 000 000 S¥3IAVITHIIHO SHA Ol
€0'cee'y €02z 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHd 6EL
10'v62°} 20'v6C°L 000 00'0 000 000 000 WYNO0Ud JAILNIONI NOIAVHIE SHRd 8L
8L718 8L 718 000 000 000 000 000 ITvSIY HO3L TYRILSNANI 251
Sl'ge9'y S1'Z29'y 000 000 000 000 000 DILFTHLV TvHINID SHd  9¢L
8.°896'L 82'90Z'¢ (00'geZ’1) 000 00'8€Z'} 000 000 dWYD HIWWNS TIVELNSYE SAOH SHd  SEt
90°€0P 90°€0Y 000 000 000 000 000 WY3IL TIvE13NSYd SAOFD SHd  PEL
61'280'L 61°Z80'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIva3SvE SAOG SHd €€l
09'9Z1 09'921 000 000 000 000 00'0 ONIMMOSE SHd  z¢l
86'G6L 86'66/ 000 000 000 000 000 s3laang 1s3d SHA Fm_.,
09' L'ty 09'Z8L'y 00692 00'692 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHd  0ElL
99'68 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SLYOdS GIIIND SOIdWATO TVIDIdS SHd 621
62'200'c 6.7200°¢ 000 000 000 000 000 IVINAVYLNI O1d 821
SL7L9 SLYLY 000 000 000 000 000 4109 SHd  ZZ1
99°2Z1°L 99'/21°1 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELIMSYE SAOd SHrd 921
YT YSE' YL ¥5'GEE'SL (og'186) 000 0€'186 000 0£'1L86 V44 SHd vEL
¥1°201 ¥L201 000 000 000 000 000 N1 JUNLIND TYNOILYNYILNI SHd €21
0005} 000G 000 000 000 000 000 AMINNOD SSOND SHd  ZZL
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ¥3090S SHRd 1L
09°206 09'206 000 000 000 000 000 §20Z 40 SSVID SHd  §LI
00'601 00601 000 000 000 000 000 ¥202 40 SSYII SHd  ¥iI
00'GEL 00°sel 000 000 000 000 000 WSTTYNYNOF SHd €11

eJuejeg eduereg efiuey) onusAey esuadxy MBSy ‘esustRy : :
weing Buiumg esueieg puny  eyeg o) seap 61eq 0} 420 B HUoH L] o

N-20Z 12uIsig ANAOY suojoeq
Wd.L0:9%'¢ 2202/20/60 -pajuld

2e0z/1€/8 01 2z02/1/L ebuey sjeq

740 | ebed Alup aAnovy) poday eouejeg pung Aianoy



1dy'd 2419 MS\AIANow\gAS GS\euojoad\S 1\:dl

86'96¢C 86'962 000 000 000 000 000 anva oId 08t
19°052'e 19'062°€ 000 000 000 000 00°0 WOXd SHd 6L}
19°HLL9 191219 000 000 000 000 000 MOOEYYIA SHrd 844
90'22ee 90°2ZE'e 000 000 000 000 000 TIONNOD LNIANLS SHrd 241
zLy) ZLLb) 000 000 000 000 000 aN710 JONVSSIVNIN  SZL
6292 62°9L 000 000 000 000 00°0 SMYOHD SHrd  bLL
0S'EVS°L 08'EvS’) 000 000 000 000 000 aNvVa SHrd €21
6E ¥l BEVL 000 000 000 000 000 SYIAVITHIIHD SHRd 121
2L619 2L6.9 000 000 000 000 000 INNODIV SAILIAILOV SHId 0L
89'8€6 B9'BE6 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD JILITHLY SHrd 691
(woox
000 00'SZ) (0o's1) 000 00621 000 000 LHOIFM) TYINOWIW NININVOWNYE IMVE g0l
68'16 69'16 000 000 000 00°0 000 TMOS JILSVTIOHOS SHd 991
00'220°) 00220} 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 ONI'LSIUM SHd 591
61°€86 61'€86 000 000 000 00'0 000 SANTINA ONDIVIN SANTIHA OId vl
£9'v2Z £€9'vZ2 000 000 000 000 000 SNYIdSIHL SHd €91
¥5'€62 ¥5'€6¢C 000 000 000 000 000 AYLINNOD SSOUD SHIrd Now
82'8YL 8z8YL 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHA Old 191
9€'902' L} 08002 (rv862) 000 vv'86. 000 ¥i'e8s SLNV ONIWNOJNAd 091
Zr'IBLE YE'EELE 8Y'LS 8t LG 00°0 8%'/S 000 aNNd dOd SHA 651
G5'059'61 $9'EE6'R 16°9L2'0L 00°00€‘t (+6'917'9) 00°00Z'2 06'190'8 TIVEL004 SHd 861
6106 80'882'1 (69°218) 000 68°LLE 000 88°/1¢€ AL3ID0S YONOH IVNDILVN 951
0e'2z2 0€'/2¢ 000 000 000 000 000 YIOHOD MOHS SHd S50
0,695 0.'695 000 000 000 000 000 YIOHD SHd  psL
v 91'042°Y (s0°9g1) 00052 S0'90¥ 00052 00'LEY aNva SHd  €§1
25126 25126 000 000 000 000 000 MOOSNVIA SHd 261
¥8°019 ¥8'961°} (00°98¢) 000 00°985 000 000 WV3L 3ONVA SHd 051
00'8S€ 00'85€ 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSYE STHID SHRd 61
L L1421 000 000

000 000 000 T1vE3ASVE SHrd 8fl

esuegieg esue|eg eBueyy enuaney esuadxgy enusasy suatixg
jueung Bujue)s eouejeg puny  ejeQ 03 4e9A ejeq 6 Top S, Juoiy s ol

N-20z 12u1sIq AjAgoY suojoad
Wd20:9v'2 2202/20/60 :paiuud

¢c0z/1Le/8 01 220z/1 /L :ebuey ajeq

710 Z ebeg KluQ aAnoy) podey asuejeg pung Ajanoy



1d¥'d 2d1q7 MS\AIAROWVIBASOS\BU0I08\S 1 \:d

GE6L6 GE'816 000 000 000 000 000 EN70 IONAJS SHA  L06
¥r'9.8°1 7’928t 000 000 000 000 000 8N710 YOOguYIA Jld 006
90°680°S 90°S80°G 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIDIS SHId/SHd 002
10568y 20°568" 000 000 000 000 000 AMVHEIT SHId 009
00'v¥E 00'7te 000 000 000 000 000 SOLLTTHLV SHId 00§
00'9% 00'9% 000 000 000 000 000 dWVYD HIWWNS SXE STIID SHd  00E
ze6L ze 6Ll 000 000 000 000 000 ANYNEM S3d 61E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WYL VWYYA ONY HO33dS SHd 812
r'6.5'8 ¥v'6.5'8 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IDD0S SAOTD SHd 212
10628 L0'62E'E 000 000 000 000 000 ANVME SHd SiE
S8'8LL S6°19) 06'9L 000 (06°91) 000 000 STVd SHRd €12
9Z'12b'T 9Z'/2¥' 000 00'0 000 000 000 dWVO ¥IWWNS ¥ID00S 212
101852 20'186°Z 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHRd 60
2r'ze zves 000 000 000 000 000 A¥VHSIT OId 802
S6'9Z1 S6'921 000 00'0 000 000 000 8N710 HIVYN SHd S0
r1'6LL yL'GLL 000 000 000 000 000 avl SHd no.m
62081 6t°208°) 000 000 000 000 000 44VIS SHd 66l
11'20E°C 8E'L20'Y (VEA-TINY 000 leszl’y 000 00700t} NOLLYANNO4 NOILYONAa3 261
88'zel 88205 (00°s8€) 000z} 00505 000 00'505 TIVEL40S$ STHIS SHId 961
€E'6EL'D ¥£'599'0 66°€L zeee (L2 0v) 000 (22°0t) 1S3¥AINI v6)
91'92zZ'cl SLLOLEL L0°5Z) 10'GZ 000 000 000 INNODOV IN3ANLS ANOLO3d €61
SZ'684 sz'681 000 000 000 000 000 220Z 40 SSVID SHd  Z61
StEL SheL 000 000 000 000 000 aNN4d ALTNOVA DId 681
z69le'e ze91E'e 000 000 000 000 000 oild 881
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHRd 981
9£'965 9€'965 000 000 000 00'0 000 INIHSNNS S3d 581
Vsl LVSYL2 000 000 000 000 00'0 s3d 28t

€0°€LE E0ELE 000

000 ] 000 000 000 3IANTINI 01 ISOOHD 181

eosutlen esuejeg  ebueyn enuenay esusdxy enusrey asuoing !
ueamy bupielg eouejeg puny  eeQ ojseBA e1eq 6} Jusy S,y & qon afi .

N-202 121s1g AiAnoy sucjoad
Wd.0:9%:¢ £20Z/20/60 -pajuld

2e0z/LE/8 01 2202/ 1L/L 9buey sjeq

y 1o ¢ 8beg AjuQ aAnoy) uoday aosuejeg pung AiAnoy



1d¥'d 2dig mMS\AIAOW\BAS OS\BUOI0ad\S 1 \:(

N
Lo

o T T
98 ¥EY 98’ vEY 000 000 000 000 000 LYY SHrd L6
§€09¢2' §€092'2 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IIOO0S STHID SHA 206
€6'LG] €6'4G1 000 000 000 000 000 MOVl SHRd €06
2L019'e 2L09%'e 00°051 000 (00°0S1) ' M AVId SHfd 206

esueleq esuerey ebueyy shuansy esusdny onuency esuyodxn R =1
UTIT Bupe)s eJuEleRpUNY  elEQGIJEBA  eEQOJSEB) S.MOW s sy ; )

N-20Z 10Wsig AnAnoy auojoad
Wd.0:9v'Z 2202/20/60 -peuld

¢20z/1€/8 01 TZ0z/L/L -9buey sleq

p 1o p sbeg KuQ annoy) poday asuejeg pung Ajanoy



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
SEPTEMBER 2022 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, September’s Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Julia Giese. Julia is the daughter of Bill and Debi
Giese of Monee and is currently a senior at Peotone High School with a grade point of
4.24 on a 4.0 grading scale. She is a member of the Student Council, National Honor
Society, Renaissance Club, Speech Team, Math Team, Scholastic Bowl, and is a
Senior Class Officer. During her spare time, Julia enjoys spending time with family and
friends. Julia also works at Fuse Salon and Spa. After graduation,
Julia plans to attend college for a degree in Mechanical Engineering.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK

FY23 BUDGET HEARING:

Comments from the Superintendent
Comments from the Board
Comments from the Public

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO 12:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE
DISTRICT’S FY23 BUDGET.

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the District’s FY23 Budget.
MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.
REPORT NO. 13:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TRUST FUND AGREEMENT -
AMENDMENT AND REINSTATEMENT OF LINCOLNWAY
AREA AFFILATION OF PARTICIPATING
SCHOOL DISTRICTS EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST FUND.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Trust Fund Agreement - Amendment
and Reinstatement of Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts
Employee Benefit Trust Fund.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

53



&Fs%"'é'd‘wz

Approval and Adoption of the District’s FY23 Budget

54



District Type: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
E School District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement
SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *

Accounting Basis: July 1, 2022 - june 30, 2023

ICaSh I Unbalanced budget; however, a Deficit

Reduction Plan is not required at this

time.
Date of Amended Budget:
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: I Peotone CUSD 207U |
District RCDT No: - 56099207U26

If your FY2022 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2023 budget is balanced, please state the
measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Will/Kankakee ,

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207U , County of
State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023
WHEREAS the Board of Education of o Peotone CUSD 207U i
County of Will/Kankakee , State of Illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 19 dayof September , 20 22,
notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning ~July 1,2022 and ending June 30, 2023

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 19 day of September ,20 22
by a roll call vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:
s MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ) ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 Illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

¥* Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 [LCS 200/18-50).

(2} Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps:fisec] isbe.netfattachmgr/default.aspx
Please type the member signatures bafore submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

SD50-36/JA50-39 5/22 55
Peotone CUSD 207U

56099207U26 Page 1 Peotone - State Budget Form FY2023 - September 2023



2e0e/eL/e

€20 12qwa)des - £Z0ZAd W04 13BpNg SjeIS - suCjoadWwIod 19BpNg S1EISHeBPNG\SaALD PalBUS\ D

0 |o 0 |0 0 o ) o G00'00E"T i 4 “PU B S30nes N0 0L | gp
1 i 1 I | pE6L SIBUMDS[I POYISSTLY 10N Sdun0s sy | Gy
. - | oose FPawod ueo1 39St | b
N ° = = = o08L pund s1aloud |eudey o sysesy | o
0 ool SpUDE 5NLAADY U0 35213 ARy 01 pung 331105 1630 1 SagsURIL | g
0 0092 SPUDE INUBAY LD 1EdpuLg Avg 01 pung 2aimes 19ag o aasuy. [
0 0052 | £35831 £8 B5YD U0 535U Aeg 01 225 1030 SLapsuRs | O
0o ookL S95ET] £8 B5VD UO [rduiig Abd 91 931435 1G0Q) 01 JafSURIL 68
| 006 s SINSTY. PN 20) vonesuadwe) Jo BES ¢
I n.m.nh i PIOS SPUOE U0 I PAINRAY I
_ ozzL PIOS SpUOR Uo Wnmud | QE
i - - | oL , P1es spueg vo edoud | G
- {ooze) soNoe 40 37s| HE
o i punjapasigeg | gp
| OLYL | oy spoanoug o 161 PUR PUOG ABJES 1 ASIG B34 PRITINUINGIY $500X3 40 FRySTIL
o 081 PUNS RO 03 SpIanaly > TSN g Xe | A12)05 % ABld AL SR 40 sajsURl) [4%
o oste | pung Weo 01 pund sidlosg jende) wol sagsuel) | Le
| ovTL e josojsuesy | og
I = —_— - oste spung Suowy sasueny | gg
! jozue | 50193l pung used Tamom jo dsues | gz
: - - 1 vnﬂ.SmJ diE2 o puny yses Sunpiom sy) jo wawneay e
N 3 - Toere 5p PN3 ST Tursop 3 wausoRY [ Gz
.  SGNN4 SNOMYA INOWS HISNYEL ININVAHI4| GZ
{e004) SANN4 40 $308N0S ¥3H1IC| T
SanN4 40 535n/5328n0s w10 | €2
| Z 0L i T Isepe ji=i<'nngl [l |1os e aen |reme g.ic&d?:ﬁﬂ&nn_mu [44
| B e L wexa(wpun) mao sonussey/ssiemy 5aia o S50
o 9TEBTI | 0 | Of0’sEs |0ZL'0E8'T | wSE'SYZ | aib9lEE | BIS0LL0T SPAMpUI3 /S1uBISINGS |G (101 ¥4
0 —jo i 0 |0 ) o 0 o 000'000's | gty o IR JIRYDG 1O, 10} SAIMIpUIdE/RUIWISNGSO 0z
& 9ze'’sze ! 0 |ofO'SEs ozioe@t | vsEwebZ |zevote | 815062'st 3 4" T mipusdn muswssnaio g WL [ Bl |
0 | boo'sz R ) 0 000’09 000°005 | Doo'nse 0009 SINIDNLNCD HD3 NOISIAON | 81 |
jo______ o 0 |0 PSR'VERE |0 |0 000s 530IA83S 1830 7|
([ —— LI 0 lo ) [0 089098 000 SUNT JAOD B SLOMISIO Y3HL0 0L SINFWAYE | O
ro Qo o o SHa't 3 S3DIAY3S ALINNININOD| G
| |oze's0e 0 ) | oot'zop | DZL'0ER'T s’ | 98E'96T Y 000z SEIIAUIS LYOddns| P
‘o 0E6'LET 164'198'6 o001 NOLINYASNI| ),
[spung Ayanoy JudpnIS INoYNM) STUNLIONIEXI/SINTWEsENEsio| ¢l
'z - _rh.,m.m..@m.o i [z B | ¥OZ'0E9'T 00¥ OFY'E 10008522 EEQTISZET ) = j sanuBAL/scia5aY [PI0) [
| I | ooo‘oo0’s 266¢ | Twsuikeq jieuse up, 10f saruanay/sidiasay oL
I'E | £20'0%9 |..“ 'Y 7 S65'8¢9 | pOZOEdT 0OVORY'E | 000BSZE  EEOTSZEl e B . | Fanusssy/aidinied 3300 [FI0L 5
o |o 0 0 0 o 0 0 | oos'tas 000 33IUN0S WH3G34| 8
0 ___|o 1o o _ o 000°sZ0't 0 ] o 106'692L°T 0008 S3IYNOS 31Wis| )
0 0 i 0 0 Lomisia ¥3HLonY| 9
| — e R | ) = 0002 Ol 1D/¥LSIC ING WOUS SINNIAIB/ELAITITH HONOUHL-MOTS
z | zo'oss | 102y |z | 565’878 07’509 00 OFY'T 0008522 z£1'025°01 0001 S3IUNOS W01 G
{spund Ayanoy wapnis Inoyam} SINNINIY/SLdIZTY| ¥
F<743 | s’z BETTIEZ [Tv6%E 6EV'ESE £55'LLT'T 6BE'SSH'T 9v8'549'7 SLrS's zzoz ‘TAnrjo se (spuny| ¢
o | I ] Aanoy wapms INoYM) IINYIVE ONNY DNINVIDIS OILYINILST
| | Aundag =
Kyages | _ |E1I0S /3uaWwainey saueusulEp Ajup ssequnN ajoum 423u3 tuondiasag
3 UONUAAIL A1 _ uoj yse) Sundopy | spalold eydey (edidunpy | uopeyodsussy FINIBS 1G9 7 suopesadp [euoiiEaInpg #19y
(o6} i {08} _ (09} | (0s) " {ot) . (08) {02) {01) T e e .
i _ M | r | [ H [ 9 [ d | 3 [ a | ) IR v
z obeq AMYWWNS 139ang z obeg



2202/94/6 £202 J2qwa1das - £20ZA- Wiod 196png a1l - suj0agiuLio 198png alesyebpngisaLp paieygyo

L T R NSRS N (S e [ il -l e T T S e [ N B e St
v
EFLGLE €202 ‘OE 3Un( 40 Se IDNVTYE ANNY DNIONI ILVIAILLST ANANSY 1uapms 68
0 sanypuadxz;/siuswasngsiq 88
320 (19pun) 19A0 SaNUAAIY /5101935Y A.IQ 4O S59IX]
000091 6661 Samupuadi /SiupLmes Mg 1334a AWARdY 1uBpMIS 1830 .H
(spung Ajanoy Juapms 1oJ4) sIYNLIANIAX/SINIWISYNEsIal 98
000091 6611 (59305 [£07) sanuarsyfsciavey 159310 MARSY 1UIPMS 1e10) a8
(spung AuARdY 1u3pNIS 104) SINNIAIN/SLIFITY| V8
ETEBLT zzoz ‘tAinrso cg
SE IINVIVE ANNd ONINNIDIE QILYINILST (TT Pung) Aunpy juspmg
| L Z8
OEG'LIBL
g Tt e B e T [0 " 000001 pUn jo 35N/532N05 O [M0L
s . - = 5 = 3 0 ¢ FRUN 30 5350 RO 0L, 6.
i 0569 JISUMITII PIYISSEI 10N 5N N0 | B
I oIsE SURCY 351 U0 [Rdpuud Aed 01 pung aaues Igag o sapue | /)
- N oveR s1afold endey .___.._ Aed 01 pudpald TIOMURL] abusieg pung a/
DERR si3afog [erideD soy Avg o1 pafpd 4 SANUDARY SEUID G/l
ores svfoid jended Joj Ag 01 pABEalE IIUDURSINGUIEI/SIURID vl
o188 S1F{0Ng {RTIdED 10 Ang 01 pRusdsUes| SaNE) €l
o8es SRURE INUARY VO 16310U| Red 01 paBipayy ssaysuel) vergpund [ 7/
DELT SpuUOg 3NUBAJY U0 153131U) ABd 01 pa8paid senuaAay Y0 (WA
0zig SPUOg INUIATY UC I5313)U) Aed 03 Padpa|gd SIUSWISSINGUISY/SILEYD 0l
otg Spuog aNuaA3Y uo 153.31u| Aeg 01 padpafd saxel | gg
ores spuog anuaaay uo [edioulld Aed 01 padpa|d sJajsuel) asuejeg puny 89
0898 SPUOg SNUIA3Y UG |eaIIulId Aed 0} padpalg sonuaay 1aul0 | /9
0798 SPUOg 2NU3ARY Uo Jediduud Aed 01 padpald SIUBLIBSINGUIIaY/SIURIG a9
o198 SpuOg aNUIARY UO fedidulld Aed 01 paBpajd saxe ] Go
obsE S35837 (8 HSYD UO 153131U] Aed 01 paspa|d sajsuel | aouejeg pung | $Q
0ESR 535897 /8 BSVD U0 1531311 Aed 01 paBpa'd SSnuaAsy Jay1Q €9
.aﬂmw $35837 /8 GSYD UO 153131u| Aegd 03 padpald SIUSWSSINGWIRY/SIURID 20
0158 $35297 £8 GSYD UD 152123u) Aeg 01 padpa|d saxe) L9
ovrs 535837 L8 GSYD Uo |edduild Aed 01 pa8pa|d ssa45uel| a3ue(eg pung 09
oEyy SISBIT /B HSYO UO |eddullg Aed 01 padpa d sanuassy J2y10 65
ozye 53Sea7 /8 gSYO U0 |eddulg Aed 03 padpaid SJUAWISINqUIIBY/SIVEID Q¢
oLve $95B37 /B8 HSYD UO Jedidulld Aeq 01 padpald saxe] s
Ppun4 331AI95 192Q 03 5pa920Jd 1U| pue ag
oLte o PUOE A1348S 18 A31d B.14 PAIEINLINITY S$3IX3 JO IB)SULS]
puny WO 01 spaalolg : 1s3131u| g x| A13)eS 73 AL 2114 SS3IXF JO Jaysuel) gs
0918
0518 Punj W0 a1 pung s13afold |e3ide) wouy 13jsuely S
. . orie : BAIBJo ysuel} | oG
DETS spun4 Suowy J3Jsuer| 5
.D, oT1g 153133U] pun4 ysed Sunriiop Jo sajsuer] 1S
000'00E'T otte o puny yse) Suyiom 33 JO 1USWIB1RGY 0 JUSWYSIjoqy 0s
(00T8) SANNI YIHLO SNOIWYA OL HIISNVYL| 61
—_
(0008) SANNY 40 S3SN ¥3IHIO| /¥
Aunoag A
A1oges {Eid05 /uswainay | ERITL-GEMHI] AjuQ siaquuiny ajoypp Jajug :uondussag
2 UOIUDARI 3114 uoj spalosd |eydey Jedpiunyy uoneyodsuely 1196 193Q 13 suonesadp |euoyeonpy # 32y
| (06) (08) (73] | (09) (0s) | (op) {o€) ((ird] (o1) t i ik A T B I ' 1
1 | X [ r [ I [ H [ 9 [ 4 | E] | a | 2 1 a] v

g abey ANYWWNS 1395ang ¢ abed



<c0T/oL/6

£20¢ J9quIe)dag - £20ZAd L0 136pNg JIBIS - BUOI09d\WI0L 196pNg S1RISNEBPNE\SIALP PRIBYSYD

0Z6'SLT0E |10 | 9TE'RED C DEOSED 0ZL0ER'T PEEYEE'T | ELF'IIEE B15'042'S1 simpuadii ol (26
= = i D — — 5 0 D - 008 TIPUSE UoiTUNLLD | —qm—\
05416 lo ] c 0 . 005’65 0SZ'ZE 0oL Waiwidmaz pamendeaon [0 |
69’768’ i0 osz's I o _ 009'c PSEPEY'Z | obt's08 505658 003 swlomna [6z)
000546 o ) o c 0 000°L¥6 000'82 008 Aenag jendey [z |
BER'LNS'T |0 | 009’ 5 008'LLE 005°ELY BEZ'EBL » spunew g saddng. [)7)
165087 |a | 059'865 o 6£9'9ES 0 | 52195 L8Y'LES'T 0ot wIAE paseund (g7
OTE'Z8TE |0 o | 0 DEO'SED | BbL1E vwm”c: | Em.oom”« o0z agausg sakaidwl |G|
zeLseTTr [ | 9z8 e . Z6TLLE ££9'gr0 | 1216158 | oot auErs. (pZ|
o awep palgo|eCl
| Aunass | _ | Zcl
Aizjeg 1B1208 fiuatwainay | ueunuEw | #
valgo Ag m10L | B uonuaAlld 2utg uoy ysz) Supiom spafoid eadey | edpunpy uoptepodsuei) | ®mesigea | g do |euenEanp3 ¥y vondussag
SN (N N S T . I SN O S O S DO SN HON (N - RO SO . lvet]
(193790 sofein Aq) spung AAiLSY 1UapNIs INOYIM SIMNLIGNIAXNT 0 ANVINNNS 0zl
BLL
SE'DOV'T | WLELTO'T €20z ‘DE3unryolg) |
L | e S | S — . 52 (spund AYAIDY JU3PMIS WM $331n0S Ify) IINVIVE ONNY SNIGNI GILYINILS3
0 |0 i — 1o s 0 ] | 00°00ET B ) _ punjposaspfsainospuoleel )]
0 o |o . i) ] 0 0 0 o PUN3 J0 595N GGG RIS (9] |
) . ) - - (0008) SGNN 40 S3SN ¥IHIO [FL |
0 I'o [3] Ta 0 0 o 0 000'00E°T s SpUN4 10 $33:N0§ JayiQ (104 [
_ . (000£) SONN 30 SIDNOS ¥IHLO[Z) |
SANNA 40 S3SN/S3ID¥NOS ¥3HLo | L1
7 10412 | TPZY [ lizeeal AtS'n i pe 3" .&E%z&z&&:wﬁvﬁ% oLl
I | N 18 el | M — _ 1auig [5pun) san0 sanuassy/sidi@cey g o s ||
0 | 9z€'829. i LDELOEST | ¥SBWEKY ZLYITEE - inypuadg/nuauesngsig oL 1601
0 0 = o = 0 0 0RIY . TUIWARY JIEUDS V0. J0) SAINUPURCXE/SILRWRSINGS 801
o |ozemza [ 0E0SE8 | 0CLO0E8T vsevev'z | avatee | sieoevst | o SRt /WAASINGSI0 19 #0110
o | 00052 0 0 lo 000'08 000005 | ooO'0SE 0009 SIDNIOMILNOI HOS NOISINOYG |01
o 0 0 0 PERVEY'T 0 0 0005 SIIAYIS 1830501
o o o 0 0 0 0 089°098 000y SLINRA LAOS ¥ SDIBISIO Y3HLO OL SINIWAYE 10|
| 0 0 0 0 | 591 000E SIMAHIS ALINOWINDD (S0
lo | BZE'E09 0 001’0V | ozL'ose’t wuv'eree 96E'961% 000z SIMAUIS L804dNS (201
0 oge'LeE | L6L'TZ00N 0601 nolonEisNI{LOL
(spun3 ANAIDY USPNIS YuMm saanos |y} SIUNLIANIIX3/SINIWIsHNesIg (00}
i leeotss e |z  ISes®Ed | v0Z0E9'T | 00v'owy’d 000'85¢7 EE0TIVRL sonuans/adizony oL | 6B
0 |0 ] 0 0 0 n 000'000's 865€ ¢ FIwARd IR U0, 10 SaNuRAIY eIl 86
7 ) T W% T | GesEzy v0Z/089' 00r0YZ 000’8522 [ EE0'TITH'EL [ , FnUBARY /i3I0 AN 0L | /5
|0 ! o lo 0 o 0 0 005'196 000% $32UNOS VY3033 | 96
0 |0 0 ] o 0 0005201 0 0 | Tor'B9L’T 000E S3HUNOS 31¥15| G
0 0 0 o . Lmisio yaHiony | 16
| 4 00z OL 1D1UL510 INC WOYS SINNIATH/SLAIDITE HONOKHL MO
z Lz0'059 | ThE'Y z S65'RZ9 +02'509 00v'0VY'T 000’852z zE1'089'01 0007 S32WNOS TYD01| €6
(spung Ayaipy uapms yIm 5921N0S Jiy) SINNIATH/SLAIIDIY| CB
.¢ ’ ] <. . ’, ’, ‘ .. ¢, . o 3 i 3 I B . T~ |
we 6.8'LT 6ETTIEZ 6 6ED'ES6 £5S'LLT'T 68€/S5H'T 98’5197 875'9T7L'8 ey T T
Sulpnjpu; S321N05 [1v) IINVTVE NN ONINNIDIA AILVINILST [BieL
Ryundag z
Aajes |B1305 fluawaaay dUBUIIBIA Alug s1squunp sjoypn Jajug uonduarsaq
'] UONUBALG 3JI4 | uoj yse) Junjiom spalold |ende) fedpuny uoneuodsues) ERITVEISLET ] 9 suonesado |euonesnp3 #3190
{06) | {og) (o2} | {09) ! (0s) . {ov) | (og) | [(i74) {o1) [ AN N7 T AMIICID AU [T O ARMIED e myear o E 1
] [ A [ f _ | | H | ) | E| | E| | a | 2 18] v
 abed

AAYWWANS 139ang

 abed




av8'sL8%

E11'641
000091
ETT'BEE
000091

ETT'6LT

T’y 08561 0BE'STOT EV6'E #0096 | LE0LLE SEGDOF'T YLELIOT £60°L008 €202 ‘o€ 3unf] /S
jo se | (spunj AUAROY 1USPNIS Yim) ANYH NO IINVIVE HSYD DNIGN [220

o 97€'829 1 000DOET | T T 07L'0E8T PSBYEYZ | ZLYOIEE 2IS0EV'ST b ﬂ:.mEu.ﬂ.:..m_o 9410 3 “s3sn 13O ‘SBWeSINGSIq 19241 je10L

o o 0 0 0 5 ] - 0 i} 0 SIUBWISINGSI 19YI0 1210

0 | 926879 | 000'D0E'T 1o __.og0'se9  ozs'oes’t | psB'YebZ LZLPOTEE  srsosp’st 5 951 49410 3 SuBwissINGSIg 133114 |eYoL

W% 9064L9 08E'STEE €6t  veo'cest [SU08T  6l'seRE 9YEEEED 19S'LEV'EL ; aIge)ieny sunowy jejoL

T £Z0'059 i ,n.ww..ac_ 1T - 565879 vOT0EST oovovhZ 000'8SE'Z mme.H...uﬁ s1diaaay JaYI0 7§ ‘S9UN0S 1310 ‘s3d1aIsY VAN [elo)

0 0 0 {0 1] 0 10 0 sydiaday JaY1p |eloL

z £70'059 ey S65'879 $0Z'0ES'T 00t'0bb' 000852 R - ) g SIN0S 1910 B 11222y 12s( eI0L

Ty | 6L8iT L.lm.m riee BEVESE  ESSLLTT | 6BEGST 8259248 7202 "1 AInf 3o se [spung

Ananoy wapnis yum) gNVH NO IINVIVE HSYD ONINNIDIE [B10L

€207 ‘OF Sun( Jo se , GNVH NO 3ONVIVE HSYI DNIGN3 spuny Ananoy

&350 5430 F SYUSWISSINGSIG 1931iG) 2161 9¢
e ek

2|QEIIBAY WWNOWY 110] [°74

g ST2NOS B0 B s1d1933Y 193119 [BI0L

220z ‘T AInF 30 sB , ANYH NO 3DNVIVE HSVD DNINNID3E Spung Aansy

by 085'6% | 08€'STOT | EVE'E  p00'Lbe | LE0'LL6 | SE600'T PLELT9T 0E6'4Z8'L * &z0z'0¢| 1C |
. “ 3unrjose  (spunj AuARdY JUpPNIS INOYNM) GNVH NO IONVIVE HSYD SINIGN3

o |ezes@  |oooooer 10 OE0'6Ed  0cL0EST | veBweY'Z | ZLbOieE | 8IS0LZ'6T © swawesingsig 5oyi0 8 ‘sesn 1o ‘uswssingsia pang (o) | 0Z |
o o 10 Dk e o L i 0 = - N swawssingsig o 0L | 61 |
_ . i 66Y eI U3LIND J3YI0 ﬂ
£Ep 3]qeARd SIUBLIBAA PUB S310N IH
1t (sueo Jo JuawAedsy) 3|geAeq sueot punpay| .IOI_..I
™l ot {spung 134310 03 sUROT) 2[qRAIIY SUBDT pUNAIY| q
. SLNIWISYNESIA ¥3IHLIO| ] |
0 |9%s  |o0000ET [0 "DE0'ses | obeLoss't S8'vEbT | LLV'ITEE | BIS'0L2'ST [ £ TN 12410 § Suswesingsig paug feos [ |
ey'y | 906°LL9 DRE'SIET EVE'E YEO'ZRST | Lst'LoR’z 684'S68'E 9p8EEE'Y 8bt'B60EC ajqejieny unowy ex01 | g |
4 70059 Wit R S65'8t9 POZOE9'T 00b0vb'z 000’882z EE0TSS T sidieaay ._.m.to 9 .wuu:_o.m i ‘syd[@oay 19231 |e10). I
o S T Bl |...m....| |.Jo.| — o — 0 — 0 - ° 0 ; . § s1d1233y JaO te30) .ﬂ.

(538 51285y Ualin) 1210 m
cch ) a|qeked syueLIRp PUE S3I0N g |
vt (sueo Jo yuawAedsy) a|qeaadsy sueo punyay) INI
1437 (spuny Jay10 wouy sueo) 3jqeed sueoq punpaiy| q
. . 1413334 ¥3H10| G |
z i £70'059 | W'y ) &4 ] mmmwuﬂm vOT'0E9'T 0or'ovt'T 000’852’z | €E0'TSS VT g MOS0 gaidicay vang el [ ¢ |
W'y 648'LT | BET'TIE' 6'e BEY'ESE ESS'LLTT BBE'ESH'T 9rR'649'2 STV’ LbS'8 zz0z ‘T Anrgose| € |
, (spung Aypaiy Juapnis 1noyaim) GNVH NO 3ONVIVE HSYD DNINNIDIG 7|

hajes o) yse) Suppiop spaloid jeyde) | _m_uomJﬂ_HHh_uwx uonepodsues| 0IAIAS 1q2Q SIUCHSIIEN {euoneonpy #1920y AJuQ sJaquinp 3joym Jau3 uondidsag i

%2 UOHJUSABLd 3Jl4 ) : : ‘. edioiun ) : : g suonesadp . o
(06) | {08) _ {02) {o9) {os) (ot) {og) {02) _ {o1) _ |
A | r | ] | H | 5] | d [ 3 | a | o) | g v
G abeyq

SNOILOVSNVYYL HSYD 40 AMVYINWNS



2c02/9L/6

£20Z Joquisidas - £20ZA4 Wwio4 196png slelS - BUoI08 WIS 196pNg a1elSyeBpNaISaALP PaIRYSD

0 YEVT {21815 Jo INQ) S32UN0S JBY)0 WOUY S35 LeRELIBdsURl] 317 e}
' 0 (3334 (91835 U1} 592un05 J3YIO Wouy s394 woneUodsuel 3D | £G
0 ZEVT (mm3g Ui} 5134510 310 Wwayy 934 voneuodsuesL 310 [ 2G |
00s'e TEPT {aom1s uj) RuRIRg 20 SHEng woup seag voneuodsuel] 319 .H
0 pErT {1235 j0 D) 532405 2410 Woyy 5333 UOREHODSURIL OOYIS SAWWNG | OG |
0 sTbt {1635 |} 5231005 Jn1G WOy} 5334 vonEUodsUEL. | |00y5 AWWNS | G |
0 TEvT (93815 U|) SIS H9YI0 WO 5334 UONELIODSUE. | |0OY3S JBLILING or |
o 1Zr {aeg v} s1ussed 4o sidng wes $a33 UonELOGSLR. | (004RS JaWILNG T2
Q . 9161 {sams “_o .:6._ SBUN0S JMPD Woyy wmmu_ vopeodsues) ﬁ:mﬁw q
0 SIHT {33215 U]} s313ANTY JejnaLLng-0) Eo: wwmu uonepodsues) sendsy Gt
0 EINT (33835 UI) S93UM0S JBYIQ WO 5334 UonEVOdsURLY I1ejngay g
0 ZIbtT {S1835 U1 S191510 J3UI0 Loy 5334 UoREOdsUES | 1e|ngay oy
0 TI6T (21835 UY) sUBIEg 10 S|IdNg WOy 5394 Uonevodsuely Jeinday ﬂ
DotT $334 NOLVINOdSNVYL| L7
000'ss uofny [E0) 2
0 pSET (215 Jo Q) 5924105 JAYID Uicy voRIn INPY [ 6C |
0 £SE1 {21835 U} 533UN0S JaYI0 WO LORINL INPY | G |
v] ZSET (21835 L)) SIS0 2DUIC WO UoNL YNPY ..\M,
0 1561 (21215 u)) 52Uy SO m__n_:n_ wou veninl npy [ og |
0 vhET (a1e35 10 100} 5304005 12410 oy uBInL uonesnps |epads [ G |
0 EPET {21835 Uf) s92unog JBYI0 Wody UOINL UoneINp3 [eads in|
0 TvET (3335 UJ) 539141510 J2Y10 WU UOIN) LONEINPT [eads [ g |
o hET (23835 U|) s3ualed Jo spdng Woy uoning uonednp3 1epads [ Z¢ |
0 PEET (21815 40 INQ) $33IN0S 3430 WOy UOINL 31D | L€ |
0 £EET ﬁ.&m& ul) $83.M05 J3410 WO uonIng 319 oS |
o TEET {21835 L)) S1MISIG IBYIO Eot vopnL 3 [z |
i) T€ET Awumum u|) sluaieq Jo w__a:n_ Eot uony 315 ﬂ
0 bTET {21235 0 1n0) 522n0S 310 WO LOMIN | 106435 JAWLNG 172 |
o EZET (#1235 U1) $220n0S JAYIQ WO UONIN] 1DTYIS J3WWING .@N|‘
] TLET {21835 Uy 51111810 43410 WO VoRINL 100YIS SRS [ GZ |
0 431 {21215 u)) s3Iy to S)idng wouy uopInL [90Y3s sswlds bz |
) pIET {31835 40 Q) s93uN05 EEO woyy voniny senday | gz |
0 3734 REEE mmE:om J2y10 wouy uomny senday [z |
0 ZIET Amumum c: s1911181Q sy10 Eot uotuny Jejnday q
00055 TIET {21815 Uf} s1Uale4 JO sidng wouy uoping 1ejnday ﬂ;
e Nowint| 61
[ ) 0 . I |6 ; o i 0 000'000°T SaxE] Jo o uy Sluswiked 8361 [ gy |
0 1o 0 "o i 0 0 0 0 o6zt (32133 % 2q1idsag) saxe] 4o N ursuawhed 19410 | 2| |
0 0 0 |0 o [+} 0 0000001 0€TT £ 59%] Juswadedsy Auadold eucsiag 1ei0dic) | gy |
0 o ) o 0 0 0 0 0 ozt Awoyany SuisnoH 2207 wouy meEZ& Gl |
0 T o o ] 0 ] 0 0 0 i o1zT xe)_ a82|1ALd SLWOH a[iqo M
11744 SIXVL 40 NAN NI SINIWAVA| €L
0 " 1 000059 BB A ) SEP'8EE : 04009 000Dtb'Z 000001 81'206'3 0insia Aq paney saxey walORAPY BI0L | g |
0 o o - . R ) 0 0 0 0611 (az1tua1y % 2g1Isaq) mu_>ur_ xel Y0 |1 |
0 R S — 0 oLt Ana1 s3s0ding -oouds sauins gy |
0 0 (4] 0atT IS sasoding co:u:.;mcou _m:ozmuo> ealy 6
- | SYY'ETE o ) pstL SIIADT AlUD 2JEXPSN PUB YD | g |
0 0 ‘0 0 et oF1T Aaa7 sasodind uolieanp3 |epads /
N . 0 W'l DETT Mo sesoding Buisesy [ g |
0 000'059 W't |0 { 000'sZY | ¥0£'009 | 000°07Y'2 { 000'00T°C 000'006°8 - fozrrouy 1 SOM@1 S3socing paleudissq [ G |
00Ty AINIOV NOILYINAI TYDOT A8 A3IAIT SIXVL NIHOTVA aY 4
(000T) 5324NOS Y201 NOYS SANNIAIN/SLAIIDAN €
Ayunaag Tz |
Aajes feos /juswainay aIuBUAUIRA # AuQ s1aquiny ajoym J2iu3 :uondisaq
8 UONUaA3L4 a114 oy | used uppiopm | spafoid endey ledpiunpy uopeuodsues) 22136 1qag '3 suonesado |euoneanpz oy
{os) {0g) (02) | {09) _ {os) {or) {og) _ {02) . {o1) [0 ]
1 | M | r | I [ H [ 5 | 3 _ 3 [ a [ 5 g
9 abeyq

SIANNIAIFY/SLdIFOTY AILYWILST

9 affed




220c/9Lie

€20z Joquws1dsg - £20ZA4 uuo4 136png siels - suojoadiwiod 196png aleisuebpnaisaaup paieysyo

SINNIAIH/S1dIFI3Y Q3 LVWILST

) abey

0o0'ose HooqIxaL |TIoL G6
0 0BT [amway) 7 aquasaq) Swoak yooqueL B0 | 16 |
o 6281 (omuss3)  aqusag) w0 - safes yoaaqas |6 |
] €28t uaneanp3 Bununuolfinpy - saes yooaxal | zg
(] st 100435 JAUNLNS - SfES YOOGUEL | |G |
o wer sooquea L ey - 53085 Yo0maL | 0F |
0 6181 [erusin) @ aqusag) SN0 - sy yooawal | g |
0 EI8T SHooquE L uoieInp3 Buinuuo) NPy - SIEILSY ¥oOqiNE | Mwl.
0 218t PHOOGIEL (DOUDS JALNG - S|MuSY YooquaL | /G |
000'052 et S00qa L JenN3ay - HEILDY yooquka M
0ostT JNODNI NoOoBLY3L| §B
0OV'60E . lo6es spung Annay tuspig yyim) awos) Aanoy j0oussfinsia 101 [ g |
) 005601 (6521 spund Ayjanay JudpnIS wnoyum) wosu) Andy ooussfasia Ber | 6g |
) 000091 6601 : ) sanuaAaY pung Ainay 1uaprs | gg |
o 0 0541 fazuan) g 2quasag) anuaRaY AU (0OUS/UISIA N0 | | g |
0 0 0841 sajesuoiseon | Og |
o 00¥'60T ozeT 24 M
0 o | eret g -suoissggpy | Q)
0 0000p 13741 sy~ suorssiupy | /) |
oot JWOINI ALIALLDY YOOHIS/1omisia| 92
0sz'Tel swnusspoos oL [ G/ |
005 0591 {Ranwat 7 3guoTat) S3IAiEs pood 20 ﬂ
05¢ 0z9t sunpyoxsagEs | |
0 9T {anwy g 3quxag) UG - Sidng o153ies [ 7 |
ooo'or £191 ] aued ey -sidngosages | )7 |
0 st 1s2jyeag - sjidng 03 s3je5 | 7 |
00008 1191 - sydng o1 s3jes [ 5g |
- ! 0057 IN¥3S goo4| 89
z | - | 000’ e T 08% | 605 | DOt 005 005'S ) SWwawisaAY| vo sAuies @01 [/ |
0 | ) | 0 0 0 ] 0 [i1433 SwAUNsA| jo sjss ua ssoy sowes [ gg
[ ) 5 0si _joos ooF 005 00s's 0ist UL U0 5B | G |
o0sT SINIWISIANI NO SONINEYI| 9
00S'E ‘sadjuonsuodsumigjeioy | g |
0 YT (3815 10 1n0) s221n08 JaYID Woy s34 uoreLndsuRLL INPY | ¢g |
0 ESPT ...“u._Ew _.h_._ FFUNDS JANO WOy 5204 UonEuodsuel] Ynpy .ﬂml
0 [43°4 (23m15 LI} s2M810 S0 wod) 5334 uoieundsuel| YNy d@l
‘0 15%1 (aaeas uy) s1uaseg Jo sidng woyj 5894 voneuodsueiy Py ..Mml
0 pvT (835 0 1nD) 532405 JAYIQ Wous 5334 UopeNedsuRl) uoneInp3 feRads | Qg |
0 - oyt {21015 1) 539IN08 JBIQ OJ} 5324 vopELDdIURL| UoREINPS [BRAdS 2G|
0 IoeT (m1m5 ut) sUsi seYaE ioy) sa34 UBHELETEUES | UOREIND] [2I3adS oG |
0 16T {mmsg uf) swased o sjidnd woy s3ag vonewodsuzss onEInpy B35S [ GG |
Raages 12pos fiuawsasmay | asusURUEN # Auo szaquiny ajoym Jaau3 :uopdussag
3 UOnuUBA3Id 3414 uolL yse) uppiom | spafoid jeydes | |edpjuny uopeuodsuel] | 3%pues 1gag | suopesadg |euoneanp3 LIy
(06) i (o8) (oz) | (09) | (0s) | (o) {og) m (02) (o7) | 1]
7 [ M r | 1 | H | 9 [ 4 | 3 [ a [ 01 g
) abeyq




2z0z/9Lie

£20¢ 12qwa1das - £20ZA4 UloS 196pNg 91elS - SUOjoad\wI0 196PNg 21elSYEBPNEISIAUP PAIEYSID

] 0 0056 UOREINGF [EAUYIB] puE 180383 [E101  |O]
0 0 o 8678 (amuis) g aquasag) B0 - 319 (7] |
0 o 0 o oczs suoneTUERI0 WApMS - 413 [ |
o 0 0 ovzE wnanseg OBAEN- 31D oL |
o 0 | 005’6 seze | uojieanpy aimpnanly -310 [BE) |
0 0 o sgee | ¢303M-315 [gE)|
0 a 0 o | OTZE | {i319) wawanosdw wedosg Aepuosas-315 (71 |
] 0 0 o0ze dasg 13 - uoneangs el -319 [gE) |
(213) NOLLYINAS TYIINHDAL ANY H3FWWD|SEL
10 0 006°z8t uoniesnpl Bads iEior [Pl |
1o 0 o B6TE (emwayy 7 aguasaq) sewng - uopEInps ERIds (g | |
0 o SvTE |0OUDS JBUNLNG - UBREINP3 [E0RES (70| |
0 [\ oETE puf 5- 3deueydsp - uoneanp3 jeisads (o) |
0 ' 00001 ozie - afeueydo - P33t [Og] |
o 0 [0 OFTE RUvesAg - vopeanp3 epads  (BZ] |
0 [ - 0 SOTE | 52310575 P3 65 Tuuinbay uaipIY Jo3 Buipuny - noneanps feiads gz |
0 000'ZLT o0tE uoning Aujises s1eaud - uopeanpa [eads  [7z)
o C i ~ NOWWING3 Wid3ds[9Z) |
(DOBE-00TE) AN"NIFSINYYD Q310IM1s3y(SCL
0 [0 0 o |0 0 0 098D piv-tsweso pedusan fe0L  [p7] |
g |o 0 [@ & @ & [© i [aia)) 7 #quasaq) S93m0S 11 WL P-UKSIUSID paIASIIUN S | SO F
' |
0 o | 0 0 o 0 0 o of0E SIWRID UG YiMoiD sed  [Z] ]
0 o B i 0 0 [0 0 0 0 sooe (120£-500€ SWno33y) ssanuaoy) uonezuediosy [z} |
o o o o Jo 0 0 0’9987 100§ {57881 Uopa2g] einuiog Fupuny paseg 3auaping l0z1 |
(660E-T00E} ANY-NI-SINYYD Q31214153uNN (B L
{000€) STDUNOS ILVLS WOYH SINNIAIY/S1dia0aE (BLL
o _ L 0 j o 0002 DI SIOUY 81 13IS)E AUQ WoIS SINUBAIY ndiBonY uSnoly|-Mmo)4 _u‘_whh LIl
[} o 0 0 00ET {znway|  aquasag) anuany wEnosgi-mors 590 (911 ]
e o 0 0 00zz 532N0S |esap24 Wy anuanay yBnomii-mol  [GLL |
° o 0 0 001z sa2Uneg 2181 wou) anuasay yinoil-mol (1) | |
(000Z) LD1MLSI0 HIHLONY OL LIIULSIA[EL] |
- ; 3NO WO¥S SINNIATY/S1dITIIY HONOYHL-MOT -
¥, v I

A [B6£T Spund Auanay Wspns yim) 12307 wouyy {e101 cht
T [ W'y T | 56823 b0T'508 e 0008572 Zevore 0t = _ leser  [10L]

| | | | | [ spung Auapay noyum) S (€307 WoJj sanuanay fsdipaay je1o)
0 o o i o joos  |D ~ loosst ~ odgeE e : S3INGS (8301 WO ANUSKRY INID €101 O] ]|
0 o 1o 0 o | oos 0 000'sZ | 00051 | 6661 | (awiay g agqusag) san sanay 12201 8910 (60 |
0 lo | o 0 [0~ 0 0 000 £661 feunway p aqusag) saeg jesen sawo [0y |
[ I — 1 - 0 7661 * swalosd jeuoneaon Jo s (101 |
3 0 |0 ] 0 0 |0 1661 FI20151) SO winj wRwhed a
[ - S0 . 0 €861 spa201d xey uopednag Aiyoes j0ows (gL |
0 o o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0861 SIRIUE) SIOPUAA WOl $p30LY (K0
R I S —— o ) ) | D00's oLst 5@ Jonmnps Bama €01 |
9 10 o __ 19 lo |0 0 |0 o 0961 S9Q 1L Wl shavow snding o swmwkes (704 |
0 I N T - B 0 0 o 1 005% 0567 samijpuady sieay toug jo punay (|01 |
L == 0 o 0 ] obeT | S0 SO PIPIADIY SIS (O] |
0 o |0 |0 |0 0 0 000'szT o 0E6T | SUBLIIA0E AUNoT 40 [EdEIun Wesj s394 et .WW.__
o B .m.qﬂ ,| | ul. : ._b - M.nu B 0 o 0 00001 oz6T | $22JN05 BIBALIG WO SUOREUOG PUE SUONNAUIUCY | BE |
S . - 005’2 0 " otst P DTy
0081 SI]DHAOS TWIOT WOYS INNIATY ¥3IHLO| 96
_ | Kunses Z |

Aajes _ | |epos fuswainay aUBUBUIBA # Ajup s1aqwiny 2joym 12u3 uopdinsag
g UDRUaA3Id il | woy yszy Suppopy | spafosd feydes | jedpiungy uopeyodsues) 221035 1990 ' suopesado jeuopeInp3 wmy
(08) _ (o) . (02) _ (09) (os) _ or) . (0g) {02) (o1) | 1|
7 | ] | r | ] | H | B | E] | 3 | a [ O ]
g ofied

SINNIATY/SLdIFI3YN dILVYWILST

g abey




220z/91/6

€207 J3qualdas - £20ZAd Wwiod 196png s1els - suojoadiuuoS 196png a1eISUeBpNE\SaALp pareyS\ S

0 0 o 0 A BpiL [ETOL 061
0 0 0 0 66Ty | (smway g 2quasag) s2q10- Azl [
0 ) o 0 0 Lotk | (134) aaneiyy) lopeanp3 jemy - AspiL @G
o |0 0 0 S0t 51500044 ¥3S - A UL /81
0 i) 0 0 oot Ayyernexay pue Kiiamals - Asml [gg)
o [ A31111[S81
{6660-00TF) 3L¥LS IHL NYHL LAOD (gL
TYHIO3S WOUS GIAIITY OIV-NI-SLNVYD Q2 01153Y
0 | 10 0 |0 0 0 A0S (r1apa ios) Aa2uia PANEIEN PIV-Ul-SIURID PINGAY (2101 £81
0 _ ° 9 _ 9 0 0 o (F21U31) % 91597 WAOD "PAS LD PANIIAY PIV-UI-SIURID PIISISTY 1310 sl
B 0 o 1o 0 0 o30r | 1anovn 18|
o i 0 0 osor | {piy pediy) uonannsued  [pgy
i o 0 suob | umspEH (5711
(050v-svov)(g/ | |
= IADD TWH3033 WOES A1LDMID G3AIID3Y GIV-NIFSINVYD Q3 1DILSTY| |
0 |0 [ ) o i@ 0 0 10 10D pay ol A0 PanadN pIY-ul-sweip pepIsaIN 10l [/ /1|
o _ 0 _ |0 o |0 o o o - (amwal) § 3GUISaG) A0S "Pad WO PAARIEY Piy-U|-SILLID PAIILISSIUN JAR0 9Ll
0 |0 o o o |o 0 0 0 1000 pry eduu 042934 [G 71 |
R | /BNy ESu| | = : - o . o
“L00%) "LADD TWH3a34 N0 A1LDIWIA GINDIY GIY-NI-SLNYYED GIL314ISTUNN .
(0oov) $328NOS Tv¥IN33 WOYS SINNIAIY/SLdITdAN|ELL
0 10 _ _ o [0 o 0005207~ B s CTovESLT e sevinos mes woy sanussvy/sidieomyieior o) |
0 R [ | | S [0 ~ D00'5201 T To. - owEer Prv-urnueio papinsen wios ||/
0 o " ) o — 0 B 10 0 0 000°1 6665 | (32133 @ 3quasa@) 5922005 9IS WoJ BNUANY PAIILISAY SO [/ ]
] = : - o s N o o ST6€ $13a{D14 B0EUSIUIRY - nINASRYY| (0005 |GG |
R I ) 0 0z6E ni1503/Bulueld - SuausAcdi amanaseyy 891 |
0 0 SZ8E so9pug sawwing - sanunoddo Sunuea papaea  [/g1
0 0 stae si0os saueD mms 9oy |
o 0 |0 |0 2] ] 0 0BLE 5522005 s0) Adojounasy - Aoppuyazs  [Goy |
0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 SELE 1ei9 ofg Wawaresdus| [2ucneanp3 § Aigjes ipows (gl |
- B (] o i 0 0 98 1D Ya0jE 53135 [eroitEonp3 ofeny  |£Q) |
0 o 0 0 saLE WeID y0jg voneInp jessuan oty [Zg) |
D o (] 0 sose WeiD 08 - pooypid Alez |19 |
0 0 0 5698 | uoneanp3 feuendo/aneusaly wersl  [0g) |
] 0 0 099¢ | - foesaan aunuans  [pg |
0 OTSE | stuesp sluey - wawaaosdwy Junesy  [pgy |
0 0005201 0 o = T onuodmenmar |51
0 o [} 0 " g65E | fanusasy 5 2quasaq) 90 - voReUOdsUEL 9G] |
0 | oo00oss 0 0 otse | uoiieanp3 (eads - voneundsuest  [Gg | |
0 "~ ooo'sey 0 0 00SE | [PUOREIGA puB JenEay - UonEuodsuel] m
NOLLYLHOdSNYHLIESL
0 0 lo |o 0 lo |0 0 0 BEVE | faatway) p 3q:2550) S - VORENPI YNPY [ZG] |
0 0 o o io 1o o 0 0 otvE | {8231 woy) uoneanpayopy 1G] |
R ) o ) 0 000'01 oLEE | uonesnps saua [G1 |
0 0 0 S9EE | aAneniL| SEPRRIE 100S  |B) |
— — 00s losee | sepean 3 pumsas s gy |
a B/ uoneanp3 jenluig F101 [/ |
0 0 otee | p3 [Enfuing jeuonisuey) - - veneanp3 endune o) |
@ .. = ] 0 SOEE 381 PUE |41 - BRRISUMAG - LonEINp3 [enBug rmlwﬂ
Nouxonaz wnonme| L
| i =]
Kiageg | _ |[ep305 fiuswainey | asueualuERy 8 Ajup siaquiny ajoym saau3 uonduisag

2 uonuanald aul4 uoy yse) Bupsom salosd jeydes | fedpunwy uoneuodsues] | 23jAE5 1930 2 suonetado |euopesnps my |

08 | 8 . o | (o9) (09 o 8 0 (v m
1 | bl | r | 1 | H | R) | E] [ 3 | a | 9] g
6 abed

SANNIAIY/SLdIFDIY gaLVWILST

6 9bed



2202/94/6

€202 Jeqwsldas - £20ZA4 W04 JaBpng S1EIS - BUOjoadiI0S 196pNg S1EISYSBPNE\SeALp PBIBYS\D

0 0 0 0 o [i 0 0 0.8 IS S2IIAI3S WUSWUISAOD JBUIO - PIV SIEXS [BI3U3D - VHYY |G 7
0 10 o 0 0 ] 0 0 6997 1UBLWBSINGUIIBY 1S2J33U| pUOg BILIBWY pling mw.
0 0 o 0 [0 il 0 0 298t SUp31) XeL puog eauswy png [z |
0 |0 0 0 ) o 0 0 0 £98% SHP3.1D PUOE UOIINIISUGY (00K paL 0tz |
0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 998 SUpSI1) XL puog AspEa auoz paylend  [FEZ |
0 0 0 0 o ‘0 0 0 sy sieiD Inunaduio) pv edwl  [gE7 |
0 0 (1] 0 a 0 0 0 ragk SIURID) BINULIDY Py 19edw) 4
. (] {0 £agy 30UBISISSY UAWIGINDS UDILANN PIYI - YHYY  [GEZ

0 |0 0 0 298y uopEdNp3 SSB(RWOH CIBA- UL - VEYY  [GEZ |

0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 198Y arppadwon - ABDjoUYIRL - all BNIL-VUYY  |pEE|
0 ) 0 0 |0 0 0 o 0987 | ejnuioy - AlojowyaaL < it BnLL - VEEY  |CEZ |
0 [0 0 0 io 0 0 0 586 | YBnOIL MO - § UBd - VI - VUYY  |ZE7 ]
0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 958y [00y2531d - g Ued - ¥3Q! - YUY || EZ |
0 o |0 ‘o 0 io 0 0 ssay . (3c0ot uonoss) wawanoudil 100U ~ | ARIL - VHYY 062
0 0 0 0 &) h] 0 0 S8t {v Hed) Juswanoidw) jooyss - 1 3L - WYY [BZZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €S8y i © 7 sweaugfenbuisg - 1spL vey |7 |
0 L 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 758y B T s1enug pa3(FaN - Bl - Vi ﬁ
) . o 0 i) [ 0 0 158 SWodu| 10T - 13PIL-VHYY (977

0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 osep ~ uonezjiqels Uonednps - pIy 31N [EISUAD - VHYY  |GZ7 |
0 i o 0 o18b | uONEINP3 INPY - fes3pay ..QIN.M

N 0 (i = s = suppRd-ID R0l [ggz |

0 ) 0 0 66Lt | forusay g aquasag) oo - 313 [ZZZ |

.0 0 i0 TR daud yaz L 3y Bpui-sutig - 31 .ﬂ

1 SNIIYad - 10|02

0 |0 0 005192 - UGHEINP] [B1I5dS [R13pad [e10L ﬁ

(] 0 ‘o 0 S69¢ (2z1w3y) 7 3q11253g) 4200 - ¥3Q) - Uonednp3 |eads [eiapsd  [GLZ

0 0 0 0 ogov Areuonaisia y3q) - uoneanps [eads [esspay |17

0 1o ‘0 0051 szop | pae0g '8 WOCH YAQ| - UOREINP3 [e123dS {e13pad  [G] 7

‘0 _ (4] (1] ooo'ose i ozoy ! Y3nouy| moj4 y3Q| - uoneanpy |e133ds [e1apay Gle

0 0 1] 0 508F Aleuona.dsig jooyasald - UONEINPT |BII3dS |ereey 1z

0 1o 10 ‘00001 D09k 43N01Y]-MOl4 |00yI514 - UOREINP] [E13dS _E%mw Lz

) NOLLYIMa3 TvId3dS - Tv¥3ad|ELe

0 : 0 0 000's Al 3L [EI0L Lz

0 0 .0 0 86t {aziway 3 3qu530) W0 - N 3PL [01Z]

0 ) 0 0 1z80 ) Amus) IsTZ - ALSRL  [B0Z |

0 |0 ] 000°s ooy Wei9 JBWYILIUZ wapesy Y Boddns 1uspms - Al |R0Z |

JUEHITTRPAVA

0 a 0 0D0'SET 1apLEeL 90z

0 |0 0 0o E | (azwzy g 2quasag 8o - 1301 [GQZ |

0 |0 0 ] opED uoneIng3 weBN -3l (407 ]

0 0 0 000'sz Soer AU 'PIIFEaN - 2.U02U| mOT-1 3L, |EOZ ]

0 0 0 000°01T ooEy BWoU| MOT - | 3L ﬁ

. 131102

0 . 000'06 a31uag pooy |E10] 00z |

0 0 66T (220433 % 9q13530) 33010 - 39135 pooy (G |

0 ovzy | s9|qe3adap pue 1Ny ysaly FEN

0 0 9zey ieiBosd pood 2123 NPy PUz PID 76

0 4] T4 ] wedo.d/unupy 33135 poo4 Jawwng aBL

0 0 oty weidold 1sepjeaug (ooyds .W.W.wl

0 0 sTey wesfosd i (e13eds (g1 |

0 000’06 otZy wesdllnig yaunT 10oyas [EUoREN €61

0 0 ooz uolsuzds3 dn-peis 1sepyealg (7|

DIAYIS aoo4|L61

_ _ Aiin3ag [z |

Aajes 1epog /uawainRy JjueuaUIeA # Ao sisquiny ajoypn Je3ug tuondinssg
® UONUAAL 2414 Hoj | ysed upyiom _ spaloid jeuden |edpiuniy | uoneuodsues) 201MBS 193 ] suoneladp Jeuonesnpy Iy |
{06) ! {og) ! (0z) | {09) {0s) | (%) {og) I (0z) {ot) ]
1 [ M | r I | H [ 9 [ 4 I 3 [ a [ 0] g
01 abedq

SIONIAIW/SLdITOTFY Q3 LVWILST

0l ebed



cz0e/8Lie

£20Z 49qwsaldeg - £20ZAd W04 196png Slels - suoload\uiod 1a6png a1eISueBpNg\SaAUp paseygyD

EE0TTIVET (66L1 112
= - o SpundAumpy uspms yum) SINIATH/SIIIIY DIWAWIOL ||
4 | L20°088 | ey 'z S65'829 | ¥OZDES'T | 00V OVE | 00085¢e EE0'IST'ET nd B, e e 6621~ [0/Z
_ I S spund AUAIDY JUIPMIS INOUUM) SINNIATH/SLAIZDIY LDIUIA TVLOL
T ) — 10 0 ___10 N [ S| | ARG | (R . loeay [ S3DUNOS VY3034 WOU SINNIAIY/SIAIDINVIOL  [5IZ|
o 0 ~[o MRS e [0 ams g0z
) 3Y1 MUy "IN0D |EIDPI WO PAAISIAY PIY-UI-SIURID PaIdLIIsDy el ]
0 0 0 0 0 0o0‘o6E 8661 (22133 9 2GS} B1BIS NI "INCS "PaJ WOL) PaAIRdaY Siueln paaosay Mo L8¢
T = =D 0 0 00005 766V T weiBoig 221us5-304-091 - spUNy BB PIEAIPRIN  [OGZ |
0 0 0 0 166¢ 4pe21In0 anensiuupy - Spuny Fuie PRI (GO |
0 0 o 0 786t S3UADY PIIB[3Y PUE SIIBLISSIESY 31815 104 3URD)  [HOF
[s} 0 i0 0 TB6Y SIUEID JUWISSassY 1els (207 |
0 0 o 0 056t sj00yds 1auey) [223p3 (707 |
|0 0 ‘0 000°0E 6y ‘ Axlenp Jayoes) - If 2L H
0 [i] ‘0 10 0E6Y E|nULIOS JU3WdORAIQ |BUOISS3J01d - Jamoyuasta - 1l BRIl [0OZ
0 o 0 0 0z6 UBIPIIY) SSI[BWIOH 10) UORENPI ASUUIN  [GZ
0 0 [ 0 606t uonsnboy a3enduz ysySus - i1l 3L ﬁ
0 0 0 | 506 | S1UBpMS JueFiw| g J3ULeaT Ys)BU3 Joj uonanusul- 3L [2GZ
1] (4] . 0 0 TO&Y JURID UBisUEDXI [00YISIL - dO] 3y 01 33RY <174
] 106Y weiflosg doy sy o138y [GG7 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B~ > == T sweBoigsnimins wel . [pgg|
0 0 i 0 0 (] 0 0 i) wesfiosd pund qof pa - spund vy Joyl0  [£Gg|
0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 X - SpUNd V¥yY 1300 [26Z]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 X1-spuni vyyy 130 [ GZ |
o |0 (i 0 0 0 (] o HIA - SPUNY YY¥Y 1250 |0GZ |
0 ) o 0 ) 0 0 0 o T sy HA - SPUNS YUY 510 [BEE|
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 szay PooupIUd AE3 - VHNY (7|
0 o 0 o o 0 o 0 b8y A-SPund vawy o [7pz]
0 0 : 0 0 o i) 0 0 /8% Al- SPUNJ VYUY Jo410  [Qpg |
0 0 0 0 0 K 0 0 28y 1 - SPUnd vuuY 13910 [G7 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T8y - spund vyuy 22410 [z |
Aundag Z
Aajes [ewos fjuswiamay adueudjuIB # AJuo s1aquiny 3joym 93u3 uondudsag
2 UORUAABLJ BJ14 uoj ysed Jupjiom spaloid jendey fedpiunyy uopeyodsues) DIUBS 1qag 3 suonesado Jeuoineanpy =1 l
(o6} ! (08) | (0z) (03) | {0s) (ow) | (o€} (0z) (o1) I
1 | M | r | | H | 5) | 4 | 3 | 4] | 21 g
1| abeg

SANNIAIY/SLdIFOIN A3LVINILSE

11 ebed



220Z/91/6

£20Z 19qwaydas - £Z0ZA W10 126png 31e1S - 8Uoj0ad\LLIoS 196pNg 8jRISUSBPNEISIALP PaleYS\D

STO'ELR |0 | DSE'EL | a | SEE'YT 000'8L SZ6'L | St¥'EEE | DogzT UoNENSIUIWIPY [B19USD - $33)AI5S Loddns |e1oL =
0 | 0 0 |0 _ 0 0 0 0 .mmMm 59213 AlUNLWW] Lo} 4]
. 1862 =
o 0 o |0 . 0 0 0 0 osez 5921135 UONENSIULIPY ERLY [E123ds £G
99¢°522 0 [ 0SET o | sz0'T 10051 vBS 'L L6BELT ozEL seayss LonensuLpY MG [ 7G|
6v9'L81 o 00022 o | O0E'ET 0059, TEE'Z 8TS'8Y 0TEz ) senss uoneanp3 o pieog [ |G
- - I - . . 00€EZ wpy |esouaD - s331A135 Hoddng ﬂ'
806°96F | 005 05y o | 09lee | 00605 < 6809 £2is0¢ ouzz yers feudiionngu) - Samiag woddns ol [ By
000’8 (1N 0 o 1o 0008 0 0 ez unsalguswssessy | @y |
966'801 0 0o 0 | ooL’oe 0s8's SSHHT 16665 ozee SOII3S eIpal feuoneanps | /g |
T16'6L2 005z o5z’ o 0906€ 050'6E oze'st ZETBHT otz s92ins25 voINIISI o uawnosdwl g |
- . - ) - 00zz uels [euopanasy) - sEajAses Poddng 514
0E9TSE'T | 008'T 0067 |a | 05L'¢T 657501 ToE'ThE 185'E86 00tz i1dhd - s33i105 Loddng [F10) Ea
00’81 o 0 o | 00ss 006'CT 0 0 0612 (221u2)) 3 3qu3sag) sydng - 30115 Loddns 1240 [
L9666 0 0 o o 0 160°09 9/8'6ET ostz | = i mmu_zmm ABojoipny 2 ABojolied tpaads | op |
9€5'9T7 0 ~ o9 o 0 0 £69'S BEZ'OLT ovtz | - . sadj3s eaBojoyohsd M
LaL'8e | 0057 008 o 000'TE {6218 E9E°TY L08'Z1Z oste | o . somss yiesH [ oy
10481 0 005 0 0se'T ) 00V T1 00L'9E IS8LET 0Tz B - SIS DUBPIND | 6E |
652'08¢ 0 0 o 0 0 Tsb'LS B0B'EEE 011z $3IIAIBS JJOM [BI20S B 3DUBPUINY ge
. s - o - - i ) 2 g..nN ) o o T jidng - saa1ues vioddng .«Mm‘_
000 {@3) SOINAIS 1H0ddns | 9E
L6LTZ0'0L | 000'8 00L'vES 0 | 80¥'ZzE 1 080'0EC TLTBLBT LEELYE'D oooT | = (666T SPUN4 AUANDY W3pMS YUM) pTUORONMISY| [e30L Gg |
ieiie8e 00’8 | 00C%Ly 0 BOMZZE | 0800E2  ueeBT | (EELY6S oot (666T spung iAoy Wopms IGUMA] _ vowsnnsul (€161 | b |
o00o0eT | N == saunupuadx3 puny Aoy usphis [ go |
[0 | “uomin 31eALd $wedoid pa 180/aAnElLEY suenl| M
Q _ uonn] a1eAld sweifolg eniupg IF
a | uonin] a1eAd swzidoud pay
o _. o uonin 33eAld swesdold (004 LwEEzwfrw IMW..
o uon) 1AL swesSord Fnsejoydsialy| [}
[} uoniny a1eaud sweidold 315 12
Q | :oE:._. mum>:m sBaig uonesnp3 e npY .MNl..
0 | ' uomn] a1eALd v_ 214 Swesdolg _Ecu:._m_nu.._m___..u__uw&u.z [*74
0 ! uomny a mumz.i 7T swesdosg _m.cﬂtﬁnn:mm_n_ouﬁvm 1@
Q uoIn y-aid swesdosg :o.“vu_..um {eioads (¥4
Onx... mmv uoniny wum>__u_ 2T swesdold | :o:mu:_um |ernads. 2
005'€ uoniny a1eald sweslios z1-y Jeynday ﬂ
0 1IN ] AeANg - surerinsg -4 [\74
0 a 0 10 wEﬂwEu {euondn 19 SANELIRYY 1uenl| 6l
0 _wﬁ .. - 0 10 N - suresBosg [prBuipg q
PEEZ'0T 0 0 89/°¢ swei8old UoNEsNp3 s J3ALQ m
0 0 0 0 - swzigosd payio Iwﬂ
£80°0ZT 0 o ) | EBETOT © swesdold [00yIs Jawng gL |
74 w..Nm_v ) 0007 0 oz . sweiBoug d15e10YIsIANU) .Vl_.
E0F'Z0E o 10 1o o I..H.NmN %07 —— sweidoud 319 Immﬂ;
0 | 0 i m. N m_, |0 ) - suiesfold uoneanp3 Suinunuo)yrpy P
0 0 1] _ 0 |0 3-21d sesdosg E_EEuEu:m pue |elpatzy Ll
850'62E 0 0 |0 | sstose 7 swesdosg juswsiddng pue paway [ o |
o] 0 "o | | o . I_ 0o T 3-214 sueifiosd uoneanp3 jeprads 6 |
STZVERT _.o| . H T .|_|aam i |0 _ 0 ~ 9/7'sE | o | mﬁm,m\mm..ﬂ o —cwmn oozt m_..o_uu.._n& swesdoig uonesnpy [Eisads Iw[
£4Z'005'2 o _anﬂ L S L [ot0'0ET  [oog'tr | a18zor | ose'zes’t . swesdosiy-ad [ 7 |
00L \ 002 S|00Y3S J31IBYT 02 AR UoIn| 9
SBLEIZE (0 | oo0'z { 002 |0 . | ozove |ogs T |el8'8er | jo9r'ssE’T swedoig midoy | G |
(@) NoLDNYISNL | ¥
(a3) annd IvNoILYONGQa - 01| €
slyauag wawdinby s|lepaen [ERITVENS . . =l . i 2z
ML uoljeuiuria) pazijended-uopN | #3090 12430 Aepno fedey ’g saijddng paseydsnd HpRg SuAopdur) SaUEres Lok AJup s1I3quInN ajoypp 193 uondussag
{006) {008) (00z) {o09) . {o0s) | (oow) {oog) | f{ooe) . foo1) [T |
1 | A | r | | | H | 9 | 4 | 3 | a 2 | g
Z\1 ebeq

STUNLIANIIXI/SLNINISUNGSIA A LVNILST

Z1 obey



ccoe/9Lie

£20Z $3qua1das - £20ZA4 uuo4 196png slels - suojoad\wiog 196png alelsusbpna\saup paieys\o

7

082098 0 REEGER 000% SHUP 105 %7 1510 JAYI0 ) siuFwAed [T10L 0L
0 0 0 ooy ____(mmsjo1no) swun w09 g 1510 saiq o sk [e ) |
(R o Do = ooty © (emsujsapueaunnes 5 s sayio o1 swstiked mor. [z |
0 o o 08ER {aniusay g 2quasag) 135Ul - SHUM 0D ANEIS-U| 01 SHRWARY 200 (O] |
0 0 . osey isuies - sulesBoid D o) 4 [oo1]
0 = 0 oLED siapsues) - wesSosd a8a)ion Aunwiwoy soj Huawied 66
0 0 ovEd ssapsuel - swesfiold 31 sop wowikes [ g |
0 h 0 DEER jsues) - swesBosg p3 B NPy s} s [/6 1
0 o 0zED siaysuel) - swesBoig uoneanps |eads o) Slualhed 96 |
0 0 otey - jsues) - swiesosd semiay o) wauked  ['Gp |
o 0 —— o0zv {@1e15 uil uopin - 53uN 1408 1§ 1510 19410 ©F MuALIAR 101 76 |
o - 0 oezk famum 72 2quIsag) UeNINL - NN 10D NEIS-UI O Swewked B0 | €6 |
0 8 ngTY uoling - swesBosd S50 o) swawhed [ g |
0 0 ouzy uonin) - suserBosd oBaljod Alunwuse) s} fed 16 |

] 0 wer uonn - sweilnsg 313 10} swaurheq 06
% o ey uoliny - swasdosy voleanp3 FuinUNLOIAINPY 10y heg 68 |
0 o oTZY * uonny - swesSosd UoREangs (eFads to) RiuaLARY 38 |
0 o pizY uoniny - swesosg ejnfiay oy swawkey /g7
[osetes 0 089'098 ooty (mms-ur) suun 100 3 3510 oyi0 o swwswikeg eoy. | og |
0 E 0 0 061 (s 5 3qu3s30) suieiBosg - SN 109 TEIS-U] 03 SALARG O 3

o 0 0 oLTY sweiforq a¥sjon Alumuwion Jog sidawhed 8
' 000°08 0 000°06 ovte swesfiozd 31590y wawked [ g |
[0 0 o oETY swesfozd p3 Buinunuesfiinpy 105 w..m M

088044 0 089°0LL 0ziy sw2so1d Uoheanp3 |pRsds 10) siuawded 18
0 | 0 0 otty swasfosg ooy sopswawhed [ 0g |
S e = psirs (31e15-ul} s31un 10D 1510 20 1 swawheg [ 6 |
4 o0k (033 SLNN LADS 2 1510 ¥IHLO DL SINIWAYY | @/ |
Sve'T 0 i) o 0 A [ 2 - R _ booe {03} s301AU3s ALNNWWOD [ 7/ |
€96ty 10 — losw T508%E o008z <85sor L2y ko170 VRIS T od0z sowesuoddnsieor [0 |

0 |o 0 0 o |0 o ] |0 0062 (2ziwa)f 1§ 3qUISE) IS - S20)AIRS Loddns Jagin G/
965829 . [0sz0z T | 60582 | 058'961 o0k'stt  (OEreE | esvcer | oosz enue) - 5931195 uoddng [E1oy 77 |
a 0 o o |0 io 0 0 |o 099z sanas Bussmoig e | g |
000 ) [0 0 ) o 10 o000z 0 0 o9z sowssgms [ g7 |
965979 i) 1 oszoz 0 | 00082 | 0sa'96T | oot'eTt OET'9E | gaT'zEL neaz soawmssuonewop |1/ |
0 0 |18 R [0 10 o 0 o ozoz 5 ot 3 @ yoseasay ! ¢ [0l
0 i m == I.Imul ——— o || o _ _.u 0 0 o 019z sB3iRs Uoddns (Bus) o vanaalg | 69 |
009z jenua) - sevlnes poddns | B9 |
L6T0SL |0 0 188L%T 10 | ooz'set | 085'26 | L1¥16 SbEvBE 0052 ssauIsng - Sa3(a135 Loddns w101 79 |
oet'ss |0 o o 0 | oso'sz | 080’08 o 0 o5z sonEseway | gg |
SEO'(EE e o | 09L lo | 0s6'9TT 006 | EvSLE 788'8L1 09sz somagpoos [ Gg |
0 |0 0 0 0 0 i) 0 o 0852 saswizg vonevodsuesy idng | g |
o o o o 1o | 00Z 0 0 0 ovse 5991A5B5 1u2)d JO JuruTmE R uoed) | £ |
9zr'ost |0 10 ezt o 1 oos'ez | 006’5z £50'Z 8v6'T01 ozst sowasens (79|
999'4st |0 Jo__ joegT _ o | oos 0oL’z 128'6€E | STHETT ~oisz ) sonias voddng ssaung jo uanzang |19 |

00sZ ssauisng - sedjuas poddng 09
050'959 0 0 1 0sST 0 10067 | 058 9641 vSz'08S [T Spessiuipy jooyss - Sanusog woddnsieior  ['BG |
0 o |o 0 |0 [0 0 0 lo neve ® 2qu3s3) 1ooy3s - oises Loddng sano. | 8G |
0sg'ase 0 o 085 o | 006" | os®’E 96¥'£TT PSE'0ES otz sewas rdpuug SO0 G |

00tz UoRERSIUWPY |00YIS - SAAIES Woddng 99
| swouag wawdinbz sieLaely saanag Z |

er0L | uonewwssy | pomjedesuoy | SPPNIORWO | Aepno ende) it poseying | WPUREOskoidwI  sauepes #1ung HuO Sioquiny a{ouM 1933 “UoRdus8ag
(006) | foos) (00) . {oo9) {00s) (oot) . (oog) C (o02) (oot) 7|
1 | b | r [ I H [ 9 [ 3 I 3 _ a o) g
¢| abeyd

SIHNLIGNIdXI/SLNINISHNESIQ QILYWILST

¢l abeyq



2e0z/9L/e

£20Z 19quisidas - £Z0ZA4 Wi 196png ele)g - suojosdiuuoS 1oBpng ajeigyeBPNEISaAUp paIEySYD

{sa) ann4 DIAN3s 1d3a - o[BS L
— . ) B ) P i 3/ 1q ._m>O sar /sidiaday o .)u:w_u:ma mmmuxu km.nmu,_—“:
005’65 | OvbEE5 | 600'L¥6 | 00s'ELy 5411135 p7a'v 1T | EE9'8YS (R s S j " Semypissdez/swe = EN
- 000005 0009 (M930) SADNIDNILNOD ¥C4 NOISIAOud  |PGL
= I 0005 = 32135 1g3q fB10) WQ
0 m«owm 193Q una|-3uoT Uo IS3433U) - INAISS 192G .Nlm.m.l
.G| —— oots " 1990 u3L-UGYS U0 152133U) - 335 1G9 [BI0L M
0 0STS [z L .«azu.ﬂg_ 1090 WMB1-U0YS U0 S2UE| Sayi0 051
0 ovTs STEILIE] voneddRUY Py 210G l6FL]
w 0ETS sajoN paiadinuy ¥e ) (day doig (ruosiad siiodio) !wﬂﬂ
0 _ ozIs sa10N Uonedisnuy ve) H
0 [1] 44 SIELEM WONEDIUY XB ) [7al
- . L 001S 1g2Q W3] -H0YSs Uo 15343]u] - BINUAS 1gaQ .m|w:_.|
0005 weo) 301AY3s 1830 [ |
0 0 Q 000t wun Sou '8 3514 1210 63 Siustiey uo.p cFl
= = Gl — ] N | oovy | T s s o) sen ; ZbL |
[ 0 0 00Ty - ) = ﬁsﬂn&_- SHUN 1409 % 1510 310 01 uauiked (Foy oL
0 0 0 081% (amua g aqussag) swieslos - syun wen mes-u| o swswies o [OpL |
(] 0 | 0 oviy werfiosg 317 Joj swaikeg IGEL |
(1] n. (1] 0zIh swesHoid voneanps |sFads 1o} SUAWARY a
o 0 0 ottt Boud Jeindny Joj bed  |7EL]|
. o 00T (31815-U1) S3HUN IAOD 7 ISIQ JBYIO 01 sUBWARY 9€l
000k (W'20) SLINN LAOS B L5IQ MIHLO O SINIWAVA |GE|
o o 0 = oODE (W20) SIDNAYIS ALINAWWOD  |pEL |
(Zev9T87 0 oers = “Tvzowit 000Z © 59313 vioddng 1810} H
0 |0 0 0 0 0062 «mN\Em,: w 3q1i3saq) um.s_ sao1/uss woddng ._wﬁo ZEL
.m.w..m.ﬁuw 4 == i rﬁwv!\w - = .vmw.__.v.: . = £E9°8F9 nosz ssatiishg - sasilas woddng [eioy ﬂ
0 o - ) ) 0 = 0952 $371AI3S P04 @
0 o 0 0 o |0 0 0 i} 0552 saous uonevodsuel) jdndan (621
uperaz o 005’85 [obbS 000268 ['00s’s2v 522005 bea'bIl £E9'BYO ovse 921425 1ueid o duBUNUIE g Uopesedo\D g7y |
00DL9T 0 o 0 | DoC'0ot 0 000°L9 0 0 0ESZ S3IAIBS UOIIINNSUOD 1R UBsnbaY Sanlime4 121
0 0 .0 0 [} 0 (4] 0 1] 0152 mmu_?_ww voddng wmm:_m:m 40 uoiang agl
) ) - - - . 005z -ssayas poddns Gz |
0 “ 4] {0 0 o 4] o (1] 0 0612 (az1uwi23) % 3qriosaq) m_a_,& - mmu_amm voddns 1sy10 a
00tE ndnd - seointag voddng ford )
ooz (W30} S30IAY3S Lyoddns [Tl |
(W30) ANNY IDNVNILNIVIN ONV SNOILYY3HO - 0z|LCL
i - o - o (665T spuns Aoy suapms (gL |
Yum) saunupuadxi/ ngsiq Janp u/ Jo (Auaiyaq) ssaoxg
(666T spund A m
— - uiM} sainppuadx NQsIQ 1380 apyfsidiaday o ?Eu_umue s8a2x3
m.—w DEV'ST [ 0 | B5T'ZE S0S'6T0'T | 000'SE L16'008°2 1Z1'6I5'6 ﬁmmma._ ﬂe:n_ b_:_ﬂ_a. IS yam) fpuadxy/ ngsiQ 129410 e0) H
81§ (T m.n 0 ) 052'2e - mbm-m-mw} = | B00°8Z e tNAmW\Od.mlN =y izt Nﬁm i N _mmmi spung >=>_a.._< U3pPNIS INoYUM) sa1 :u_u:waxm\wEaEmE:ﬁ_c BEENTT TATTE a
oo0'0se 000'0SE 0009 {03) SADNIONIINGD BO4 NOISIAOYNE  |SLL |
5 - .m_..l =t 0005 231135 199 fe10) H
D N oc.Nm 198 wia)-Suoy uo 1sa1Ru| - wU_Eum 1gaq .m.ﬂ
|n_|| i m‘@ —_— T 90TE . - 1990 wiay- :o_._m uo 153J3)u - NI Ewn_ |eio] Nﬂ
- a 0515 {amwan| 3 aquasag) w93q ULIZ]-UIOUS UD 15318 Jag [
o o ov1s sateda) Uoledpruy P IRl (L] |
0 0 | OETS saoN paredonuy key |day Auadold (Puosiag 2imiodio) 60l
0 0 0z1s 801
g o 011s SIUBLIEM Uonedianuy xep 0L
00TS G3Q W12 |-JoYyS Uo 3533V - WIS 1q20g Q
0005 ta3) 2d1Au3s 1830 GOV
|eol S wuauidinb3 sp3IqO 1ay10 Aepng eude) SIEHSIEIN - sjyyauag aaAo|dwy saue[es | #pUng ¢
uoneuwia] pazijeaidey-uoy 2 saddng paseyding | Ajup s1aquinn ajoyp 123u3 :uopdisag
{006) | (oo8) | fo0s) {009) | (o0s) | foov) | fooe) {002) {001) 1]
i _ b _ r _ _ | H [ 9 _ 4 [ 3 [ a B g
1 abed

SIUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISUNESIA QILYWILST

1 obed



220z/91/6

£20Z Jaquialdas - £Z0ZAd W04 186png alelg - 8Uojoa L0 1a6png 91RISYeBPNESAALP PAIBYSYO

0 |o [72/wi3 5 3q13530) (pPamiay (28pULd  [012
00€eS aseyangd faseat) 5 Y920 wiai-Suoy uo (edung jo siuswAed - 2310aS Jqag
9 {9 00Z5 1990 wuay-Buo) vo samy - dinesIgeg 60T
I S ———— 2= 002! :
0 0 oots 1990 WIRL-UOUS UO 1SV - IS 1A 0L [BOZ ]
0 ‘0 B 0515 (22121 12 2quISAG) 1920 W21 -1I0YS Uo 1saml| .a_._..o. 102
0 . o ovris e uopedanuy pi aEg 0z
0 ‘a 0ElS satop uonedianuy xey jday dosd jsucssmg meiodion S0z
o w 0TIS SR10N vonpdinmy ¥E | y0C
0 o 0tIS swuBliEm Uohedonuy xe| €0z
- - - 0015 1620 ulai-HIoys uo 5amIL - 22138 1930 0¢
0008 {(41) 301nu3s 1830 [LOZ
(& _ 0 o/ ‘ooor UM A0S B 1510 13410 01 S1uawAEY [#101 00z
; ¢ “ ooty (221211 1§ 3q1353G) (21835-40N0) UM M0D 3 15iQ 12UI0 C Sauawikeg | OO
[V 0 T [ o0t {a1ess-ul) U 1105 % 35/ 15410 01 STuBWARY EI0L 861
o - 0 |0 _...um.nv (a7 2quasag) swesdory - m__:: eu_.uw ;eg-u) o) fuawed saug 6l
0 o 0 oLty | swiesFosd aBagod Avunwiwe? Joj siusutked 961
0 - 0 o oty | ) swiesfoud 319 Joj 5.§=_,m,._. G6L
o .w |0 DETV Bolg :uaﬂaum Auy ; AINEY Jo) 6L
0 0 0 ozt swesdold UOREINPT [RRads Joj nuswAey €6l
0 0 - 4] oT1w . wesdoug seinay Joj nuswked Z61
B - - — 001H fazeis-uj) saun oo 7 1s1g JBPO 03 sauiwAed 161
0oor (4L} SLINM LAOS B LSIG ¥IHLO OL SINZWAYE |06
o 0 [0 i 0 0 - T e g BN T B - (ML) SIDIABIS ALINNWINOD  [BB]
0zL'0E8T [ To ~Toee't o 1 005°2LZ 6£9'985 6YLTE Z6T'LLE 000Z s331rra5 woddng je1oL 8gl
0 |0 _\c o ‘o |0 ' o |0 0052 faznwaly ¥ wa:unuﬁ__ ssauIsng - SIS Loddng sapo gl
ozos8T |0 |0 005’z 0 _loos'eez 6£9'9ES BYLTE 6T'LLE 055z | ) seaimiag uoneLadsuE] fidhd  [og) |
isng - S32IAIDS 3 s [$8)
0 o 0 o o . [+] ] |o 0 0612 faznsiay w qusag) sifdnd - S91sas Lioddng Jayi0 Vel
001z spidng - saauag tnmn_% Sl
0007 {81} s3DIAE3S L80eR®  [CBL
(¥1) aNNd NOILYLYOJSNYYL - Oop| L 8L
— P = ——— — = e = - NO| |
e s 051 1300 SRS 3y 1o (Rousred) ssoox3 BLL
| pSEVEYZ begper't 0 Saantipusdxa/AuaWISINGSI0 19a1q [E10) 8.1
00009 000'09 0068 (57) SIONFDNILNGD ¥o: NOISINOKd  [L/)
.vmw.qwm._xm vmm-wmmml _ 0 0005 - - DS 1q0Q |220L a/l
s pea g 0095 putway @ sqisag) o -aamms 190 (GZL
0 o h (72131 B squasag) (peaay (edpupd vl
ones aseyng fasea) - ¥9R0 e -3u07 uo [ediullg Jo suawAed - 221495 1990
bt YSZYERT oozs 1geg uuaj-Juoy uo 1sasau) - SIIADS 1920 gLl
0 o 0 oots = 1990 WIAL-UOUS UG 15AIIU] - TS 1q3q [B10) Zl1
0 o o518 () g 2quasag] 1990 WAL-LOYS UO S35 S0 121
.o - - | o . 'obIS STIRIYNRD UonedmiaUy pry 21ee D/l
0 B 0 DEIS 510N UojiRdppiuy xoy (day doid [eucsiad ielodion 69l
s a — 0715 SBI0N UDNEdIMIUY X8| 0},
.o — L .Q B ot1s SIVELTAN tonedisnuy xe) /91
001§ 199Q Wial-uoys uo 1saslu - Sapuas agag (901
0oes {sa) 331A43s 1830 (GOL
8 9 aoor aress-ul) Situn 1865 § 1510 75010 & swaiiked ol [pOL |
0 g o061y [2auizy 3 2qi553G] swiesBord - ;un 109 «1eis-u o1 swawked A0 (gg),
0 o oziv i01g vonEINpa jeads Joj heg al
0 = o " ottE swesdord sejridoy Joj suauked  [|.g| |
00tH (z:ea5-u)) s31un 109 B asI0 B0 Cy siuBwAeg (091
200k {S0) SUNN LAOD B 1510 ¥IHLO OL SINIWAY  |BS1
s|yausg | uawdinbz | . sjeujen S3AIBS 4
=101 | S 1 A=png (eyd | |s1yauag aakod sauele un
! uoREUILLE] _ pazijeyde)-uoy °19052%0 e | ‘gsauddng paseypung |8 ya Heles faaund Ajup ssaquunp ajoyp) Jau3 uondudsag
{oos) (ooe) | (ooz) (oos) | {oos) | {oot) | {o0g) ! {ooz) I (oo1) ! |
1 A | r [ I [ H | a | 4 | 3 | a | o 1 g

G| abeg

SFANLIANIIXI/SINIWISUNESIA A3 LVWILST

Gl abey




2coz/oLie

£20Z 19qu8)dag - EZ0ZA W04 136pNg S1BIS - SUCI0aL\LIOS 196pNg 1RISHSBPNE\SAALP PAIEYS\D

STANLIANIAXI/SINIWISYNASIA AILYWILST

g| abey

¥s9'L pSa'L ooz BRISILILIPY [0042S - ueddng |eloy 8CE |
(1] [ 0 0647 (2ziUs3]] 7 3qUIS3() UOHRASIUILIPY J00YIS - S321B5 Boddns 134i0 ISZ
vS9°L ¥s59°L otve 391G [Bd2ULE IUL {0 3O 96z
- ) QSN. uoRensiuiwpy |ooyas - sana1as Hoddng @
|.mwmqow | 18201 00EZ vofiensiinupy |213uas - sannds uoddng jejo) ﬁ.
a | o G9ET | SIUUARY SIDIAIDS SUNBY) pue Juswadoueiy K5y mmN
0 (i} 19ET punj FDURINSU| J|2S WoJJ PIRd SWIED) FA>Td
0 (1] 05ET SIDIAIAS SANBNSIVILPY e3JY [e1dads LGZ
1257 1252 (17434 $33IAID5 UONREBIISIUILIPY 3AIIND3XT 0Ge
0£L'L 0EL'L OTEZ ! $3DIAISS UONIEINPT Jo pieog %
- o ) 00EZ uonensuIUpYy [e13U3Y - $32{AI3S Hoddng ..m.mr
et 226 oozz Hers [euopSnIcY) - saAIaE Loddng E10) vzl
0 (4] 0€ZT Bunss| g usWSssaSSY atz
663 H62 ozze 58JIAU3S BIp3|Al |eUClIEINPT [
EZZ'E £22'7 o1zt SIOIAISS UOIINASU JO JuawaAosdw| A
o - . 1144 HEIS [euonInusy) - sadiaLeg Hoddng eve
Eigd 9115 001z idnd - 3321135 Hoddns eloL Ve
1] (5] 0617 (321w %9 aquasag) s|idnd - s3o1uss Loddng JaYi0 Lve
LOV'E LOV'E asTT saowuas ASojoipny 1 ASo|oyied YIsads orz
bz W'z [sla%4 S2AALTS [EIBojoYRE BET
veziar bLe'se 0ETZ SIS Yl|esH 8EZ
S85'L 5852 oziz . sowessauepns [Jeg
69%°6 (5:10 0T1Z S32INI3S YIOM |eI0S B 2UBpUINM~  |GEZ
00TE ndnd - sasiatag poddng CEZ
0002 (SS/4W) SIDIAYIS LH0ddns  [VEE
0E6'iee 086722 000T vopanusu| [e104 ﬁ
0 (4] DOsT swejgold JeuondQ 13 SANBUIR)|Y JUENI| NﬂN
0 0 Oo8T sweidold [ensuipg \EZ
Nﬂa ZIT 00LT sweJSold UoneINp3 54370 Qg
0o ) 0 0531 swesgoidpaun 57|
6PS'E 6VS'E 0oat swesdong jpoyss saunung 877
TeTe TET9 00ST swipiBosd mnseioyssany m
858'C ) B5R'Z T swesdoud 310 &
0 | 0 ODET swesfosd vopeanp3 fuinunuon/iinpy GZZ
0 0 SLTT N-3.d sweusold [eluaws|ddns oue |eipawsy YvET
LOV'E LOV'E D521 Z1-) swesSoud [ewawaiddng pue [eipawsy mNuNl
0 B 0 LT A4 N-24d swesdold uoneanp3 [eads m
758021 zs8'oTt 00zT {ozzT-00zT suonouny) sweiBolq voneonp3 epads (177 |
ZEL'SE 1 ZEL'SE STIT sweslold y-asd &_
682'SS == | 682'ss Dott we.Soud Jenday mﬂm_
0001 (ss/um) NOVLDNYLSNI BT
(SS/4W) aNNd 335 D0S/ENIWIYILIY TVIDINMA - 05|LLE
- == —_— SERgrer: e 017
p / qsig 13A0 /s1d1333Yy Jo (Aauanyaq) ssaox3 GSie
0 |0 003 o | 005'L2 | 618588 evLTE wrE T e T imipusdxajsisussingsia ena (0L [F1Z]
— B .o. R _ (41) SIDNIDNILNOD HO4 NOISIAOYA  (ELT
m.u —— .@|. 301135 1993 (101 A%
9 | 0 oobrs (azjwa)y 1 2q10s3a) 19410 - 221MI3S JgRQ .ﬂ
siyauag wawdinb3 sjenzrepy [ERTTVETS I 1
=101 uoneulua ) paztjelided-uon spalqo oo Azpno jevdey 'g saiiddng paseydind (FHusued s3koyduwz SBHetES RN AluQ s12quinp 3joypn 193ug :uondirsag i
{oo6) {oo8) {ooz) | (o09) {oos) {oot) {aog) {ooz) {oo1) 1|
i _ A _ r _ I I H 9 [ 3 I 3 [ a [ o ] 3
91 abed



e0z/avie

£20¢ 19quisides - £Z0ZAd uuo4 196png sjelg - suojoadiwio 196png sjeISweBpNgISIALP peseyS\D

(41} annd4 8oL - pe|FLE

{>M) aNNd HSYD ONINYOM OL|ZLE

< ) _ sanyipuadia/s 9510 4310 [sidi200y o (Rauspigag) sseox 0LE

0 o 0 — ] 0 0 0 0 0 nsuﬁnu:waxu....n.._oﬁua.:n._n 1221q 01 BOE

0 0 (40 STDNIDNIINOD ¥04 NOISIAONd  |SOE

0 ) 0 0 S4uN 1400 9 E.:.ﬁm 1aijiQ 59 HudiEked @101 7

0 ‘o ‘0 (37illiny) § 591353 [91036-U)) FWEITDIG - SHUN DD JFYIC OF SAADY a0e

0 0 0 T T T T T TeieiBoag 315 10) Wsiukey G0C |

0 0 0 swiesfold uoneonpy [rizads joy wowAegd #0E

0 o o 0 “ : wEEmEu ._m_:uwz 0] SuawAeq g0t

r [ . e {a1e35-u1) s 105 9 3511 Jowno o stewrhe |70 |

{d2) SLINM LAOD % 1SI0 HIHLIO OL SINIWAYA|LOE

i 0 6~ o KN |0 0 0 s331Bs Loddng 12161 00€ |

0 0 o |0 0 (o] 0 0 (azjway ' 2quosag) sS3uisng - s¥AES Hoddng Jayig 66

0 (V] ) ] 4] 1] V] ‘0 | 320185 UONINNSUET T oSNk sanioey B6Z

= - = IS - 591D 3 S LB

0002 {d2) 530InH3S LYOddns (962

(d2) S123r0Hd WLIdVD - 08|SEZ

- = ————— S - p——. ———————— i — = A T

L _ Sampusti /USRS S 1M0 /53012394 Jo (fouapaiyon) ssaxnc €62

DED'SED 0 0E0'SED Sanypuadxg/SWALESINGSIQ 1ANG (E10) 262

0 |0 0009 {SS/uW) SIDNIONIINGD HO3 NOISINONY | 162

0 |0 000% (A28 193|101 062

0 0 0515 [amiua)] 3 PQUISSE) 109G WLBL-1ONS UD 152U 2410 597

c o ovts SEIRILE] uonediiry Py FieIS 88¢

0 A DEIS sa10 uonedinuy ¥e| (day dolg [Euatiag mslodion 182

0 o] bzZis sa10N uonedinuy xey 087

0 — 0 0TS | SJUBLIBM UONedINUY Xel S8z

001S 1090 Wia | -HOoYS U0 }53103u} - 31135 1930 n tee

o005 (ss/uw) 2oIauas (azq  [EBE

0 0 . 000Y T T TS0 1400 % 1510 S50 6F ubliRed [E10L Frd

0_ o ovit sweiSosd 319 joj siuswibey 182

0 0 a4 77777 suleiSosd uoneonpy [eads Joy susiwiAey 08z

0 0 oTTY mE;Ewmm ._m_zmmx _8 siwswAeqd BiC

000k {5S/¥W) SLINN LADD B 1510 ¥3H10 OL SINBMIAVA  [BLC

° 0 a00E {ss/uw) s30IA¥3s ALNnwoD (21T

ooT'zov ooT'LoY 000z | T sewaes uoldns B0~ [9/Z|

0 0 0062 ?N.Emt 9 matume\ om.E $3IKU3S Uoddns 1BY10 Gle

195°ce i (85726 0092 " fexis - S30iAIDS 1904dNS €161 vIZ

0 1] 0992 T T T otinuag Suissanoig eyeg €2

0 V] o9z 532IAI2S JEIS z22

L95°ze L9s'ze 0£9z saainas voneuot 1)z

2 ‘o o079z SIIAAIDS UDNEN(EA] 19 dofaang yoieasey 3 i 0/2]

0 g 0 0197 S9oIARS Loddng [nnuad jo vonaig 69¢

| 0092 1enua) - sasiniag woddng B9C

DESIRE 0057 ssoijing - Sdinios woddns el [79g)

0 _ ‘ro L = = 045t SIS [RWIBIY 997 |

Nﬁm.mm i Z1E'sT i B 0952 S22IAI85 POO4 59z
SOE'95T . mom me | 05ST S92IAIRS Unfieuodsurs | jidng ozl -

hmw.mm “ (1] 32IAIBG JUE|4 JO FURUSUEI B UoTIERdD £az

0 _ ' 0EST SIIIAIDS UOIINASUOD TR UDIIGT oy Sa(ney 29¢

9Lp'st : . . 27474 SIIIAIDS [BISH] 192

OvTE i 0152 sa3puEs poddng ssauisng o uopdsna  |0OZ

! 00sZ 1sng - sadnses woddng  [6GC

siyauag juswdinby sjeuare [ELITVETS 4
|®0) | spalqo 19 Aeping |ende . N Isigauag asko)d saue|e: un
uopjeviwa) pazijended-uop 2lq o Rnol D w sajjddng paseyaing g e EEIES Lt AjuQ s1oquiny ajoym 123u3 :uondussag
(006} {o08) | (00z) (009) | (o0s) i {oov) (o0¢) | (002) (00T1) l
i _ A I r [ [ _ H [ B) [ d _ 3 _ a | 0 | 8
2| abed

SRINLIANIJXI/SLNINIASHNESIA QI LVNILST

1\ abed




cenz/eL/e

£20Z 1aqua1dag ~ £Z0ZA Wio- 126png alels - suojoadiuiicS 19Bpng ejeiSyebpnE\seAup paleysya

SIUNLIONIDXI/SINIWISUNESIA AILVINILSI

gl abeyq

000’935 10 |0 |0 ] 10 | 000'935 o 0 ¥ [38U39 - $33IA135 1oddng [=i0) |GoE]
000°995 I o 0 | 0 | boo'gss |0 0 SUIDARY SAIDS SWIED) puB WO ABRURN A |OE |
0 0 |0 0 |0 0 |0 0 pung 9URINSY| f135 WOy pled SWED | EOE |
0 |0 |0 o 0 |0 0 o 0 SPINIS UORERSIIWEY Tay [Roads =3
0 ) o ) 0 I'o lo |0 0 $201AIDS UONELSILIUIPY SANIAX3 19E ]
1] | o o o o o 1] o S32UIBS utneINp3 j0 pieog 09¢
= e e =\re -  uoheaswiwpy (e5uss - saxios woddns  [5ge]
0 K] 3 o 0 0 | 0 [} (i} HEI§ EUORINASY) - s3dites oddng (e10] =
0 ..n o 0 0 1o o 0 0 Supsap g wauwssassy.  [7Ge |
0 To ._ 0 |0 o] 0 0 ] 0 S3DIAIDS PR |EUDREINRI aG¢e
0 0 |0 |0 o0 1} 0 |0 o SIS UORINIASU] 0 TUSLBA0sdLL| ﬂ
I T e = = = ) Ye1s [RUDRINNSY) - $231AUaS Loddng w
0 o i i 0 ) |0 0 0 j1dng - s33iA15 woddns (101 e |
0 ) 0 ) o T 1o o i) 0 (s 5 aquasaq) sidng - 5931135 uoddng 19Uig 2G¢ |
0 o ‘o 0 0 o 0 o 0 s Mompva/oges o965 iG]
o = 1o 0 0 o o |0 o ] s30ES [ea@0l0LIRsd 0G¢e
0 o o o o i) o o 0 - SN [ByE|
0 - |0 o 0 - o S _c e o 0 B o - - B 532MIDG BIVERIND 8V |
0 0 o |0 0 |0 ] ] 0 SRS LOM (008 B dURpUAY [/ 6
SHEESSS e il o - - T dng - seawuas woddns. love]
{41) S32IAE3S 1M064NS  |GPE
0 0 |0 ] o [0 ] [i] ] L uonannsy) feioy e |
5 fri— - — o - = = uenin | meAu siweiloud pa ydp/Sanewsy suens | %
0 1 io uofiing Meaud swesBosd (enulpg ZiE |
0 | ._I_u B N ; | - uonin a1eALg sweidosd .“_3“_.02 ﬂ
ﬂ _ a = = ! o ||| B || B b - uoning aeAlld HEEIUD.-.& |ooyas EUEEJW—/ ﬁ
0 | 10 : 1 uomn| 91eAld SWeIS0.d J0SB|0USIIU] BEE
0 _ ” 0 | w 1 = = — _ uonny wenud swesdosd 310 e |
0 _ o | i | ! "~ uominj S1eALg sWweidosg ueneanp3 nc.:c__cou}q..uq. M
0 _ n_- | m 5161 _. R UonIN| 318ALd Y-31d _EEmE_m. ﬂ..ﬁ.-uEu_Jn:m}EnuEuz E
1] | | ) | | ' PI6T | ) - uonin| eald ZT-) swelsold E”Eu:..u_anam}a_quﬂ.z .mm.
0 _ “..n_ ﬁ | 1 €761 . _ uomniy-ayg sweJold uoneanpy (eiaads .mml
0 __ o | zist | uoIIn| 31eAild ZT-Y swWeidold uoneanpy [erads €ee
0 | o _ 16T | - o - uoRiny 31eauq Swesdosd 77y Jepnday zeg |
o 1 ) | i 1 o161 |"I| o M- I.. =  uominy 3lenuq - sweidtsg ¥-9id =
(1] |0 10 ] 0 1] (4] i 0 0061 | swiesffosg [Buopdo R SANBUIRYY JuBn) | 0€g
o 0 I'o [ i 0 o 0 e 0 m.owm _ ) . sweiSold [enduing l6cE |
] o |0 [ 0 a o ) o 00L1 | - ) swesSog voneanps 5,/3n1ig @
2] 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0s9T | sureiB0.4 payn 12
[} 0 [0 0 0 o 0 5} o 0091  “sweidoud jooyos seuiting (97 |
0 0 ] |0 0 0 (1] (4] o oama | S sweifold Jnse|oyasiany| g.
0 0 10 0 I 0 0 0 0 oobT | o sweiBold3l)  |pgg)
0 0 ) "o " o o 0 0 0 Cooetr | T suwiesfiold uopeanpa Burnued/inpY  [g g
o 0 ) 0 o o 0 0 o 0 s - ¥-21 sweBosg [Eumwalddng pue ipewey  |zgg |
0 ) 0 o 0 ) 0 (] 0 oszr | - 71 swesBolg [muswaiddng pue jepeway || Zg )
0 0 1o [0 o ) |0 0 0 0 szat | T yaigswesSalg vopmanpy 0Z¢5 |
o o o . I |0 0 |0 0 Toozr | — {0zt - 0021 supnun3) swiesdosd uopzanp3 eeads  [GLo ]
o o o o o 10 0 0 0 szt - - sweidoig¥3id  [gLg]
o I 1 (K1) | sttt | S|00UYSS ALY o awhed uoming T3
0 0 [0 o K [0 0 0 0 Toorr | swesosy mngay |9LE|
0001 i nowonaLs |SLE
syeusg | wawdinby | sjeusew saojnias [4
1830L uoneuIwIa | pazjjendes-uoy sp2(q0 42420 _ Aepno feuded ‘2 say|ddng paseyaing Sigeted aakoyduiy SIRES ER Alup s1aquuingy ajoypy s2u3 uopdinsag
(006) | foos) | (00£) | (003) (00s) | (oot) | (oog) {002) {oo1) 1]
1 | X | r | [ | H | 9 | 4 | 3 | a 2 | g
gl ebeyq




22029116 £20Z 12qwsaldag - £20ZA4 U0 1abpng a1e1g - auojoadywiog 1abpng ajeisysbpngysaaup Paleygyo
0 f 0 opzs 1090 Wis1-3u07 UC 153s33N] - :NAISS 1G9Q [
0 ) 0515 (32133 %3 591495331} 193 W3 1-LIOYS JO 1531930 J3Y10 INM“
0 0 or1s S21B211U3) uonedidnuy pry 31e15 _.Nﬁ
0 0 DEIS S310N uoliedidiuY xe| Juawade|day Auadold [eUosIg 31elodio) [if4d
0 0 oz1s 310N UOIRdIINUY XE| L
0 0 orls slueLiep U0 RdIIUY XEL gLt
— ~—_— 1990 W3 §-HOYS U0 153133Uf - 9IIALSS 3geQ Il
000s (41) 301A¥3s 16930 [QLp|
0 0 0 000Y SMUR JA0D 73 3510 1310 0 Stuswhed (B101 5
0 0 - 0 ook (w235 10 100) U 100 7 191 120 S wBwked [ b
1y e T TR 0 x 00y | (s1eis uj) ssajsuesi-siun 10D 2 15i0 12430 01 Siwawiked [#10) M
0 i ‘o 0 06EY (321Wa)) 3 2G11253(7) 513)5UBL - SUUN IAOD IIBIS-U| 0} SjUaWAE] JaY0 ZLy
0 ) 08EY ssaysuel) - sweidoid JAYID Joj siuswheq X3
0 ' 0 - OLER si3)suel) - weidold 283100 E_maEEou 10} sjuswAeq h..w.vh
0 ) obEr s13)sUBI| - stwesold 319 J0j SUSWAEY 60t
0 0 OEEL siaysuel] - swesdoug p3 SUINUNUOD/YNPY 10y SUBWARY 807
(0] 0 [v7434 s1zjsues) - swesfoid uonesnp3 [E13dS Jo) SIUBARS 10t
0 | 0 oTEy s3ap5u24) - swesosd senfiay 1og stuawiked oDt
gl q - Tooze | (335 uj) wopin - 5N 110D 8 1510 19410 03 SuBATY F10L 0]
0 0 (7.4 {3z/w3)) % 2q14253() UOIIINL - SHUN JAOD BIRIS-U| O) SIUSWARY 1_3Yy10 ﬂov
0 0o [\:14d uonin - sweifold 13Y10 Joy s1uswAey £0t
0 D oLt uotyn) - swesdold 383)j0p Alunwwo) Joj sjuswAeg ..N%
0 0. orEy uomn] - sweisold 319 Joj s1uswAey _.alv
0 0 ogzy ueping - serdosd uoneanps 3 NPy 10} Aed @
0 (4] o Yad'd uonyn) - sweidold uoneanp3 [e133ds 1o} siuatwAed BRE
0 0 oTey uohyiny - swesBoig Jojr8sy Joj suawked .ﬁ
T ) [ 0 o01F ) T T T oiehs-ul) suun 109 % 1510 19410 03 s1usiuled [@10] 768 ]
4] | iD i 0 06TV (sziway w agrosag) sweiliasg - sUN 10D 21LIS-U) 01 SILBWARY J3YI0 %
0 ) [0 i 0 oLTY T T swesouq 5831j0) Auunwiwon Joy siuawhed Wmm,
0 i0 0 il swesdord 315 104 syusliAed ﬂ.mlm
0 0 ‘0 DETY sweiSo1d UoneaNp3 uNuRUea/ANpY 1o} ﬂ:mExmﬁ ..mtml..mu
0 'y 0 oTly sweJBo1d uoeanp3 [e1ads Joj siuswAey Z6E
0 i o 0 0TIt sweigold Je|n3ay Joy sjuswAed LBE
) S 00ty " (ormas-u) suun oo R 3510 19410 @ swswAed  |ORE |
voot (41) SLINN LACS % 1510 H3HLO OL SINIWAVY  |GE |
0 [ N 1 __Je = _ja— |0 0 000€ (41) SIDIA¥IS ALINNWWOD  [BBE ]
9ZE'E08 0 o 052 0 0 azg 0002 $ea1m136 1ioddns jeiog i8c
s o o o o o 0 0062 {azwan g squasag) IS - seajaias woddns sayio [ggg
o — 0 0 o = .o ) ‘0 - o = 0032 [enu) - samaas woddng jeiog GRE
0 0 o 0 0 0 n 0997 saa1ARg Buissanald e1sq ac |
0 |0 ) 1] ‘0 0 0 ovoz S331AIBS YRI5 W-@.Wn
] 0 ) |0 0 ] 0 0 o£9z SEAIES UORBLLIOL] Z5¢ |
0 (K] 0 0 1] 0 0 pZez S3IAIRS UONen|eA3 1 wawdo|anag ‘Yaleasay ‘Juiuueld L8E
a 10 |0 0 ] K] 0 0197 saoinas voddng [enua) jo uonaalig 08¢
009z |enua) - seniateg poddng G.E
9zE'LE 0 0 05¢ 0 | 0098 089'¢E 0 azg 0052 ssautsng - saa1ss ucddng (2301 [8Z€]
] |0 |0 Q 0 o ] i 0 (1] 015z S33135 [PUIBIY| LIE
0 0 o ) o 0 |0 o 0 0 095z seomispoos  [g/g |
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘0 0 0 0552 sa21A135 Uonepodsues) |idnd Q
9ZE'iE o 0 0S¢ 0 | 009°€ 05928 0 9z8 orsz 5321036 JUE|d JO FIUBUBIUIR T Uoneladg ..._.u.m
0 o] |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 DESE SIIAIIS UOIIINIISUOY ¢ UOINSINDIY SaMjed £/c
0 lo . o ) 0 0 0 ¥ ‘o 0 ozsz saomss |esd |z /6 |
0 o ) |0 n_ 0 |0 ] 1] 4] 0152 mmu_?.‘.wm fonn:m mmwc_m_._m 40 ca_ﬁ«m.k__o l—.hwpm]
005¢ ssauisng - sa2iA1as voddng 0/E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 ooz uonENSIUILPY [00Y3s - $331SS Leddng je1o) g
0 o.. ) ) . ﬁ.“. : 0 0 |0 10 0 ] oBbE {2213y ' 517530} UOHENSIUNLIPY |00YS - SIS Hoddns 1BYI0 Q
0 0 |0 0 0 |0 i0 0 0 oive SIS [edULL 3YY 4O YO s
- . ) - T . 00vz uonENSIuIWPY [ooyds - saaines Noddng _@
12301 i gl | juawdinby sp0lqo 12410 Azpino jendey | Sleumew | i isjljauag sakojdw3 salejes #1Uny 4
uoleURMId) pazijende)-uoy : y g salddnsg paseydsng ) AjuQ s1aquingy 3|oyax J9jug :uondulsaqg
{006) | {008) {002) {009) {oos) . (0ot} | (0o€) _ (002} {oo1) |
i | b | r [ I | H I 9 ] ] _ 3 | a =) g
61 abed

SIUNLIANIdXIA/SLNIWISUNESIA I LYWILST

61 abeyq



2e0z/9L/e

£20Z J9quadas - £Z0ZAd wiod 136png aje)g - suojesdiuuc 198png sieigyebpna\seaup pareysyo

s
~
0 0 3] 0005 33135 100 [E10L Oz
0 0 ) oors mmh_,iu.___ B ..w.n_cum.anh_ B0 - 23195 1930 CZh
0 0 {az1way) % 2q13s2q) (paisy jedipuig YT
00€s aseyaing/asear) o 1990 W, 1-3u0 uo jedpung jo syuswAey - 321035 1qag
slyauag juawdinbz s{enalely SIINAIAS c
101 uoneulwIa) pazijeyde)-uon 13090 1230 Aepno jeude) 1 sanddng paseyding Siypuag ashoyduiz SRHEIES R AJuQ s1aquinN ajoym 131u3 uondirsag
{006) {oos) | (002) (o09) {oos) (oov) {oog) (ooz) {oo1) L
i | A | r | [ | H | 9 | 4 | 3 | a 9 | g
0z abed

STAUNLIANIIXI/SLNINISYNGSIT GILYWILST

0z obed




ce0e/oL/e

£202 Jequisidas - £20ZA uLod 196png a1|ys - sucjoad\uLo 196png siejseBpna\saAUp pasBYSYS

B I _ somijpusdya/suswesingsig Janp snuasay/sdiasay 1o (Rauapiaq) ssaaxg _@
[ o [1] _ . J0O o 0 1] ] sanpuadxz/auswasingsig wang jeoy. W {gck
B = o i =t T B 0009 (5243} SIONIONING O3 SNOISIAONE  |ZGp ]
[0 0 ) 0005 a5 1g9q oL =
0 o ) {sznwait g aquosag) (pamay jedpuny ooy

des aseyaing faseay) 5 1920 Wiz -8uo) uo |ediulig Jo sjuawhey - SRS 1930
[0 o 00z$ 192q wI31-2U0 U0 s3] - INISIG2A  [Biri|
0 ) 0 i 001s DG WIS L-LIOYS UO 1525314] - BNAIRG 1900 [BI0L A
0 I o 0515 [sanway '@ 3quosag) 1930 WisL-uoys Uo S22 B0 [/
0 ] 0TIs SWELRA vodRdIMjUY KB ovl
. T - 0015 3020 WHAL-LIOYS UD 1S3 - DAIBS 1980 |G
0005 (5243) 21AUS 1830 |ppp]
0 (I 000y (s43) sun 109 7 105G 19310 01 SwatliAed jelo @
0 ) 0610 (2w 7 aquessg) swedosd - s3un 1409 METS-Ul 0 SiLalkeg S0 %4
0 0 oz swesdoid uoneanpl [pPade 01 NuswAzd Lt |
0 ] oLty swetdosg meindsy o) nuawied ort
000% 1578¢3) SLINN LAOD '3 SLIHISIO BIHLO OL SLNIWAVE|BEY|
0 10 o 0 i 0 0 |0 ] 000z ) saapuns Loddng 12101 [8eY|
o o 1o [ I | | 0 | 006 (aziway) g aguosag) sy - seauss voddns ssylo [Jop
0 | 0 0 |0 io 0 0 0 005z ‘ssaujeng - sains Loddng (eiog =l
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o obsE NS 1eld 0 oueumuiei g uonesado.  [Gey |
o ) ) 0 0 ) 1o 0 0 0 0852 SPINIDS UOIINASUO] '3 UONIBINEN SRS |pEp |
= i et =i ¢ ! o ; : 04 e vodin— Tecr]
000Z [$%2d4) STIAYIS 140ddNS  [ZEP |
(5243) GNN4 AL33VS 2 NOLLNIAING 3414 - 06[LE¥ |
b ————— e - —— = Ao |
roLte S T ol o ..kl&.h UBLLISLINGEIQ J3AD SanuaAay/Sidiaday _—nﬁa.._ﬂucun_ o 6z¥
L L ostse o | 008'E 059865 0 928 _ sumpuadxa/swawasmgsigvana oL (92|
00052 7 "000°5z | I i o 2l 0009 {41) SIONIONILNOD ¥C3 NOISINONd  [ZZ¥|
syauag woawdinb3 sjeuajep sanjalag ] "z |

1|0l uoneunuIa) pazjjesided-uon sw3lq0 J2ui0 Aenno jeudes w3 sajddns paseyung Sjaueg sakojduiy BRES X ] Alup siaguunp ajoyps Jajug suopdiasag
{oos) {o08) {ooz) (009} {00s) {oot) i (oo€) [ {002) {oot) | 1]
1 | ] r | | | H 9 | d | 3 | a | 2 7 g
L abed

SFANLIANIdXI/SLNINISUNESIA QI LVWILST Lg abed




Page 21

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

Please 2nter notes in "Source of Revenue/Use of Expense” column for the below line items. If page does not list specific

revenues/expenditures, no itemization notes are required.

Page 21

" fund-Account Number Source of Revenue/Use of Expense Amount |
Estimated Revenues — . ; R R I
|10-1690 | Other Food Service |Food Service Rebates | $s00!
110-1993 | Other Local Fees ICredit Card Processing Fees | 35,000
|10-1999| Other Local Revenues |Miscellaneous Revenues (Recycling, Scholarship,etc) $15,000
120-1999 |Other Local Revenues |Parking Permits and O&M Rebates | $25,000
140-1999 | Other Local Revenues |Reimbursement for Student of the month transportation | $500
[10-3999 | Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources |Library Grant | $1,000
10-4998 | Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State |ESSER Funds S | $390,000
Estimated Expenditures - ) _
110-2190 | Other Support Services - Pupils o _|Graduation Supplies | 518,400!
[30-5400| Debt Service - Other |Bank Paying Agent Fee on bond payments | $600|

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\Peotone - State Budget Form Fy2028 6September 2023 9/16/2022



cecoe/oLi6

€20z Jequieldag - £Z0zZAd w04 196png siBlS - sUCj0ad\uLIoS 1eBpng sleISeBpNg\SaALp paleysyO

‘Jowof pup saujjapinb 3gs| buisn padojanap sy ‘painbaJ fi ‘uojd uonanpal y3uap ay) Gl
yay |V
ay1 fo a2up1d333m 131p SADP OE UM 385] 01 (£Z-£Z abod uo 245y punof] upjd uonanpai yalfap o Uwgns pup 1dopo |IDYS 11ISIP [00YIS 2y} UAYD BA0qD paullap
S0 Y3ifap 0 5233134 (Y1) Loday [oiaupul pnuly  ZZ0Z-TZ0Z 2y3 wouf goy uonbuwiofup AIDwwng Y4y Wifa0 a3 fi - (T-25/5 S71 SOT) 3po) j00U3S 134 el
"SI03A 33143 UM [[Bf1I0YS 313 3UDJBq 03 UDJd UCHINPaI UILLAP B FGSI YIIM 31 pup jdopp 1snw 1211351p 3y3 ‘Bujpuads Ll
24fap ay) sawiy a34y3 upy; ss3| S| 3aupjpg punf Buipua paiowiisa 3y} fi 5110y ‘anogo paisi spunf inof ay3 Ajuo Buisn paulwialap 51 33U0[Dg Ul :330p
‘(-2 Wwns3abpng T8 aulj) 3aupjog punf Bulpua ay1 Jo (€/1) payi-auo 6
uoyy 41036 4o 03 jonba Junowp uo Aq (p-z wns1abpng ‘6T aull) sainiipuadxa 322.41p upy1 ssaj bulaq (p-z wins1aBpng ‘6 auly) sanuanaJ 1334ip Ul 3nsal aA0qD pajs)
Spunf Bupiado, ay3 yaym ut 12Bpnq 1313sip [00YIS ‘20¢-zz0z 3yl (spuawp to) sydopo uonpanpa fo pieq [piof ayi Ji painbal si upjd uopanpas mwlapy 9
Vi
"awf) s1yl 1e pasinbal jou s ue|d uoOpRINPaY 1dIRA B ‘1anamoy 328pnq pasuejequn
tecuevnt  losesioT  usowe  wedst  osesl €202 ‘0g aunr - ouereg puny porewnss | 9
(Ze2%iT’E)  lwdr lots'nnzl M7rRs0tl _Hsgp 107 asualayig G
otL'cv'or B 0zL'0e8'T | 2UYOTEE i 815'0£Z'sT saumypuadxy Pasg 4
BLYEPTLT L IRTR | POZ'0E9'T 000°85Z°¢ €E0TIST'ET sanuaAay Palg €
| (02) _ (o%) (02) GNN4 IINVNILNIVIAL ¢
VY1OL uonduasa
1 | ONN4 HSYD DNINYOM | GNN4 NOILY1HOdSNYHL 2 SNOILYYH3IdO {07} aNn3 VROLLYINGS nel 4
L
(Ajuo s14s1a jooyas) Ajuo spung Sunesado - NOLLYINYOANI AYVINIAINS 139aNg LIDI43A
9 | 4 | 3 | a [ o) | ] |v

Zz ebeyd

ZZ obed

77



ceozisLe

€z obed

£202 J0qud95 - £Z0ZAd UIo4 196pNg 21ElS - SUojoaduLIo J1aBpNg e1eSuabpngisan Ip parRYSyD

TZLLEVVL  JORESI0N | EOWE | vEL9T  |OeetEL | TLLZERLT EESIL LLEDLLE IMELIOT OSSR === . TMYIVBONN: OMIUNI QLVIKLS 4
o= o 1o i (| oot fO; 0 ___ooo'oer SONNS40 SIN/EN0S WO I 67 |
o 1 | = il o | 000°00E'T 000'00€'T 0 0 __ 9 foupat samin 40 s2sn wakiof 5
B ] B ] 0D000E"T ) o To Cov'eoE'T {b002) M 46 STIMNOS ¥aMLO| VT |
= - = SANM 40 SISN/SDUNOS FFHIO| m
6~ s g~ _[0"7"" ~ g i e 4 ; i T w0 {aponiisnc b Lobicses W E220
g 0 o [ otLLv'or DILOFRT TEEIEE BISOLLE Rainupusde fouswaunguy ey | [
0 . soo'ose 0 000’005 000'05€ o009 STMIRENOD U3 NO#SiACH| OF |
o 0 0 0 o o00e Si9inuas tmao| 61 |
[} D89'088 o o 089'098 ooy SHINN LADD ¥ LIRS0 ¥ oL el |
0 SRt 0 0 9T £ STHAFS RLNMANOD | L) |
0 segers'e 7101 zvae’ 96ESETY post EOINB3S sundens| OF |
o o (621585 Sl 601985 war NOUIAHISNI| 1 |
s sTnUONSaE/sLEasEnesial VL |
i (] 0 [ = |6 RLFERL LT vy WROES oOEsE' | FEOUSTEL 1 e N N Y
0 [ 005196 ) o o 2057195 o STNN0S WHI0E| 21 |
[ ) oKL o 000'520°T o Tov's9L'T oo S33un0s 21wis] LL |
o ] L] |o o =  abhasa wanion| O |
04 LS 3

0 i isees'st e | voz's09 | ooo'ssz'e TETDZNOL e | s3runcs wom M

v v SINNIATY/SLdoTY | B
et | oeeaet LE0'LLE YIELTYT | Oes'ez8L £56'TTLPT SEUITEZ BELT et [ EIeesE T " (S5ubjbg pung Buipug jond porba nw) 7 |
| 1 DNVIVE ONNJ DNINNIDIE TILYWILSI |

1e0L puny yses Jupom | pung uopeyiodsuery u..”_hﬂﬁﬂ_%z puny feuopeanpa tm0L g e Pareiom, | pung sopeLedrem) sﬁ%“rﬂﬂw! PN [TUeREINEY ?
s o vl |

N£0z asnd uoz0sd |G
RGN, 1N H
b20Z-£20TAd EXOETTOCAS 92nc0zse09s | € |
139an9 QLLVWILSI 139008 S2LYMNLSE  Z |

H¥Id NOLINGIY LDIEI0 Awo spmsig jooys, ||

i) | > I r I 1 I H I 9 4 J=—a— | ——& I 3 & ] v

UOISIAIQ SBIIAIBS SSBuISN |0OYIS
NOILVINQ3 30 Q¥Y0H I1VLS SIONIT

g obeq

78



[AA4i 10

£202 12qua1deg - £20ZAd WIoS 126PNE SIS - UCI0BJ\LLICS 19BPNE SIRSUSBPNEISIAUD PAIRUSYD

o o o eialoioio

cio|olo
e
o
[
o

BRI | e8esio” 160 EL6 | megzes

puny
yseo Bopjiom

pung PURY ST

i uepenodsue))

9Z02-5202A4
1390N8 a31viNLLSa

| oeeLRe

@ suopendy | 0 TSRS

JRLLERTT | DRESIO FELIET DEE'LLRL — . THVIVE (N4 DN GELVIVLLGE
o NLE [ 1o 10 » SONNE 30 F350/S3UN0S ¥IHI0 WI0L
N e i | 1 {D903) STRI 40 SISN HIHLD)
- 0 ) 1000£) SN 4G SIINGE SIHIO
SANM 40 SISN/SIINNDS BIHLD)
g .. .Flﬂnu!
MR LI 0y
SHIMIDNILNOD Y03 NOTSIAGHE
SN LE30
ST IAOO SHINISKI NIHLO 01 SINIWAYE
SEHAUTE ALNMINGD
SEHAHTS LiDdans |
OSSN
STHNUANIAXE/SININSENESI|
i ey e oy
STN0S WHIOI
SHIMNOT 1wIS
LIRLSI0 HFHLONY
4133; MO
SINNOS W07
SINNIAIY/SLIIDIY
" [e>ubyog pung Birpiiy joiid joriba asnw]
FONVTYE ONNE ONINNIDIE DALVWILSS

iiRERs

#3dung

EEEECEEEEGIERERE

oo oo

0l

frdtiom

0

g8 8%

wLcepn eeEsTo ] V€T T Ges el by piimy &

CLECE

|Pung aruTuDUbes
w suonesado

pung
e Bupiem

puny

ol uopeyodsues)

puny jeuanesnpa
e
N£0Z G5M3 301034
T
SENLOTEEOS

R

Ao s1msIq 1004135,

A I n | 1 [ s [

tz abed

NOLLYONGA3 40 qy¥vod ALVLS SIONITH

UOISIAIQ SE3NAIBS SSBUISNE [00YDS
tz obed

79



220Z/9L/6

gz ebeg

£202 Joquia1dag - £20ZAd Luod 19png eimg - suo) 3 136png

TLZEr Tl IELEErTL TTLLEYIT TELZEFTL IONVIVE ONME SHIONT G1LYWILLST | £E |

9 = | = [ — SONMd 30 SESINos Yo oL | 9
o 0 n  |ooo'oort Toon} SaNns 40 535N ¥3HI0| SE |
0 0 o 000'00€T 1000L) SUNIT3 40 S30¥N0S 1BKHIT| VT |
SQNN4 40 SISN/SIOUN0S ¥3H10| B2 |
o 0 BT yweam [77]

] o 0 otL'eivios sreee rEssrngnn ey | L2
o o o 000’058 s SHORTSIINCD UG NOISIAOHY] OE |
o 0 0 0 oos sx3Ru3s Lo 61 |
o o 0 ol SN LNGD B S1SNEIE E8HL0 OF SiNaWAva| L |
0 o o e STNAKIS & o[ 2F]
o ] ol e DU LDddns| 31 |
o o |o o6t NOUSBYISH M

#und SIWNLONIAE/SINTNASENEST) V1
o b 0 T laen ) L T T
0 b o | 005196 o SEMN0S ey Th |
o o o 0064 ot SEMNOS 3vis] L} |

o 1] [ [ s (R ST

01 LHEID0 ING WOl SLEDIH 0T

[ o n LStRET oo sTUnos oo 6
" o sanNIAaY/sidiR | 8 |
TEE' ey e LYt ESETILT "7 {@oupioy pun Binpug ot jorba snm) . [1 |
IINVTYE ONN ONINNIDI GLYWLIST |

9202-5207A4 STOTHTOTAS vzo0z-£20203 €z0z-720ZAd 4

g neozasm woioad |5
uontiopy o 7DG Faquany U H

13S0NE GVILLSS sznL0z6609¢ | ©

) Ajuo spnsig foogas, ||

_—== A=) - Ny = W

UOISJAI] SEIIAIBS SSBUISNE |00Ydg
NOILYONa3 40 ayvOo9d ILYIS SIONITT

gz obeq

80



Page 28 Page 28

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)

Fiscal Year 2022-2023
through Fiscal Year 2025-2026

~ Peotone CUSD 207U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit
reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not

available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short- and Long-Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance)? If yes, please explain:

81

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\Peotone - State Budget Form FY2023 - September 2023 9/16/2022



o (1enoy) zzozA 1ano (pa1a8png)
. £Z0TA4 10 (35R3123Q) asE3IU| U4 PIIRWINST 6
791'89% 0 o] 91'39% £68'95F 0 0 £68'95F m_muo._.w

‘3A0QE PApN|dUl pue ME| 31R1S
0 0 o B 0 Aq paiinbai suonesdi|qo uoisuad Jsy10 10 JUBWaLIAY AlIBT - 1INpag *Z
0 0 0 ¢] 0 4] 019¢ S321A195 Hoddns |e1us) 40 UoIPRANG ‘9
0ET’s8 o 0€1'S8 69706 0 697'06 04S¢ S3IIAILS [eulal| g
999°.ST 0 0 999°£5T ¥S0ST 0 0 SY0ST 01s¢ S3JIAI3S WOddNS SSAUISNG JO UOI3Q *b
0 0 0 0 0 [1] [b[374 UOeNSIUIWPY (00YdS - S3IIAI9S Loddns 1aylQ g
0 0 o] 0 o] 0 [of33°14 S32IAISS UoNeASILILPY B3lY (epads 7
99¢£'52Z 0 99€°See 0LT°9TT ] 0/1'9T¢ 07434 SIDNALSS UONRIISILILIPY SANNISXT T
n. un
€10, un4 Ho, mu:m___...: “m pund e30 ung uo, wucm_”_wu”_m pund *ON "32Un uondudss
lejoL pund Woj BluleN [euoreanp3 lelol pung uoj e [euoneanpz N El nduasaq
R suopetadp 2 suonesadp
(o8) (02) (o1) (08) (02) {o1)
€202 1e3 [e3s]4 ‘sainypuadx3 payaspng TZ0T Jea) |edsly ‘sainypuadxy |enpdy pajew)sy

9TNLO0Z6609S  2QWINN 1aDY (Spo3 0oY3s 3Y1 o § T-£T UONIS)
NZ0Z @SND 2U0j09d  :BWEN I0LISI] |00YdS 133HSHYOM SLSOD IAILVHISININGY 40 NOILYLIAIN QILYWNILSI

§1507) SANENSIUIPY JO UONEwT] ‘1@ 9)ISgaM J@S| BY) UO PuUNOy 3¢ OS|E UBD 133YSHIOM S1S0D SABISIUILIPY JO UOREILUIT [BIDILO UY
"Hodal 1eY3 Yyum uoounfuod Ut paWgns aq Aew pue (SE-0S W04 3g5]) Woday [ebueuld [enuuy 942 JO PUS 3] 0) PAYIENE SI 19IYSHIOM 51500 BAIBIISIUILUPY JO UOIIEIILIT [BIDILO 34|

‘(asea.39p) 3sea.oul s8e1ua0sad parewnse ay3 33ndwod 01 S31NYPUIdxD [eNoe PAJRWINS3 JeaA Jolid sy 1asu) “a8ed siy) o] paidos s) UOIIBULIOJUI
123pnq 'sainupuadxa  zzOZA4 [ENIIE JOAO SBINUPUSMXD PRNITPNG  EZOZAJ JO 3SERIOUI JUSIIAd 5,19111S1p 3Y3 33eWIIS3 03 552304d BunaBpng 9y BuLINp asn 10§ PapUIUL SI 133YSHIOM aL|

0] pajdadin aq JoU [[IF puD AJUO 133YSYI0/ $IS0D ADLSILILIPY fO UOIIDIWIT P3IDWIIS3 UD S| SIYy|
{Ajuny 3¢y nanz ang)

(Aluo 530143510 |00YIS) S1S0I JAILVYISINIWGY 30 NOLLVLIWI QILVINILST

og abeyd




z20Z/91/6 €207 1oquisidas - £20ZA4 W04 196png 8jels - ucjoad\wio 1eBpng sle)SueBpNg\SaALp paleysy o)

83

PINGLisiq suonessunway Aieisuoiy SpaaJoud 4o asodin HoResaunLaY aNuaAaYy 19 3pIA0Id 31AISS 10 19Npod lopuap Jo swe
-UoN jo Juaididay pue poyrsi vornNquUisiq P d d Aserpuoy-uoN LEa PSPIAOId 82IA135 J0 Npold PUSA 4 N

SI9071U037 - [¢ DZ-01 V0335 Jp0) |004IS 395

'p4p0q JooYds ay3 Aq panoiddp aq 1snw /007 ‘T Ainf 193p 10 Uo panIaxa
'$30IA43s 2jydpiboioyd pup ‘sbuyi sspyd ‘a133p J3Y30 pup suods ‘S
PLISIP JOOYISYy] 10 SUO/IDIGUNWSI 13410 PUD 3NUIASS [DUOIIDPD 10J3Uab 0] PapUalL| 31am 1Dy} §32IA135 pup Spoob 0} uip1ad DY) SIUBW316D PUD SIIDIL0D
126pnq 412y1 03 JUSWYIDND UD SD ,$IIDIIUOD J0puap, Bupsij podai o ajif o} pasinbai 21p SBUISIP [0043S [|b ‘TZ°0Z-0T UOIIIS ‘ap0o2 j00YIS 3YI Y1iM FoUDPIOIID Uf

§10013U03 Yns |y "136pnq 3y} fo 1baA (pasif ay) buipasasd A1a3oipausul) 1pok 1p3sif ay) 10f s)20.3u02 yYons buippbas uogvurioful 3si| 03 s 110do. EDT)
autyopw Bbulpuan uonow Inoyym buipnpuy ‘000°1S fo ssaaxa ut
/ID,, 01 513f21 519011102 JOPUA, LUI3] B4} IX3]L0D siyy uy

(AMuo spisig [00YdS) IYOW YO 000°T$ 40 SLOVHINOD NOANIA I11ENd 40 ONILYOJTY

L€ obed L& obey



Page 32 REFERENCE PAGE Page 32

___Reference Description =~~~ o ) e

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, i

available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf" Payments should only be reflected on this page
(Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to b

next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Neht Services Fund only
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5
The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of illinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Sacial Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
8
For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).
10
Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).
11 Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120,

12
The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purpaoses.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness frincipal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\Peotone - State Budget Bdrm FY2023 - September 2023  9/16/2022



Page 30 Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS
This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.

Out-of-balance condlitions are marked here with an error message.
Once all errors are corrected: Windows users, click "Save Budget for ISBE" button ta the right. Mac users, click File > Save As. Once saved, submit to ISBE.

Budget Item References Message

Are all errors corrected? OK - You may now save and submit form

1. Deficit Reduction Plan (DeHeductlan 23:27 tah}

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? {Joint Agr do not plete Deflcit Red Plan.) Qaficit Reduction 2lan i3 not sequirad
If required, Is Deficit Reduction Plan completed? (OelfieductPlan 13.07 1ai)
2. Cover Page {Cownr tab]
District Name must be selected from drop-down. oK
|20 not wype full district name manually. |
Accaunting Basis must be selected on Cover sheet. OK
Dates (Day, Month, Year) must be input an Cover sheet. OK
Board Names must be {\rped on Cover sheet. B ; h ) h oK
3. Budget Summary: Oiher sourEes {NudgeiSum 2.4 tab - Acct 7000] must equal Othar Usas {ludgetSum 2-8 tab - Soct SIN0),
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July, 1 2022 for all Funds (Cell ) oK
(Line must have 2 sumber oe tero. Do ot ieave alank.)
Estirnated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July, 1 2023 w11 oK
|Cell musi nave 3 aumbes or ero. Do a0t igave Dlank |
Transfer Among Funds 30 - Acc , must equal | oK
Transfer of Interest 0 thr) i , must equa-l ) 1. oK
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on GASB 87 Leases must equal oK
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on GASB 87 Leases 'l must equal oK
3500 AHas,
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds must equal oK
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds must equal oK
Transfer to Capital Prajects Fund must equal . OK
4.5 y of Cash Tr ctl Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2022 (Cashium 5 tab, All Funds) cannot be negative,
Educational (©1d oK
‘Operations & Maintenance oK
Debt Service ) oK
Transportation OK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security | OK
Capital Projects 1 oK
Working Cash oK
Tort =« OK
Fire Prevention & Safety OK
Activity Funds oK
5. Summary of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Balance on Hand June 30, 2023 cannot be negative.
Educational OK
Operations & Maintenance ' . oK
Debt Service - : oK
Transportation OK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security 0K
Capital Projects oK
Waorking Cash OK
Tort oK
Fire Prevention & Safety oK
6. Summary of Cash Tr: | Other Recelp must equal Other Disbursements .
Interfund Loans Payahle © must equal interfund Loans Receivable = oK
Interfund Loans Receivable * . must equal Interfund Loans Payable oK

H 7; Estimated Revenue

i Amounts must be‘inpaffon: revenue. i oK
8. Estimated Expendituras
Amounts must be input for expenditures. oK
9, It Notes: R JExpandi reported thiat require note on
Include brief note(s) describing r source/expenditure use, oK
End of Balancing
85

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\Peotone - State Budget Form FY2023 - September 2023 9/16/2022



PEOTONE
||CUSD 2070

Approval of the Trust Fund Agreement, Amendment
And Reinstatement of Lincolnway Area Affiliation
of Participating School Districts
Employee Benefit Trust Fund

86



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This Agreement entered into this day of , 2022, by and between

Manhattan School District 114, Chaney-Monge School District 88, Lemont Township High
School District 210, Elwood Community Consolidated School District 203, Laraway Community
Consolidated School District 70-C, Lockport Elementary School District 91, Union School District
81, Lincoln-Way Area Special Education District 843, Wilco Area Career Center, Chicago Ridge
School District 127-5, Professional Development Alliance (PDA), Richland School District 88A,
Southern Will County Cooperative for Special Education (SOWIC), Will County School District
92, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U, Gower Elementary School District 62, Dixon
Public Schools 170 (collectively referred to herein as the “Parties™).

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois and
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.) provide that units of local government
may contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain or share services or to exercise,
combine, or transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance.
Units of Local government may contract and otherwise associate with individuals, associations,
trusts and corporations in any matter not prohibited by law or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act specifically provides that an
intergovernmental contract may, among other undertakings, authorize public agencies to jointly
self-insure and authorize each public agency member of the contract to utilize its funds to pay to a
joint insurance pool its costs and reserves to protect, wholly or partially, itself or any public agency
member of the contract against liability or loss in the designated insurable area (5 ILCS 220/6);
and

WHEREAS, the Parties are presently members of the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of
Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust Fund which was last restated in 1987 and
last amended on March 18, 2004; and

527877 1 817



WHEREAS, upon request by the Trustees and the insurance provider, the various Parties
have diligently searched their records for prior documents, which searches have resulted in only
four Parties finding any documentation of which none of the documentation was the original Trust
document or the Intergovernmental Agreement(s) establishing said Trust; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Parties to renew the Intergovernmental Agreement and

retain their Trust membership; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees of the Trust have amended and restated the Trust pursuant to
Article IX, Section 1 of said document; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Parties to incorporate the Amended and Restated Trust
into this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and of the mutual promises
and obligations contained hereinafter, the adequacy and sufficiency of which the parties hereby

stipulate, the Parties covenant and agree as follows:

1. The recitals set forth in the foregoing preamble are specifically incorporated into and

made a part of this Agreement, as though fully set forth herein;

2. The Parties hereto restate their membership in the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of

Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust Fund,

3. The Parties hereto further re-adopt the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating
School Districts Employee Benefit Trust Fund Agreement and Declaration of Trust dated May 1,
1977, as restated and amended on May 1, 1987, and as subsequently amended on March 18, 2004,
and as further restated and amended on , 2022, a copy of which is hereby attached as

Exhibit A.

527877_1 8?



4. It is hereby acknowledged and agreed that this document shall supersede any prior

agreements or contracts related to the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School

Districts Employee Benefit Trust Fund.

5. This document may be executed in multiple counterparts by the parties.

Executed this day of

, 2022.

MANHATTAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 114

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

CHANEY-MONGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 88

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

LEMONT TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICT 210

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

527877_1 @

LARAWAY COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED
SCHOOL DISTRICT 70-C

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

LOCKPORT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DISTRICT 91

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 81

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary



ELWOOD COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED

SCHOOL DISTRICT 203

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

WILCO AREA CAREER CENTER

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

CHICAGO RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
127-5

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
ALLIANCE (PDA)

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

527877 1

¥

LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL
EDUCATION DISTRICT 843

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

SOUTHERN WILL COUNTY
COOPERATIVE FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION (SOWIC)

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

WILL COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 92

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL

DISTRICT 207U

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary



RICHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 88A

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

DIXON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 170

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary

527877 1

GOWER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DISTRICT 62

By:

President
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary



LINCOLNWAY AREA AFFILIATION
OF
PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICTS
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST FUND AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF TRUST

ARTICLE I
NAME AND EFFECTIVE DATE

The Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School District Employee Benefit Trust
Fund created May 1, 1977, as amended on October 27, 1987, and April 18, 2004, known as and
d/b/a lhe Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust
Fund, is hereby amended and restated this _5® day of August, 2022, as follows.

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1 - TRUST AGREEMENT
The term "Trust Agreement” shall mean the Agreement and Declaration of Trust made the

1st day of May, 1977, and subsequently amended and restated this _5% _day of August, 2022.

SECTION 2 - EMPLOYER OR EMPLOYERS
The term "Employer” or "Employers" shall mean the Employers who are Members of the

Trust and are Beneficiaries thereof.

SECTION 3 - EMPLOYEES
The term "Employees" shall mean those persons employed on a full-time basis by the

Employers.

SECTION 4 - TRUST FUND

The term "Trust Fund" shall mean the Trust Estate as it may from time to time be
constituted, including all policies of insurance of whatsoever kind or nature, together with all
dividends, refunds and other sums payable to the Trustees with respect to such policies,
investments, the income from any and all investments, Employer contributions and any and all
other property or money received or held by the Trustees for the uses and purposes of this Trust

Agreement.

EXHIBIT A

530028 4 He



SECTION 5 - PLAN
The term "Plan" shall mean any self-funded or insured plan which provides health care

benefits which is contracted for by the Trustees pursuant to the Trust Agreement, including any

amendments or riders thereto.

SECTION 6 - TRUSTEES

The term "Trustees" shall mean those individuals elected or appointed according to the
provisions of this Trust Agreement and their successors. Any such Trustee shall be an active
Superintendent, Director, or Chief Executive Officer of an Employer.

SECTION 7 - FAMILIES AND DEPENDENTS

"Families and Dependents" of Employees shall mean the spouse of an eligible Employee
and any children fulfilling the age and other requirements as required by law and as set out in the
plan document as determined by the Trustees.

SECTION 8 -STAND-ALONE MEMBER
A Member who is solely responsible for the costs of all medical claims to its participants

by the Trust.
ARTICLE I

CREATION OF FUND

SECTION 1 - FUNDING OF THE TRUST
The Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust

Fund is established according to the initial Agreement and Declaration of Trust dated May 1, 1977,
as subsequently amended and restated. The Trust shall be an irrevocable Trust for the purposes set
forth hereinafter and is to be managed in the sole discretion of the Trustees, subject to the
limitations contained in this Trust Agreement and all applicable state, local and Federal laws. A
Fund shall be established and consist of contributions made by Members of the Trust who have
made or will make contributions to this Fund on behalf of their Employees. Said Fund shall be
known as the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit
Trust Fund. Each Trust Member (Employer) shall make the contribution applicable to the
Employees which are employed by it. All Trust Members shall be deemed parties hereto and shall
be bound by the terms and provisions set forth in this Agreement and Declaration of Trust.

The fiscal year shall be July 1 through June 30,

93
530028 4 2



SECTION 2 - CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions to the Fund shall be paid to the Trustees or to such depository as the Trustees

shall designate to be made payable to the order of the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating
School Districts Employee Benefit Trust. The payment of contributions shall be made periodically
at such times as the Trustees shall specify in writing to the several Employers, having regard to
each such Employer's financial responsibility and payroll accounting facilities. Each Employer
shall be responsible only for the contribution payable by it on account of Employees employed by
it. The Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust Fund
shall not be responsible for the contributions or other obligations of any of its Employer Members
or others.

The Trustees will prepare a projection of the contributions to be charged to Employers. The
contributions shall be projected in such amount to fully pay the projected annual claims and
expenses of the Trust as a whole and to fund the Trust Accounts and reserves during the fiscal
year. Each separate Employer shall be responsible for its share of the cost of the Trust Accounts.
Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the Trustees shall approve the annual or monthly amount
to be charged to Employers to fully fund the Trust Accounts.

As to a Stand-Alone Member, if such Member’s reserve balance becomes negative, upon
notice by the Trustees or Trust Supervisor of such an event, such Member shall immediately make
a payment to remove the negative balance. Said payment by such Member shall be in addition to
the regular contributions as determined by the Trustees.

ARTICLE IV
THE FUND

SECTION 1
The benefits to be provided by such Fund shall be one or more (the number and type of

which is left to determination by the Trustees) of the following categories:

a) Group Life Insurance providing for payment to the beneficiaries named by the
Insured Member in the event of such Member's death.

b) Group Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance providing for payments
in the event of death or dismemberment.

c) Group Accident and Health Coverage providing for benefits to the covered

individual for limited periods of time when injury or illness prevents work, when
the injury or illness is suffered from sources not connected with employment.

d) Group Hospital coverage providing for payment of hospital bills, payment of
surgical bills and payment of physician's bills arising from non-occupational

sources.
e) Group Major Medical, Vision Care, and Dental.
f) Such other benefits as the Trustees shall elect.

530028 4 3



These health, welfare and death benefits are provided through the expenditure of Employer
contributions and the increment thereon, by the purchase of insurance, or self-funding. The
health, welfare and death benefits are available on a uniform basis to the Employees of each
Employer and to their families and dependents who meet the eligibility requirements and such
other provision, limitations and conditions established by the Trustees under the authority
granted to the Trustees.

SECTION 2
It is further understood that there is one uniform schedule of benefits for each classification,

these benefits accruing equally and uniformly to all eligible Employees of the Trust Members
participating in the Fund.

SECTION 3
No person shall have any claim, right, title to or interest in any part of the Trust Fund,

except the right on the part of any eligible Employee covered by the Agreement to the benefits of
the various policies in effect for either the Employee or a member of his family, but subject at all
times to the terms and conditions set forth in such policies. In no event shall any Employee have
the option to receive, instead of eligible covered benefits, any part of the Employer contribution,
or to receive or to demand cash consideration in lieu of such benefits, either upon the termination
of the Trust hereby created or through the withdrawal of any Employee Member, voluntarily or
involuntarily.

ARTICLE V

TRUSTEES

SECTION 1
There shall be five (5) Trustees, each of whom shall serve for a term of three (3) years.

Terms of office shall be staggered so that no more than two (2) Trustees are elected to the Trustees
in any one given year. Nominations for vacant positions on the Trustees will be made by the Trust
Members. Candidates shall be elected by a simple majority. Each Trust Member in the Lincolnway
Trust shall be entitled to cast one vote. The nominations and voting may be done electronically.
A majority of such representatives shall constitute a quorum. Trustees may be elected to successive
terms of office.

The present terms of office for Trustees then serving in such capacity as of ,
2022, shall be for the following terms having commenced July 1, 2022:

Joe Simpkins Three Years
Steve Stein Three Years
Margo Empen Two Years
Tim Baldermann One Year
Dr. Joe Salmieri One Year

530028 4 945



Starting with the next election, the Trustees shall issue a call for candidates in the month
of May with the election occurring no later than June 30.

SECTION 2
Each of the presently acting Trustees, upon signing of this Agreement and Declaration of

Trust amending and restating this Amendment and Restatement of the Trust established May 1,
1977, shall be deemed to accept the Trust governed hereby, to consent to continue to act as Trustee,
and to agree to administer the Trust Fund as herein provided.

Any Successor-Trustee, upon acceptance of a Trusteeship, in writing and filed with the
Trustees, shall be deemed to accept the Trust governed hereby, to consent to act as Trustee and to
agree to administer the Trust Fund as herein provided.

SECTION 3
A Trustee may resign and become and remain fully discharged from all further duty or

responsibility hereunder upon giving thirty (30) days notice, in writing, to the remaining Trustees,
(or such shorter notice as the remaining Trustees may accept as sufficient), in which notice there
shall be stated a date on which such resignation shall take effect; and such resignation shall take
effect on the date specified in the notice unless a Successor-Trustee shall have been selected at an
earlier date, in which event such resignation shall take effect immediately upon the appointment
of such Successor-Trustee. A Trustee may be removed from office at any time by a written
direction of a majority of the Trust Members. Such direction shall be delivered to the remaining

Trustees.

SECTION 4
If any Trustee shall die, become incapable of acting hereunder, resign or be removed, a

Successor-Trustee shall be immediately appointed by the remaining Trustees to fulfill the term,
appointing said Trustee by written direction, signed by its Chairman and delivered to the other

Trustees serving at that time.

SECTION 5
Any Successor-Trustee shall, immediately upon his appointment as a Successor-Trustee

and his acceptance of the trusteeship in writing, become vested with all the rights, powers and
duties of a Trustee hereunder with like effect as if originally named a Trustee, without the necessity
of any formal conveyance or other instrument of title. All appointed Successor-Trustees shall serve

the unexpired term of his predecessor.

530028 4 36



SECTION 6
A quorum of the Trustees shall consist of a majority of the Trustees. The decisions of the

Trustees shall be determined by a majority vote of the votes cast at the meeting.

SECTION 7
The Trustees shall elect two (2) officers: a chairman and a treasurer, all to serve for the

period of two (2) years and until their successors are selected. The Trustees may designate an
individual to serve in the capacity as a recording Secretary. If such individual is not a Trustee, the
Trustees may provide compensation for the secretarial services rendered on behalf of the Trustees.

SECTION 8
The Trustees are empowered to adopt by-laws and promulgate such rules and regulations

as they, in their discretion, may deem necessary or advisable, which by-laws, rules and regulations
may not in any manner be inconsistent with this Agreement, or any applicable state, local or
Federal law. The Trustees shall meet at least four (4) times a year to conduct the business of the
Trust. The Chairman and Treasurer shall call the meeting by giving at least two (2) days written
notice of the time and place thereof to the remaining Trustees.

The Chairman of the Trustees may call additional meetings during the year in order to
conduct the business of the Trust by giving two (2) days written notice of the time and place thereof

to the remaining Trustees.
The Chairman of the Trustees may call a special meeting of the Trustees by giving at least
forty-eight (48) hours written notice of the time and place thereof to the remaining Trustees in the

event of an emergency.

ARTICLE VI
DUTTES AND AUTHORITY OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 1

The Trustees shall administer the Trust Fund so as to provide the Health and Welfare
benefits to the beneficiaries for whom this Trust was established. Benefits shall be limited to those
which can be financed from the the proceeds of the Fund after payment of authorized expenses.
No Trustee shall receive any salary or other payment for providing such service. In addition to the
duties and authority enumerated below, the Trustees shall have authority to take any action

necessary to do the following:

A. To enter into written contracts in order to procure the necessary services, supplies,
insurance and/or property necessary to accomplish the purpose of the Trust.
B. To establish Members’ monthly contributions for payments to the Trust, as described

below, on an annual basis.

530028 4



C. To require Members to make additional supplementary payments to the Trust during
the fiscal year, as may be required in extraordinary circumstance to avoid insolvency.

D. To place all or part of the assets of the Trust into funds necessary for the
administration and operation of the Trust and establish investments.

E. To study issues with Members and make recommendations.

F. To recommend to its Members programs and educational materials relating to claim
reductions.

G. To direct the collection, accounting and distribution of funds to be used for the
administration of the Trust and the providing of benefits hereunder.

H. To cause to be purchased stop loss, and other types of insurance as authorized by the
Trustees.

I. To approve changes in its operating policies and procedures.

S

To approve the fees for all authorized service providers.

K. To procure fidelity bonds, fiduciary liability insurance, errors and omissions
coverage, and any other insurance or coverage for Trustee members, officers,
consultants, claims administrators, employees, representatives or other persons, as
required by this Agreement or by law, or as deemed appropriate by the Trustees.

L. To expel any Member from the participation in the Trust for failure to perform its

obligations under this Agreement or as otherwise enumerated herein.

SECTION 2
The Trustees, or such agent delegated by the Trustees, shall receive all monies contributed
to the Fund, and increments thereon, and the Trustees shall make all disbursements therefrom.

SECTION 3
Subject to the stated purposes of the Fund and the provisions of this Agreement, the

Trustees shall have full and exclusive authority to determine all questions of coverage and
eligibility, methods of providing or arranging for benefits and all other related matters. They shall
have full power to construe the provisions of this Agreement and the terms used herein. Any such
determination and any such construction adopted by the Trustees in good faith shall be binding
upon all of the parties hereto and the beneficiaries thereof. The Trustees shall be free to use their
own judgment and discretion in all things pertaining to the affairs of the Trust and shall not be
personally liable for any act or omission as Trustees when acting in good faith and in the exercise
of their best judgment; and the fact that such action or omission was or was not advised by legal

530028 4 98



counsel or insurance consultant employed by the Trustees shall be conclusive evidence of such
good faith and exercise of best judgment. No Trustee shall be liable for any act or omission of any
other Trustee or of any employee, agent, accountant, expert or counsel employed by the Trustees.
In conjunction herewith, trustees may acquire officer and director liability insurance.

SECTION 4
The Trustees shall have the power to demand, collect, receive and hold all Employer

contributions and may take such necessary steps, including the prosecution of or intervention in
any suits or proceedings of any kind as may be necessary or desirable for that purpose, and may
send its agents or legal representatives to examine Employer's books and records to ascertain that
said Employer is paying the correct contributions to thc Fund for cach Employee.

SECTION 5

The Trustees may employ such agents, legal counsel, insurance consultant, auditors,
clerical and administrative personnel as may, in their discretion, be proper or necessary for sound
and efficient administration of this Trust and of the Fund. Sufficient records of contributions,
contributors and Employees shall provide for the payment of all reasonable and necessary expenses
of collecting all contributions and administering the affairs of the Trust and its Fund, including,
but not limited to the purchase of materials, supplies and equipment which the Trustees, in their
sole discretion, find necessary or appropriate in the performance of their duties. The Trustees shall
cause to be kept a record of the name of each contributor to the Fund, the address, employer
identification number and a record of contributions when and as made; and to keep accurate
account of the names, ages, social security numbers and addresses of all beneficiaries of the Fund.
The Trustees may require the contributors to furnish such payroll records or other information with
respect to the Employees and their families as the Trustees may reasonable require in connection
with the administration of the Trust, but such information and data shall be limited to such matters

as name, classification, social security number, dependency status and hours worked.

SECTION 6

The Trustees may enter into agreements for the employment of a Trust Supervisor, at the
Trust’s expense, for the purpose of collecting, managing, administering, distributing and protecting
the special account fund assets, and to pay such Trust Supervisor reasonable compensation and to
delegate any or all powers held by the Trustees to the Trust Supervisor.

SECTION 7
All Trustees shall be bonded in such amount as the Trustees may determine in compliance

with applicable laws, if any, the cost of such bonds to be paid out of the Trust.

530028 4 99



SECTION 8
The Trustees shall have the power to require any Employer to furnish, and any Employer,

when so required, shall furnish to the Trustees or their designate such employee information and
payroll reports as they may reasonably require in the performance of their duties under this

Agreement and Declaration of Trust.

SECTION 9
The Trustees shall meet at least once every three (3) months and at such other times as they

deem it necessary to transact their business and all official meetings shall be conducted in
compliance with the State of Illinois Open Meetings Act. A written record, a copy of which shall
be furnished to each Trustee, shall be kept of all business transacted and of all matters upon which
voting shall have occurred and the vote of each Trustee shall be recorded.

SECTION 10
Title to all assets of the Fund shall remain exclusively in the Trust and the contributions to

be paid into the Fund shall net constitute or be deemed wages due to the Employees and such
contribution shall not in any manner be used for nor be subject to the debts, contracts or liabilities

of the Employers or the Employees.

SECTION 11
True and accurate books of account and records of all transactions shall be kept by the

Trustees or their appointed agent. The Trustees shall provide to the Members an annual audit of
the financial affairs of the Trust to be made by a certified public accountant at the end of each
fiscal year in accordance with generally accepted auditing principals and to otherwise file all
necessary audits and actuarial opinions as required by the [llinois Department of Insurance and/or
the Director of Insurance. A statement of the results of said annual audit shall be furnished to the
Employers and shall be made available for inspection by interested persons at the office of the
Trustees and at such other places as may be designated by the Trustees. The Trustees within their
discretion, shall, upon the request of the Employers or at reasonable intervals, furnish reports
representing the status of the Fund. The Trustees shall not be required to furnish such reports more
often than semiannually. When the benefits have been determined and established, and upon any
substantial change in such benefits, the Trustees shall cause to be printed detailed information in
connection with such benefits plan for distribution, either directly or by distribution of such

material through the Employers to their Employees concerned therewith.
SECTION 12

The Trustees shall hold the Fund in cash or invest or reinvest any funds which, in their sole
and absolute discretion, they consider not required for current expenditure, in such securities as

530028 4 190



are legal for the investment of Trust Funds under the laws of the State of Illinois governing the
investment of funds by school districts.

SECTION 13

In the event any suit, action or proceeding is brought against the Trustee, one or more of
the Trustees, or the Trust Fund, in connection with any matter arising out of the administration of
the Trust Fund or in connection with any action or omission of the Trustees, or any one or more
of the Trustees, or in the event any suit, action or proceeding is commenced by the Trustees
relating to the administration of the Trust Fund, the Trustees shall have power and authority to
employ legal counsel to represent them, or any one of them, in matters pertaining to the Trust, in
any such suit, action or proceeding, and the legal fees, or any other costs, shall be paid from the
Trust Fund so long as the Trustees have acted in good faith, it being the intent to indemnify and
hold harmless the Trustees against all honest mistakes in judgment and all other acts or omissions
that are not deliberate and willful violation of their duties as Trustees. This provision shall apply
without regard to the nature or extent of any insurance which insures the Trustees.

SECTION 14

The Trustees shall report immediately to any Employer, signatory hereto in its own name
or by its agent, its delinquency in the payment of any monies due under the Employee Benefit Plan
and shall also report such delinquency to the others contributing. All Employers understand that
such payments are to be made at such times and on such form or forms as may be prescribed by
the Trustees or their agent to such depository as may be directed by the Trustees and that failure
to make such payments shall disentitle such delinquent Employer from further benefits under this

Agreement.

SECTION 15
The Trustees are hereby authorized to provide uniform penalties to be assessed against any

Employer for failure to pay Employer Contributions on time or in the correct amount, provided
the same are not inconsistent with the terms hereof, or any applicable state, local or federal law.

SECTION 16
The Trustees are hereby given the power and authority to terminate any Employer’s

participation in the Fund who has failed to make its required contribution sixty (60) days past the
date that the contribution was due. All benefits to that Employer and its' Employees shall cease as
of the date the required contribution was due and owing. Employer shall not be entitled to any
refund or reimbursement of prior contributions made to the Fund. Employer shall be notified by

Trustees in writing of such action.

530028 4 161



SECTION 17
Participation in the administration of the Trust Fund by a Trustee shall in no way involve

the Trustee’s employer or create any additional duties or liabilities on behalf of the Trustee’s
employer. The Trust shall indemnify and save harmless the Trustee’s employer against any claim,
suit, demand or proceeding brought against a Trustee’s employer in connection with or in any
manner arising out of the employment of the Trustee or the administration of the Trust or the
administration of the Trust Fund. This provision shall apply without regard to the nature and extent
of any insurance which insures the Trustee, or the Trustee’s employer. The Trust’s obligation to
so indemnify and protect the Trustee’s employer shall apply in each and every case, absent an act
or conduct on the part of a Trustee’s employer which is knowingly, deliberately and willfully
committed by a Trustee’s employer in clear and direct violation of the Trust or the Trust Fund’s

objectives.

ARTICLE VII
NEW BUSINESS RATING OPTIONS

New Employers may be accepted as members of the Trust at the sole discretion of the
majority of the Trustees. The Trustees may use the rating guidelines outlined in this document or
modify the requirements as they deem necessary for the protection of the Trust. In no event
shall a new Employer’s contribution for employees and dependents be less than the cost of one (1)
month’s medical premium then in effect or as otherwise determined in the Trustees’ discretion.

No Trustee may solicit members for this Trust without the express approval of the majority
of the Trustees.

No New Employer shall be accepted as a Stand-Alone Member.

A formal application for consideration must be submitted by the applicant no later than one
hundred twenty (120) days prior to the new Member’s effective date. The applicant must provide
any and all information requested by the Trustees. The applicant may also be required to pay any
and all costs or fees incurred or assessed by the Trustees in relation to the review, approval and

enrollment of the applicant and its employees.

ARTICLE VIII
OPTIONS FOR LEAVING THE PROGRAM

SECTION 1
The overall reserves of the Trust shall be reviewed prior to the termination of an Employer.
There shall be a termination fee of two (2) months of the medical premium based on the last

month’s billing to cover runout.

530028 4 142



SECTION 2
An Employer may withdraw from the program only at the end of the current Plan Year.

The terminating Employer must give the Trustees one-hundred twenty (120) days written
notice prior to the end of the Plan Year of its intention to terminate from the Trust.

SECTION 3
Irrespective of the above sections of Article VIII, the following provisions shall apply to
Stand-Alone Members only:

* A Stand-Alone Member who intends to voluntarily withdraw must notify the Trustees
through its President of its intent to withdraw from the Trust at least one hundred twenty
(120) days prior to withdrawal. Such notice shall be in writing and accompanied by a
resolution or ordinance from the Corporate Authorities of the Member electing to
withdraw from the Trust. Notice of termination will be non-retractable. The Member
will remain subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement until the Member
withdraws or as otherwise specified herein.

» If a Stand-Alone Member withdraws from the Trust, no benefit claims of the Member
shall be processed or paid by LAA after withdrawal of the Member, unless the
withdrawing Member shall, in order to receive such services, provide funds to pay said
claims, or there are already adequate reserve funds applicable to the withdrawing
Member available to pay said claims.

» A final accounting of the withdrawing Stand-Alone Members' reserve balance shall
occur during the audit process of the fiscal year audit twelve (12) months following the
withdrawal of the Member to account for the twelve (12) months runout medical claims.
Any remaining funds shall be refunded to the withdrawing Member, unless the
withdrawing Member is in default, in which case it will be retained by LAA to cover
costs of default.

» All withdrawing Stand-Alone Members shall remain fully obligated for their portion of
all expenses of and claims against the Trust incurred during the period of their

membership.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

SECTION 1

This Agreement may be amended, in whole or in part, only by the majority vote of all of
the Employers/Members of the Trust; provided, however, that no amendment may be made which
will divert the Fund from the purposes as may be expressed from time to time in this Agreement
relating to health and welfare or permit the return of payments to Employers from the Fund, or

530028 4 183



which shall eliminate the requirements of an annual audit, or which shall be contrary to any
applicable law concerning employee health and welfare plans.

SECTION 2
All amendments to this Agreement shall be added to the original as appendices. No

alteration of the original shall be made.

ARTICLE X
TERMINATION OF TRUST

SECTION 1
The Trust herein created and this Trust Agreement shall remain in full force and effect

through and including August 5, 2022, and thereafter shall continue in force from year to year,
unless three-fourths (3/4) majority of the Employers shall give notice, in writing, to the other
Employers and the Trustees at least sixty (60) days prior to May 1 of any subsequent calendar year
of such party's desire to make changes in or terminate this Trust Agreement. Such written notice
shall specify any changes or amendments desired by the party giving such notice and shall be sent
by registered or certified mail to the other parties and the Trustees.

SECTION 2

In the event the obligations of the Employers contributing to the trust to make
contributions shall terminate, the Trustees shall apply the Fund to the purposes heretofore
specified insofar as possible. The balance of the Trust Fund which cannot be so
applied shall be applied to such other uses as, in the opinion of the Trustees, will best accomplish
the purposes for which the Trust was established. Or, upon the written request of the Employers
and after all obligations of the Trust have been satisfied, the Trustees shall turn any surplus monies
and property in the Fund over to any future health and welfare fund which may be created by and
between the Employers.

SECTION 3

Upon termination, the Trustees shall:

A.  Make provisions out of the Trust Fund for the payment of expenses incurred up to
the date of termination of the Trust and expenses incidental to such termination.

B.  Arrange for a final audit and report of their transactions and accounts for the purpose
of termination of the Trusteeship.

530028 4 184



Notwithstanding the termination of the Trust created hereby, the Trustees shall continue
to hold and administer the assets of the Trust Fund remaining in their hands and apply the same
to continue to provide to the Employees and their dependents then eligible, the benefits provided
under the Lincolnway Area Affiliation of Participating School Districts Employee Benefit Trust
Fund Trust, until such time as all of the assets of the Trust Fund have been fully and completely
used.

Upon all assets of the Trust Fund having been fully and completely used, the Trustees
shall be fully discharged of all obligations and further duties hereunder.

SECTION 4

All questions pertaining to the validity of this Agreement, its construction and
administration shall be under the laws of Illinois. If for any reason any provision of this Agreement
shall be, is or is hereafter determined by decision, act or regulations of a duly constituted body or
authority, to be in any respect invalid, it shall not nullify any of the other terms and provisions of
this Agreement, and in such respect or respects as it may be necessary to conform this Agreement
with the applicable provision or provisions, then the said provisions shall be deemed automatically
amended to conform with such law, rule, regulation, act or decision.

530028 4 145



ARTICLE XI
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 1
Nothing in the Agreement and Declaration of Trust shall be construed as making any

Employer liable for the payments required to be made by any other Employer. Each Employer's
liability shall be limited solely to the payment of the amount due under the applicable written
agreement requiring the making of Employer Contributions to the Trust Fund, except as

otherwise provided herein.

SECTION 2
None of the Employers should be liable for the failure of the Trustees to provide the

benefits authorized in the Health Plan for any employee, retired employee, their dependents, or
their beneficiaries, or for any default or neglect of the Trustees.

SECTION 3
Each Employer shall promptly furnish to the Trustees, on demand, any and all necessary

records of dates of birth, Social Security numbers, amounts of wages paid and hours worked and
any other payroll records and information, including state and federal employment tax returns,
that the Trustees may require in connection with the administration of the Trust Fund and for no
other purposes. The Trustees or their authorized representatives may examine the payroll books
and records, of each Employer whenever such examination is deemed necessary by the Trustees

in connection with the proper administration of the Trust.

SECTION 4
All payments due to or from the Trust Fund shall be made as determined by the Trustees.

SECTION 5
Disputes regarding Trust benefits shall be brought before the Claims

Administrator/Supervisor in accordance with the rules for such disputes as established by the
Claims Administrator/Supervisor.

ARTICLE XII
SITUS AND CONSTRUCTION OF TRUST

This Trust is adopted by each of the Employers in the State of Illinois.

530028 4 16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, being all of the Trustees of the
LINCOLNWAY AREA AFFILIATION OF PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICTS

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST FUND, have hareunto set their hands this day of Augusi,
2022, v

Jaeazx i 1

107



REPORT NO. 14:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION TO ADD
ADRIAN FULGENCIO, BUSINESS MANAGER FOR THE
DISTRICT AS A SIGNESS FOR THE ACCOUNTS AT
FIRST COMMUNITY BANK AND TRUST

The Board will need a motion to approval and adopt the Resolution to add Adrian
Fulgencio, Business Manager for the District as a Signee for the Accounts at First
Community Bank and Trust.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 15:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION TO ADD
ADRIAN FULGENCIO, BUSINESS MANAGER FOR THE
DISTRICT, AS A SIGNEE FOR THE ACCOUNTS AT
OLD NATIONAL BANK.

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the Resolution to add Adrian
Fulgencio, Business Manager for the District, as a Signee for the Accounts at Old
National Bank.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 16:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S WELLNESS POLICY.

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s Wellness Policy.



I

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution to add
Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager for the District
as a Signee for the Accounts at
First Community Bank and Trust

109



Resolution of Lodge, Association or
Other Similar Organization

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK AND TRUST By: PHOTOME SCHOCL DIST 207U
212 "W WILSON ST
PEOTONE, IL 60468

{111 DIXIE HWY , P O. 80X 457

BEECHER, IL 60401

Referred 1o n ihey docrument as "Financial Instirution” Referved ter 1 this docuivent as "Assoctation”

l. JEMMIFER MCE . certify that [ am Secretary (clerk) of the above named association
organized under the laws of iLUNOIS . Federal Employer [.D. Number
o7 . and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a
meeting ot the Associatinn duhy and properly called and held on SEPTEMBER 19, 20622 (detes These resolutions
appeds in the minutes of dis mecting wed Btve aut beon rescinded or modifiad

Agents. Amv Agent hsied below., subject to any written iimutations. 1s authorized to exercise the powers granted as
indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if nsect)

STEVEN STEN
A SUPERINTEMDENT BN X

TREVOR MCCRE
B TREASLRES g X

ADRIAN FULGENCIO

C BUSINESS MANAGER \ X
D N X
Ee . g X
F X DN

D81 712018
(207 00
Pouprton 3

i pf o2 Assooat on it Ste e Somosr Croenizaticns

110



Povwers Granied. (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the
area before each power. Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exercise the
power. )

Indicais A, B, G, Desciription of Powar Indicate umbeyr
2, E, andior F of signatures
vaguirad
{1) Exercise all of the powers lisied in this resolution.

AC (2) Open any deposit or share accouni(s) in the name of the Associaiion. 2
ABC (3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise i

withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.
AC {(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Association, sign, 2

execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of

indebtedness,

(@]
n)

(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable,
warehouse receipts, bilis of tading, siocks, bonds, real estate or oiher
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Association
as security for sumrs borrowed, and to discount the same,
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or
discounied and fo waive demand, preseniment, proigsi, nolice of protest
and notice of non-payment.

b

ABC {6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, 1
'\nnnccunm amd ¢ 229D 0% i v 0T a La 4-‘9 nanncu# Paw im thic Esnant\w'ﬂ
accessing and terminating a Safe Depesit Box in this
Instituiion
{7y Other:

Limitations on Pow3rs. The following are the Association’s express limitations on the powers granted under this
resolution.

Tha Assoviaivion named oo s rzselnidon resolves thai,

(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Association and to provide other
financial accommodations indicated in this resolution.

@) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or medification has been

recetved and recorded by the Financial Institution. Any and ali prior resolutions adopled by the Associaiion and
certified to the Financial Institution as govering the operation of this association's account(s), are in full force
and effect, until the Financial institution receives and acknowiedges an express written notice of its revocation,
modification or repla,ccment Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolution must be accompanied by
ducuneniation, saisdaciory © e Financial Tosdtudon, esiablishung ihe authortiy for ihe changes.

The s;gnaturg of an Agent on this resolution i is conciuswe evidence of teir authorzty to act on behall of the

A e ot ~ 1~ PR, I i P i oo N s seg
Association. Any Agent, 30 long a5 they act in a reprosentative capacity 2s an Agent of the Association, i3

authorized to make any and all other oontracts agreements, stmulanons and orders which they may deem _
adwisaviz for the sffctive exarciss of the powers indicated in this oiunon, from time to fime with the Financial
[nstitution, subject to aay restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing,

(#) All ransactions, if any, with respect (0 any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and borrowings by or on behelf of
the Association with the Financial Institution prior 1o the adopnon of this resclution ars nemby ratified, apnroved
and confirmed,

Rezolution of Lodge, A stten Tr Clher Similar Organizations om1 77112018
Bankers Systems ' (18071.00
Wolters Kluwer Financizl Services @208 Pego22f3

111



The Association agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement. properly opencd by any Agent of
the Association The Association authorizes the Financial [nstitution. at any time. to charge the Association for all
checks. drafts. or other orders. for the pay ment of mones . that are drawn on the Financial [nstitution. so long as
they contain the required number of signatures for this purpose.

—_
‘A
Ny

(6) The Association achnowledges and agrees that the Financial [nstitution may furnish at its discretion automated
access devices to Agents of the Association to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or other
resolutions in effect at the time of issuance The term "automated access device” includes, but is not limited to,
credit cards. automated teller machines (ATWM. and debit cards.

(7) The Association acknowledges and agrees that the Financial [nstitution may rely on alternative signature and
verification codes issued to or obtained from the Agent named on this resolution. The term "alternative signature
and verification codes” includes. but is not limited to. facsimile signatures on file with the Financial [nstitution.
personal ideniification numbers (PIN). and digital signatures. [f a facsimile signature specimen has been provided
on this resolution. (or that arc filed separately by the Associanon with the Financial [nstitution from time to time)
the Financial [nstitution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless of
by whom or by what means the facsimile signature may have been affixed so long as it resembles the facsumile
stamarure specimen oo file: The Assaciation autharizes each Agent ra have cusrody of the Assoctation's private
kev used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a certificate listing the corresponding public key
The Financial Institution shall have no responsibilin or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and
verification codes unfess otherwise agreed in writing.

Effect on Previous Resolutions. This resolution supersedes resolution dated 12/16/19 (f not

completed. all resolutions remain in cttect.

Certification of Authority

[ further certify that the Association has. and at the time of adoption of this reselution had, full power and lawful
authority to adopt the resotutions stated above to confer the powers granted above to the persons named who have full
povwer and lawful authony to excrese the same (Applh seal below where appropriate. )

3 If cheched. the Association is a non-profit lodge. association or similar organization.

(Secretcry) Chriteers

JENMIFER MOQE

(derest by e Qfficory

[ For Financial Institution Use Only

I Acknowledged and recetved on (clate) b _ (inirials)
T Thus resolution s superseded by resolution dated
Commentis: ‘

iWisn o saaten T Sther Sirmiiar Cogamizabor s
nkers Sy .*807 90
Moltizrs Kluw Sinancial Sarvices Y2013 Page 3ol 3

112



I

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution to add
Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager for the District
for the accounts at Old National Bank.

113



DEP - Resolutions

Account Number: - -i187

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING MUMICIPALITY RESOLUTION
2 W MAIN ST

- PEOTON MMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764 By: PRt P COMMUNITY SC

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as "Municipality"

1, Jennifer Moe , certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named municipality organized under the laws of
IL , Federal Employer L.D. Number_-7278 , and that the resolutions on this document are a

correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a meeting of the governing board, committee, council, or other applicable governing body of the Municipality
duly and properly noticed, called and held on___09/19/2022 (date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been

rescinded or modified.
AGEMTS Any Agent listed below is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)
TREVOR J MOORE Treasurer

A e L — -

B ADRIAN FULGENCIO Business Manager % % @

T .

C_STEVE STEIN Superintendent ” %

D. X X

E X X

F X X

PO'WERS GRANTED
Description of Power
(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Municipality.

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe Depasit Box in this Financial Institution.

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipality's express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution.

114 lof2

ONB 12.2016



RESOLUTIONS

The Municipality namsd on this resoluiion resoivas that,

{1} The Financial InsHtution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Municipaiity and 0 provide other financial accommeodations indicated in

this resclutien;

{2} This resclution shail continue to have effect uniii axpress written notice of its rescission or modification has been received and recorded by the
Financiai Institudiori. Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the board, committee, or council of the Municipality and certified to the Financial
nstitution as  govemning, the operation of this Municipality's account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and
acknowledges an  express written notice of its revocation, medification or replacament. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a
resolution must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, astabiishing the authority for the changes;

} The signature of an Agent on this resolution is condusive avidence of their authority to act on behaif of the Municipality. Any Agent, so long as
they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Municipaiity, is authorized to maka any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and
orders which they may deem advisable for the effective exercise of the Dowers ate¢ on page one, from time to time with the Financial
Institution, subjoct ' any restrictions on thic resclution or ctherwize agresd %o in wiithg:

(4) All ransactions, if any, with respect to any deposits or withdrawals, by or on behalf of the Municipality with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption

of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed:;

{5} The Municipality agrees ko the terms and conditions of any account agreament, properly opened by any Agent of the Municipality. The Municipality

authorizes the Financial institution, at any ime, to charge the Municipaiity for all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are
drawrt gre the Financial [nstitution, so long as they contain the reguired number of signatures for this purpose,

[v¥)

(8) The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Flnancial Institution may furnish at its discretion automated accoss devices to Agents of the
Municipality to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or other resolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The term "automated
access device” includes, but is not limited to, credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards; and

{7) The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Fina i rely on alternative signature and verification codes
obtgined fram the T named on this ras terr ure and verification codes™ ingludes, but is not limited
signatures on file a facsi ignature
oeen provided on this resoiution, (or that are filed separateiv by the Municipality with the Financial Institution from time to time) [
Institution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless of by whom or by what means the facsimile
signature may hava heen affived so long as it resembles the facsimile signature specimen on fila. The Municipality authorizes 2ach Agant to have
custedy of the Municipaiity’s private key used to create a digital signature and ko request Issuance of a certificate listing the corresponding pubiic
key. The Financial Institution shall have no rasponsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and verification codes unless
otherwise agreed in writing.

EFFECT UM PREYIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes at prise resa

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

i further certify that the board, committee, council, or other appiicable governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resoiution
had, full power and lawful authority to  adopt the resoiutions on hersto and o confar tha powears granted above {0 the persons named who have tull
nower and fawiul authonty © exerase  the same, (Apoly seal balow where aporopriata, |

Lh=4] s

in wWitness yWwhereo?, 1 have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the seai

of the Municipality on 9719/2022 (date),
st Ee -
Altest by Tne Otner Officer B Secretary
FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 8/29/2022 {date) by Lee (initials) X This resolution supersedes all prior resolutions.
Comments:

%
[s

ONR 12,2016 115

SIGN HERE.



DEP - Resolutions

Account Number: [l " 98

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING MUNICIPALITY RESOLUTION
2 W MAIN ST

. PEOTON MMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764 D 2Ecowoccl)zﬁ?~j?msmu

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as "Municipality"

I, Jennifer Moe , certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named municipality erganized under the laws of
IL , Federal Employer 1.D. Number [l 7278 and that the resolutions on this document are a

correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a meeting of the governing board, committee, council, or other applicable governing body of the Municipality

duly and properly noticed, called and held on_ 09/19/2022 (date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been

rescinded or modified.
AGEMTS Any Agent listed below is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)

A TREVOR J MOORE Treasurer %

B ADRIAN FULGENCIO Business Manager X

C.bTEVE STEIN Superintendent S X
D. X X
E X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED

Description of Power

(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Municipality.

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and rerminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

LIMITATIONS OM POWERS The following are the Municipality's express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution.

116 lof2

ONB 12.2016



RESOLUTIONS

The Mtunicipalily natmed on this rassiuiion resolves thai,

(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Municipality and to provide other financial accommedations indicated in

this resolution;

This resclution shall continue to have effect untii express written notice of its rescission or modification has been received and recorded by the

Financial Institution. Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the board, committee, or council of the Municipality and certified to the Financial

institution as  governing the operation of this Municipaiity's account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and

acknowledges an  express writken notice of s ravocation, madification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a

resolution must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, astablishing the authority for the changes;

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resclution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the Municipality. Any Agent, so long as
they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Municipality, is authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and
arders which they may deem advisable for the sffect se of the powers indicated on page one, from time t© time with the Financiai

on this resch S W

’ actions, if any, with respact to an !

of this resclution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmad:

{5) The Municipality agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent of the Municipality. The Municipality
duthorizes the Financdial Institution, at any tme, to charge the Municipaiity for all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are
draven on the Financial [nstitution, so lung s they contain the required number of signaturas for this purpose;

{6} The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automated access devicas o Agents of the
Municipality to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or other resolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The tarm "automated
access device" includes, but is not limited to, credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM3}, and debit cards; and

{7) The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signature and verification codes issued to or
obigined from the Agent named on this resoiution. Tha term "alternative signature and verification codes” includes, but is not fimited to, facsimile

signatures on file with the Financial Institution, nersonal identification numbers (PIM)}, and digital signatures. I¥ a facsimile signature specimen has

M

T 3DE
a1 o (Tiem s wmamimd
g} the Financial

T3

~

Deen provided on this resolution, {(or that are filad separataly by the Municipaiity with the Finandial Insttution from Hme fo Sm
institution is authorized to treat the facsimiie signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardiess of by whom or by what means the facsimile
signature may have been affixed so long as it resembles the facsimile signature specimen on file. The Municipatity authiorizes sach Agert tn have
custedy of the Municipality’s private key used to create 3 digital signeture and fo request issuance of a certificate (isting the corresponding public
key. The Financial Institution shall have no responsitility or Hability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and verification codes uniess
otherwise agreed in writing.

EFFECT Of PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resohition supersedes ai

107 FEs0IuTIons,

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHOR( ¥
i further certify that the board, committes, councii, or other appiicable qoverning body of the Municipaiity has, and at the time of adoption of this resoiution
had, full power and lawful autherity to adopt the resolutions on hereto and o confer Hhe powers granted above to the persons named who have full
power and lawful authority to exercise the same. (Apply seal beicw whare appropriate.)

In Witness Whereof, [ have subscribed my name to this document: and affixed the seal

of the Municipality on 09/19/2022 (date).
= Wati Al SIGNHERE
Attest bv One Other Officer S Secretary
FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and racaived on 8/29/2022 {date) by bGe _{initials) X This resolution supersedes all prior resolutions.

Comments:

)

iQ
i
[

117

ONB 12 2016



DEP - Resolutions

Account Number: Il -.606

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING MUMICIPALITY RESOLUTION
2 W MAIN ST .
DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764 By: EES&OCNOER%?EGMUNITY SCHOQOL DIST 207U

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Referred to In this document as "Financial Institution" Referred to in this document as "Municipality”

1 Jennifer Moe , certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named municipality organized under the laws of
IL , Federal Empioyer 1.D. Number [l 7278 , and that the resolutions on this document are a

correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a meeting of the governing board, committee, council, or other applicable governing body of the Municipality

duly and properly noticed, called and held on__ 09/19/2022 (date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been

rescinded or modified.
AGENTS Any Agent listed below is autharized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)

TREVOR J MOORE Treasurer

A. A re— = X

 ADRIAN FULGENCIO Business Manager y ” SIGNHER
STEVE STEIN S i

e uperintendent X X

D. X X

E X X

F X X

POWERS GRANTED
Description of Power
(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Municipality.
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

{(4) Enter into a written 'ease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

LIMITATIOMS OM POWERS The following are the Municipality's express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution.

118 1of2

ONB 12 2016



RESOLUTIONS

The Yiunicipality namad on ihis rasoluiion rasoles thal

(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Munidipality and to provide other financial accommadations indicated in
this resoluticn;

(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect untii express written notice of its rescission or modification has been received and recorded by the
Financial Institution. Any and all prior resoiutnons adopted by the board, committee, or council of the Municipaiity and certified to the Financial
institution as goveming the ocoeration of ipality’s account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and
acknowledges an express written notice socation, modification or replacement. Any revocabion, medification or replacement of a
rasolution must he  accompanied ! Y, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, astablishing the authority for the :..ar*ges,

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resoiution is cor‘c'usnve avidence of their authority to act on behalf of the Municipality. Any Agent, so long as

they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Municipality, is authorized to maka any and all ather contracts, agreemaents, stipulations and

orders which they may deem advisable for the affect cise of He powers indicated on page one, from tme o dme with the Financial

‘|||s Il—"-l]iulll[l\ )

i x:u.u_uLlun :xuunr-LL i) ary e ilions o

1 Al transactions, i any, with respect tc any deposits or witl |drawa|=, by or on behail of the Municipality with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption
of this resoiution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed;

(5} The Municipality agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent of the Municipality. The Municipality
authorizes the Financial [nstitution, at any time, to charge the Municipaiity for all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are
drawn on the Financiai [nstituhan, so inng as fhey canfain the raquired number of signatures for this purpose:

The Municipaiity acknowledges anj agraes ”‘w the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automated access devices o Agents of the
Municipality to facilitate those powers auths by this resolution or other resolutions in effect at the Gme of issuance, The term "automated
accass device" includes, but is not limited o, cr*d c rds, autocmatea teller machines {ATM), and debit cards; and

(7) The Municipality acknowledges and agress that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signaturﬂ and verification codes issued to or
obtained from the Agent named on this resciution. The term “alternative signature and verification <codes™ includes, but is not fimited to, facsimile
Sigr .at Jres on file with the Financial Tnsi 7. persoral identification numbers {PIN), ang digital signaturss. IF 3 fzcsiile signature spedimen has
been provided on this resolution, {(or that are fled separately by the Municipality with the Financial Tnstitution from time tQ fime) the Financiai
Instltuton is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless of by whom or by what means the facsimile
signature may have been afficed 5o lotg s i rasembles the facsimile sigria spevimen on file, The Moo foes zodi Agenl o have
custody of the Municipaliry's private key used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a cemﬁcate stmg the carresponding puhiic
key. The Financial Institution shail have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and verification codes uniess

otherwise agreed in writing.

T

—
on

-

e

EFFECT ON PREVICUS RESCLUTIONS This resoiution supersedes all prior resoiutions,

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

I further certify that the board, committee, council, or other applicable governing hody of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution
had, fuli power and lawful authority to  adopt the resoiutions on hereto and to confer the powers granted abave o the persens named wha have full
power and lawful authority 1o exerdse the same. {Aogly seat Delow where apnropriate.)

In Witness Whereof, [ have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the seal

of the Municipality on 0971972022 (date).
SHGH HENE ‘» - HGM HERE.
Affest by Dne Other Officer - Secratary
FOR FINANCTAL TINSTITUTION USE ONLY
. . 3/2 C _— . . . )
Acknowledgad and recelved on 8/26/2022 {date) by pGC {initiais) X This rasclution supersedes afl prior resoiutions.

o
DGC

MEGAN DESROCHERS

119



DEP - Resolutions

Account Number: Il .-776

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING MUNICIPALITY RESOLUTION
2 W MAIN ST

- PEOT | DIST 207U
DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764 B 25)0W%\I§R%?%MUN (PESERQRE BIS

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as "Municipality"

I, Jennifer Moe , certify that [ am Secretary (clerk) of the above named municipality organized under the laws of
IL , Federal Employer L.D. Number,- 7278 and that the resolutions on this document are a

correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a meeting of the governing board, committee, council, or other applicable governing body of the Municipality

duly and properly noticed, called and held on___09/19/2022 (date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been

rescinded or madified.
AGEMTS Any Agent listed below is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)

A TREVOR J MOORE Treasurer 5

& ADRIAN FULGENCIO Business Manager 5

C.STEVE STEIN Superintendent % 52
D. b X
E. X X
F X X

POWERS GRANTED
Description of Power
(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Municipality.
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.

{4) Enter into 2 written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe Depaosit Box in this Financial Institution,

LIMITATIONS OM POWERS The following are the Municipality's express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution.

120 1of2

ONB 12.2016



RESOLUTIONS

The Municipalily namad on this rascluiion resoivas thai,

(1} The Financiai Insfitution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Municipality and to provide other financial accommodations indicated in
this resclution;

(2) This resciution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been received and recorded by the

Financial Institution. Any and all prior resoiutions adopted by the board, committee, or council of the Municipality and certified to the Financial

e operation of this Municipality's account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and

Institution as  governing s
acknowiedges an  exprass written natice of ity revoudtion, maodification or raplacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a

resolution must he accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, astablishing the authority for the changes;

Q

(3) The signature of an Agerit on this resolution is conciusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the Municipality. Any Agent, so long as
they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Municipaiity, is authorized to make any and all other contracts, agraements, stipulations and
orders which they may deem advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated on page one, from tme to time with the Financial

3 ~ Rl i
aspect o any deposits or withds
esclution are hereby ratified, approvad and confirmed;

(5) The Municipality agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent of the Municipality. The Municipality
authorizes the Financial [nstitution, at any time, to charge the Municipality for all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are
drawn on the Fidancial Trstitution, so fona as they contain the required number of signatures for this prrpnse;

(6) The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Tnstitution may furmish at its discration automated access devices to Agents of the
Municipality to faclitate these powers authorized by this resolution or other resolytions in affect af the Hme of issuance. The term "automated
access device" includes, but is net limited te, credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards; and

(7) The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signature and verification codes issued to or
abtained the Agent named on this resouition. fhe term “aiternative signature and verification codes” includes, but is not limited to, facsimile
signatures on ith the Financial Institution. personal identification numbers (PIN), and digitat signaturss. ¥ 3 facsimile signature specimen has
been provided an this resolution, (or that are filed separately ByathenMlnicnaliT L

3

F with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption

with the Financial Institution from time to dme) the Financial
Institution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless of hy whom or by what means the facsimile
signature may have been affixed se long as it resembles the facsimile signature specimen o file, The Minicipality authorioss cact Agent to have
custady of the Municipality’s private key used to create a digital signature and to raquest Issuance of a cartificate listing the corresponding pubiic
key. The Financial fnstifution shall have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of aiternative signaiure and verification codes uniess
otherwise agreed in writing.

EFFECT O PREMIOUS RESGIUTIONS This resolution sunersedes afl prior resoiutions,

CERTIFICATICMN OF AU THORITY

[ further certify that the board, committee, council, or other appiicable governing body of the Municipality has, and af the time of adoption of this resolition
had, full power and lawful authority to  adopt the resolutions on hersto and m confer the powers granted above to the persons named who have full
power and lawful 2utherity o exerdse the same. {Apply Seal below where approorate.’

In witness Whereof, I have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the sea!

. . . Nyl 209D
of the Municipality on Corel2az (date),

< SIGN HENE
—— T

SGH HENE
AHESt By One Ofher Officer - Secratary
FOR FINANCIAL [NSTITUTICN USE QNLY
2022 0GC ) s . . i
Aclknowledged and racaived on 8/29/2022 (date) by Uit (initialsy X This resolution supersedes all prior resolutions.

Comments:

ne
1 :

3

MEGAN DESROCHERS

121

ONR 12 2015



8/29/2022
Date:

Institution Name & Address

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING
2 W MAIN ST

DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764

Important Account Opening Information. Federal law requires us to
obtain sufficient information to verify your identity. You may be asked
several questions and to provide one or more forms of identification to
fulfill this requirement. In some instances we may use outside sources to
confirm the information. The information you provide is protected by our
privacy policy and federal law.

Account Agreement

-

DEP - Signature Card

Account Number: IR 187
Opened By: MEGAN DESROCHERS

Account Title & Address

PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
200 W CORNING

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

DGC

Enter Mon-Individual Owner Information on page 1. There is additional

wSr' qrer [nfarmatian 1

Name TREVOR J MOORE
Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER | [
Address

200 W CORNING PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Mailing Address
(if different)

Gav't Issued Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp, date)

Other ID
{description, details)

Owmer/Signer indormadion space on page 2. _ -

Number of signatures required for withdrawal: 1

Non-Individual Owner Infarmation
PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U

Name

State/Country & Date
of Organization

Nature of Business

200 W CORNING
PEOTONE, {L 60468-8982

Address

Maiting Address

212 W STREET, PEOTONE, IL 60468

Employer (if different)

E-Mail Authoriization/te

Work Phone E-Mail

Home Phone: Mobile Phone: Phone (708) 258-3231

Birth Date: SSN/TIN: EIN: 7278 [ Mobite Phane

Duner/Siqne ‘armation 2 Owaner/Siquer Infermatian 3

Name ADRIAN FULGENCIO Name STEVE STEIN

Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER -352 Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER -465 _
Address Address

212 W WILSON ST, PEOTONE, {L 60468

Mailing Address
{if different}

Mailing Address
{if different)

Gov't Issued Photo ID
[type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date}

Gov't Issued Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date)

Other ID
(description, details)

Qther ID
{description, details)

Employer Employer
E-Mail E-Mail
Work Phone Work Phone

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Birth Date:

Birth Date:

Signature Card
Wolters Kluwer Financial Services ©2015

I

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 9/28/2017
Page 1 of 2




Owmer/Sigaer nformation 4
Name

Reiationship

Address

[+N
[N
B
@
@
<

Mailing A
{if different)

Gov't Issued Photo 1D
{type, number, state,

issue dara, axp, dar) I

Other ID
(description, details)

Employer i

Mobiie Phione:

Birth Date:

geneficiary Besiqaation
iChtieck appropriate ownecsiig above.j
Pay-On-Death {PQD)

{ indiana Oniy

; Pay-on-Death Aceonnt {pursuant to the Transfer on Daath Proparty
Act statutes in fndiana Cede ch. 32-17-14 et. seq.! Separate

| Beneficiary Designation Ranuired.

Beneficiary llamiels), Addressies), and SSNfs)

| * Sea Bepaficiary Ingtructions under Signatures
]

|
I

SSN/TIN:

_ Initiat BepositiSaures
[
1 f

Aegount #
-

Aewarat Beseupiion

! 260 PUBLIC FUNDS

3

INTEREST

CHECKING

== |

= r i
Check |
|

' Cuaership of Aceaunt

i ] Sinale Party Ancpunt: THIS ACCQUNTICERTIEICATE NF NEDOSIT IS '
OWNED BY THE PARTY NAMED HEREON.

il Single Party Account with £.0.D. Beneficiaryiies): THIS
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPQSIT IS OWNED BY THE PARTY
NAMED HEREON. UPON THE DEATH OF SUCH PARTY, OWNERSHIP
PASSFS TN THE P N N BFENFFRICIARY(IFS) NAMFD HERFNM

2 Joint Survivorship Account: THIS ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE QF DEPQSIT
IS JOINTLY OWNED BY THE PARTIES NAMED HEREON. UPON THE
DEATH OF ANY OF THEM, OWNERSHIP FASSES TO THE SURVIVORI(S).

1 Joint Survivership Account with .0.0. Buncficrrylies). THIS

| ACCOUNTI/CERTIFICATE OF DEPDSIT IS JOINTLY QWNED BY THE
| PARTIES NAMED HEREON. UPON THE DEATH OF ANY OF THEM.
CWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURVIVOR(S). UPON THE DEATH OF ALL
SUCH PARTIES, OWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE P.0 D BENEFICIARY{IES)
NAMED HEREOM.
1 Tyt Separate agreement dated
l

Backup Withholding Certifications (RMon-"U.S. Persons” -

Use separate Farm W-8)
X By signing below, |, PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U

Cartify under penaities of perjury that the statements made in this section are true.
A

__7-278
corract taxpayer identitication number,
%] Yot Subject ta Backup Withhalding. | am NOT subject to backup withholding either

oecause i have not heen notified that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to
agnrt all interest or dividands, or the internal Revenue Service has notified me that i am no ienger
subjact ta backup withlialding.

LI Exempt fAecipients. | am an exempt recipient under the Internal Revenue Service

The Taxpavyer ldentification Number (TIN} shows is my

Regulations. Exempt payee code {if any)

FATCA Lods. The FATCA code antered on this form fif any} indicating that { am exempt fram
| FATCA reporting is correct.

2.Parsom, | am 3 '8, sizen ur other 0.8, gsersen ias detined in the insinucticns).

*BENEFICIARY INSTRUCTIONS: No LDPS (no lineal descendants per stirpes) -
if any PCO benaficiary dies befare the last surviving Owner, his or her interast
and the intarest of his or her heirs shall tarminate completely and the
percentage of all camaining POD bLaneliciacies shall by wueasad on a pro raca

uasis.

Tha undarsigaad authorize tha financial ingtiturien to investigate aredit and
employmeant history and obtain reports from consumer raporting agencyliass
on them as individuals. Each of the authorized agents or individualis) signing
below is authorized to make withdrawals individually from the accountis), The
authorized agentis}, or individual(s} signing below, agraals) to the terms set
forth in the osit Account Agreement and Disclosura, the Time Certificate
of Deposit or Confirmation of Time Deposit Agreement (if applicable), the Rate
andd Fee Schedule. the Funds Avadability Policy Disclosura, the Substituts
Chack Policy Disclosura, the Elsctronic Funds Transfer Agreement and
Disciosura (it applicablej and acknowledge receipt of the tinancial institution's
privacy policy fif applicabla), as amended by the financial institution from time
o) e, Eacly of (e Individuals signing alsc acxnewledge that the nmancmt
institutiaon pravided to them a copy of these account documents,

Xi For Custodian, Conservator, Guardianship and Business Accounts: Fach of
the undersigned certify that they have all required authority to act with
7a3speat 10 WS GeGountisl and, jaintiy &nd seveally, ayras v ndernmify
and hold the financial institution harmless from and 3?’ﬂiF‘IST any loss or
damage ariging from such authority or lack tharaof. The finannial
nsTitution has no respansibility or duty o assure or vearify that the
unda 2] within the authority given tham by tha

ch authorizing decumans is ganuing or

A thariiing doesoma
valid, even It the hinanc@l institulion has seen or retained a copy of such
document.
- 1
k
1 ;’\
1 }{ !
- -

TREVOR J MOORE
AUTHORIZED SIGNER

X A
ADRIAN FULGENCIO
AUTHORIZED SIGNER

[
Py
]
Py el o

Authorized Agent. TRANSACTIONS REGARDING THIS
ACCCUNT/CERTIFICATE CF DEPCSIT MAY BE MADE BY THE AGENT(S
NAMED HEREON. NO PRESENT OR FUTURE OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT OF
SURVIVORSHIP IS CONFERRED BY THIS DESIGNATION,

Signature Card

Wolters Kiuwer Financial Services ©2015

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 9/28/2017

Sage 7 af 2

123



8/29/2022
Date:

Institution Name & Address

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING
2W MAIN ST

DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764

Account Agreement

Important Account Opening Information. Federal law requires us to
obtain sufficient information to verify your identity. You may be asked
several questions and to provide one or more forms of identification to
fulfill this requirement. In some instances we may use outside sources to
confirm the information. The information you provide is protected by our
privacy policy and federal law.

——

DEP - Signature Card

Account Number: 198
Opened By: MEGAN DESROCHERS

DGC

Account Title & Address

PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
200 W CORNING

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Enter Mon-Individual Owner information on page 1. There is additional

wener/ /e ormatio

TREVOR J MOORE

Name

AUTHORIZED SIGNER [ [l

Relationship

Address

200 W CORNING PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Owner/Signer Information space on page 2.

Number of signatures required for withdrawal: 1

Nan-Individual Owner Information
PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U

Name

Mailing Address
{if different)

State/Country & Date
of Organization

Gov't Issued Photo ID
(type, number, state,
issue date, exp date)

Nature of Business

Other ID
{description, details)

200 W CORNING
PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Address

Mailing Address

212 W STREET, PEOTONE, IL 60468

T— lif different)

E-Mail - :’H\;;;_l(:xiization/

Work Phone E-Mail

Home Phone: Mobile Phone: Phone (708) 258-3231

Birth Date: SSN/TIN: EIN: 7278 [ Mobile Phons

Burer/Siqae farmatio Ouwner/Siq Infarmation 3

Name ADRIAN FULGENCIO Name STEVE STEIN

Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER -32 Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER -465
Address Address

212 W WILSON ST, PEOTONE, IL 60468

Mailing Address
lif different}

Mailing Address
(if different)

Gov't Issusd Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date)

Gov't Issued Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date}

Other ID
{description, details)

QOther ID
{description, details)

Employer Employer
E-Mail E-Mail
Work Phone Work Phone

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Birth Date:

Birth Date:

Signature Card
Wolters Kluwer Financial Services ©2015

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 9/28/2017
Oage 1 of 2

|



er Information 4

ing Address
it diffarant}

Gov't Issued Photo 1D
g, ar, gtate,
| ia3ue date. exp. datel l

Qther (D

(description, details)

il

Tmployer

n

£-ddail

Worlt Phons I

T
Home Phone: r Mebkite Phone:

Oate: ‘ SSN/TIN:

ih

! {Check appropriate ownership above.)
|
1 Pay-On-Death {POD) '

Indiana Only

= Pay-on-Death Account (pursuant o &
Act statutes in lndiana Code ch. 32-1
Bensficiary Dasignation Requirad.

Henefierary Mamefs), Address(es), and SS(s)

! * See Beneficiary Instructions under Signature
1

o)

Aceaunt Bescrption | Accaunt - #
l'250 PUBLIC FUNDS

REST . o
=

HECKING

|
Cwrership of Account

g PUBLIC FUNDS

Jaitiad Bepasit/Souzee

=

I:I Cash L1 Check

T
|

i
C

|
!
[
|

A C TS A SO INT e T
H

Dt -
N sl
R

Doty A ISk
BY THE PARTY NAMED HEREON.

ED
Single Party Account with P.O.D. Benaficiarv{ies): THIS
ACCOUNTI/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT IS OWNED BY THE PARTY
NAMED HEREON. UPON THE DEATH OF SUCH PARTY, OWNERSHIP
PASSES TO THE .0.D. BCNEFICIARY{ICS) NAMECD HCRCOM.

Joint Survivarship Account: THIS ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE QF DEPQSIT

IS JOINTLY OWNED BY THE PARTIES NAMED HEREON. UPON THE
DEATH OF ANY OF THEM, OWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURVIVOR(S).

a0 o

Suinit Survivorsiip Aceodny with P Seneficiary{lusl:
ACTOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT IS JOINTLY SWNED RY THE
PARTIES NAMED HEREON UPON THE DEATH OF ANY OF THER,

OWMERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURVIVQOR(S). UPON THE DEATH OF i
CH PARTIES, OWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE P.O.D. BENERICIARYIES)

]

34
BLAMED HEREON.

Trust: Separaie agreement dated

Backup Withholding Certitieations (Non-"U.S. Persans” -

Use separate Farm W-8)

K] By signing beiow, |, PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
Cartify under nenalties of perjury that the statements made in this section are trug.

X T _“L
rarrect taxpaver wentfication number

% ot Subject to Backup Withholding. | am NOT subject tn hackup withhoiding sither

hecause | have not hean notifiad that | am subject to backup withhalding as a result of a failure to
raport all interast or dividends, or the internal Revanue Service has notified me that { am no langer
subject to hackup withholding,

[ Exempt Recipients. | am an exempt recipient under the internal Aevenue Service

The Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN} shown is my

fleguiations. Exempt payee code (i any)

FATLA Cade. The FATCA cade entered on this Form Gif any} indicating that ! am exempt from
FATCA raparting is corract. [

U.5. Parsan, {am s 1.5, citizan 5

" BENEFICIARY INSTRUCTIONS: Mo LDPS (no lineal descendants per stirpes) -
it anv POD banaficiary dies hefora the last surviving Qwnaer, hie or her intaragt
and the interest of his or her heirs shall terminate completaly and the

et Geritage of 4ll remaining POD baneficiaries shall be increased o 2 oro rata
basis,

The undersigned authoriza the financia!l Institution to ihvestigata cradic and
ampioyrnan? history and obtain reports fram consumer reporting agancyiies!
on them as individuals. Each of the authorized agents or individualls) Signir'%]
teinw is authorized (o make withdrawals individuaily from the account{si. The
authonzad agent{s), or individual(s) signing below, agraels) to the tarms sat
forth in the Deposil Account Agreement and Disclosure, the Time Cartificats
of Dgpusit or Confirmation of Time Deposit Agreement [if apolicablel, the Rate
and Faa Schedule, the Funds Availabiiity Policy Disciosurs, ths Sutstitua
Check Policy Disciosure, the Eectionic Funds Transiee Agraemani and
Disclosure (if applicable) and acknowledge receipt of the Tinancial institution's
privacy policy (it applicable), as amended by the linancial institution from time
2 e, tach of the individuals signing also acknowledge that the finandial
nstitution providad to tham a copy afs'these account documents.

& For Custodian, Conssrvator, Guardianshir and Business Accounts: Each of
the undarsiqned certify that they have all requirad authority to act with
IEapecl Wl dusuuitis) dod, juinidy and severdily, agrade 0 indamniiy
and hald the financial institution harmiess fram and against any loss or
damage arising frem such authority or lack theracf The financial
nstitution has no responsibility or duty 19 assurs of varify that the
undersigned have or are acting within the authority givan them by t
autharizing document or that such authorizing document is ganuine or
valid, even if the financial institution has seen or retained a copy of such
docunment.

{14

X
TREVOR J MOORE
AUTHORIZED SIGNER

ca i
' < SIGN
124: | x “'--——-——!-—'--L—
ADRIAN FULGENCIO
AUTHORIZED SIGNER
s
SiGREHE
Lx s [
STEVE STEIN
AUTHORIZED SIGNER B .
B x

Authorized Agent. TRANSACTIONS REGARDING THIS
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT MAY BE MADE BY THE AGENTIS)
NAMED HEREON. NO PRESENT QR FUTLRE OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT OF
SURVIVORSHIP IS CONFERRED BY THIS DESIGNATION.

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 3/28/2017
Page 2 af 2

125



8/29/2022
Date:

Institution Name & Address

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING
2 W MAIN ST

DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764

Account Agreement

Important Account Opening Information. Federal law requires us to
obtain sufficient information to verify your identity. You may be asked
several questions and to provide one or more forms of identification to
fulfill this requirement. In some instances we may use outside sources to
confirm the information. The information you provide is protected by our
privacy policy and federal law.

Owner/Signer Information 1

Name TREVOR J MOORE
Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER |
Address

200 W CORNING PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Mailing Address
{if different)

Gov't Issued Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date}

Other ID
(description, details)

¢

DEP - Signature Card

Account Number: -.506

Aceount Title & Address

PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
200 W CORNING

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

DGC

Enter Non-Individual Owner Information on page 1. There is additional
Owner/Signer Information space on page 2.

Number of signatures required for withdrawal: 1

Noan-Individual Owner Information
PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U

Name

State/Country & Date
of Organization

Nature of Business

200 W CORNING
PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Address

Mailing Address

(if different)
Emplavyer
p Authorization/
E-Mail Resolution Date
Work Phone E-Mail
Home Phone: Mobile Phone: Phone (708) 258-3231

Birth Date: SSN/TIN;

7278

| Mobile Phome

EIN:

212 W STREET, PEOTONE, iL 60488

Owner/Siquer Information 2 Owner/Signer Information 3

Name ADRIAN FULGENCIO Name STEVE STEIN

Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER [ EZ Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER B ss
Address Address

212 W WILSON ST, PEOTONE, IL 60468

Mailing Address
{if different)

Mailing Address
(if different)

Gov't Issued Photo ID
(type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date)

Gov't Issued Photo |D
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date)

QOther 1D
{description, details)

Other 1D
(description, details)

Employer Employer
E-Mail E-Mail
Work Phone Wark Phone

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Birth Date:

Birth Date:

Signature Card
Woalters Kluwer Financial Services ©2015

IIII*‘

ONB-MPMP LAZ 9/28/2017
Page ' of 2




Shnrrey/Siqner formation 4

Name

Relationship

Address

ing Address
It ditterent}

Backup Withhiofding Certifieations (NMon-"U.S. Persons” -

Use separate Ferm W-8)
I 8y signing below, |, PEQOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
Certify under penalties of perjury that the statements mads & this section are true,

X1 TIo

e 2T
coreect taxpayer mentihication number.

iXj Mot Subject to Backup Withholding. | am NOT subject tv backug withholding sither
b | have not teen notified that | am subject to backup withhulding as a result of 3 failure to

The Taxgayer identification Mumber (TiN) shown is my

Gov't issued Photo D

itype, number, state,
isaue date, exp. dets)
Other ID
{description, details)
Erployer

E-iiail

Work Phana

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

8irth Date: SSN/TIN:

Beneficiary Designation
l {Check appropriate ownership above.)

|} Pay-On-Death (POD)

l Indiana Only

[ 1 Paveon-Death Assount {pursuant to the Transfer on Death Proparty
] Act statutes in /ndiana Code ch. 32-17-14 at, saq.) Separate

i Beneficiary Dasignation Baquirsd

I

Hengficiary Namefs), Addressies), and SSN(S]

I * See Benceficiary Instructions under Signaturas.

Aceaunt Deserption

Aecaunt
280 PUBLIC FUNDS
INTEREST

- s
CHECKING J

i
Ownersﬂf aof Aecount

| PUBLIC FUNDS |

OWNED BY THE PARTY NAM

1 Single Party Account with P.C.D, Beneficiarylies):
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT IS OWNED BY THE PARTY

THIS

MAMED HEREON. UPON THE DEATH OF SUCH PARTY, OWNERSHIP
PASSES TO THE £.0.D. BCNCTICIARY(IES) NAMED HCREON

Joint Survivorshin Account: THIS ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT
1S JOINTLY OWNED BY THE PARTIES NAMED HEREON. UPON THE
DEATH OF ANY OF THEM, OWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURYIVOR(S).
duint Survivorship Accuuint with P.0.0. Behefiviary(iesi: 7HIS
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE NF NERPNSIT IS I0INTLY NWNED RY THE
PARTIES NAMED HEREON UPQN THE DEATH OF ANY OF THEM,
OWNERSHIP PA\‘:tQ TO THE SURVIVORIS) UPON THE DEATH OF ALl
OWNERSHIP PAS3ES TO THE P.O.D. BEMEFICIARYIIES)

L

L

regort ail interest or dividends, or the internal Revenue Servics has natified me that i am no longer
subject to hackup withhelding.

[ Exempt Recipients. | am an exempt recipient under the internal Revenue Service
Regulations. Exempt payee code (if any)

FATECA Sode. The FATCA code entered on this farm (if anyl iadicatiag that | am axempt from
FATCA reparting is corract,

S.Marssn. lama

*BENEFICIARY INSTRUCTIONS: No LDPS (no lineal descandants per stirpes) -

it anv POD beneficiary dirs hefore the last surviving Owner, his or her interest
and the interest of his or her heirs shall terminate completerv and the
peituelildge ol all iermaining POD beneficiarias shall be increased on a pra rara
nasis.

The undersigned puthorize the financial institution tc investigats sradit an
employmeant I'n-stow and obtain raports from consumer ragarting a enc«;‘nesl
or them as individuals. Eagh of the authorized agents or individualls) signing
balow is authorized to make withdrawals individuaily from the accountis). The
authorized agentis), or individualls) sigming healow, agresis) to the terms sat
torth in the Depesit Account Agreement and Disclosure, the Time Certificate
of Deposit or Confirmation of Time Deposit Agreement (if apnlicable), the Rate
and Fee Schedule, the Funds Availability Paiicy Discinsurs, the Substituta
Cheak Policy Disclosure, the Elactronic Funds Teansfar Aqrpmnant and
Disclosure (if appiicable) and acknowledge. receipt of the financial institution's
privacy policy {if applicable), as amandeg by the finangial institution fram time
EERGS] Eaghgentine Inaiciials sigring alscagknowlisdge that the financial

institution Drovnded to them a copy of these account decuments,

X For Custodian, Conservator. Guardianship and Business Accounts: Each of
the undersngned carmv that '(ha\,r have all reqmred authority to act with
vaspect tu tils avcowilist and, iy anid sevel n:ly, dyroe lu e Tiniry

and hold the financial institution harmless from and a%alnst any loss or

damage arismg from such authority or lack theranf, Tha f:rancba!

institution kas no respensibility or a ty 10 assure or us"f\, that the
undersigned have or are 3c¢ing within the authorily given them by the

autherizing document or that such authorzing desumant iz ganuing s

vaiid, even if the financial insiitution has seen ar retained a copy of such

document.

r
7
¢ }
Lx e
TREVOR J MOORE
AUTHORIZED SIGNER

ar

{2 ].X
ADRIAN FULGENCIO
AUTHORIZED SIGNER
3 P
s o Slung
3 | -______%A_..__._
STEVE STEIN
AUTHORIZED SIGNER
= R}
i i
(a3 gx !

Authorized Agent. TRANSACTIONS REGARDING THIS
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT MAY BE MADE BY THE AGENT(S)
NAMED HEREON NO PRESENT OR FUTURE OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT OF
SURVIVORSHIP |S CONFERRED BY THIS DESIGNATION.

olgnature Card
\A

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 9/28/2017
Fage 2 nf Z

127



8/29/2022
Date:

Institution Name & Address

OLD NATIONAL BANK

743 ILLINOIS COMMERCIAL BANKING
2 W MAIN ST

DANVILLE, IL 61832-5764

Account Agreement

Important Account Opening Information. Federal law requires us to
obtain sufficient information to verify your identity. You may be asked
several questions and to provide one or more forms of identification to
fuifill this requirement. In some instances we may use outside sources to
confirm the information. The information you provide is protected by our
privacy policy and federal law.

Owner/Signer Information 1

200 W CORNING PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Name TREVOR J MOORE
Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER | [
Address

Mailing Address
if different)

Gov't Issued Phata ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date)

-

DEP - Signature Card

Account Number: i-776

Opened By: MEGAN DESROCHERS

Account Title & Address

PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
200 W CORNING

PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

DGC

Enter Non-Individual Owner Information on page 1. There is additional
Owner/Signer Information space on page Z.

Number of signatures required for withdrawal: 1

Nan-Individual Owner Infarmation
Name PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U

State/Country & Date
of Organization

Nature of Business

Other ID
{description, details)

200 W CORNING
PEOTONE, IL 60468-8982

Address

Mailing Address

212 W STREET, PEOTONE, IL 60468

- {if different)
£-Mail éu:hlonizar:lon/t'a

Work Phone E-Mail

Home Phone: Mobile Phone: Phone (708) 258-3231

Birth Date: SSN/TIN: EIN:

Dwrrer/Sige Farmation - Owner/Siqner [nfarmation 3

Name ADRIAN FULGENCIO Name STEVE STEIN

Relationship AUTHORIZED SIGNER B 352 | | Renationshie AUTHORIZED SIGNER B 55
Address Address

212 W WILSON ST, PEOTONE, IL 680468

Mailing Address
{if different)

Mailing Address
{if different)

Gov't Issued Photo ID
{type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date}

Gov't Issued Photo ID
(type, number, state,
issue date, exp. date}

Other ID
{description, details)

QOther ID
{description, details)

Employer Employer
E-Mail E-Mail
Work Phone Wark Phone

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

Birth Date:

Birth Date:

Signature Card
Wolters Kluwer Financial Services ©2015

ONB-MPMP-LAZ 9/28/2017
Page 1 of 2




Baskup Withhaolding Certifieations (Non- ", S. Persons”

LArIer/ Jid () 2R 4

Name UUse separate Form W-8)
Relationship & By signing below, ), PEOTONE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST 207U
Acdress Certify under penalties of perjury that the statements mads in this section are trus.
B T _“TZ 78 Tie Taxpayar identification Mumber (TIN) shawn is my
Mailing Address correct taxpayer ientilication numbar.
iif different) X} WNot Subject to Backup Withhoiding. { am NOT subject to backup withhoiding either
- because | have aot been notified that | am subject 10 backup withoiding as a result of a failure (o
f;’)’; '_Sfff__"hﬁtgio report allinterast or dividends, or the Internal Ravenue Servica has notified ma that | am ao langar [
e . e e :l_u!a{ac! te backup withholding. |
Other ID L1 Exempt fecipients. | am an exempt recipient under the Internal Revene Service ‘
{description, details) Regulations. Exempt payee code fif any)
1
Emoloyer FATCA Code. The FATCA code entered on this ferm (¢ any! indicating that | am axsmpt from !
- FATGCA reporting is corract, [
ExMlaii - T —_ _ ;
t e - — : U, Peisun. 1 dim a U.5. citizen o uter G5, 0BS01 (a3 defiged 1 e msmgnons). |
Work Phons . = o
Horme Phone: Mobile Phona: ngﬂdfﬂf&'.{s,’

: "BENEFICIARY INSTRUCTIONS: Na LDPS (no lineal descendarnits per stirpes) -
Birth Date: SSNITING If any POD beneficiary dies before the last surviving Owner, his or har interast
Bonc oy and the intarest of his or her heirs shall terminate completely and the

- ger;entage af all remaining POD baneficiaries ohall be increased on a pro rata
03i3.

=] The undersigned authorize tha financial institution 1o inuastigata aradit and
i Pay-On-Death (POD) amploymarnt history and obtain reports from consumer reporting agencylies)
— on them as ndividuals. Each of the authorized agents or individuai(si signin
Indiana Only belaw is authorized to make withdrawals individually from the account(s). The
authorized agentis}, or individualis] signing beluw, agree{s) to the terms set
| forth in the Seposit Aceoant Agrawnent and Disclosurs, the Time Cartificate
of Deposit or Confirmation of Time Deposit Agreement (if applicable), the Rate
and Fae Schedule, the Funds Avaiiabitity Polioy Disclosure, the Substituta
Chaak Palicy Digclasurs, the Elecrrapie Funds Trengfar Agreement and
Disclosure {if ap iicabief and acknowiedge raceipt of the financial institution's
privacy policy {if applicabie), as HFHEf‘Ing by the financial institution from time
te tima. Cach of the individuals AEing also aukiourdadge tiat the financial
ingtitution provided to them a copy of these account documents.

X For Custodian, Conservator, Guardianship and Business Accounts: Each of
the undersigned certify that they have all required authority to act with
raspact to this accountis) and, jointls and geverally, agros to indsmnify
and hold the financial institution barmless from and against any loss or
darnage arising from such authority ar lack theraof The financial
institution has no raspansibility of duty to assure or varify that the
undarsigred havse or are scting within the authority givan them by the
authorizing document or that such autharizing dacimant is ganuing ar
valid, gven of e Brgongial mstcution has seen ar vetained a copy of such

{Check appropualy vwiis oltiv abuve.)

=
' Pay-on-Death Account ip
Act statutes i
Beneficiary Desi

Beneficiary Namefs), Addresstes), and SSNEsF

‘ * See Beneficiarv insiructions under Signatures,

[ documant,
| T <
I i x —=

_{

260 PUBLIC FUNDS

I L] Al $ 3T S_)E
INTEREST | CCH e—— AUTHORIZ
CHECKING .l 5 r -
- ! 5 {22 < SIGNF
X N

ADRIAN FULGENCIO
AUTHORIZED SIGNER

i Singie Party Accouni: THIS ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 15 e 4
OWNED BY THE PARTY NAMED HEREON. 13): -

] Singie Party Account with P.0.D, Beneficiary(ies): THIS }i
ACCCUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT IS OWNED BY THE PARTY !
NAMED HEREON. UPON THE DEATH QF SUCH PARTY, OWNERSHIP A
PASSES TO THE P.O.D. BENEFICIARY(IES) NAMED HEREON.,

Ll Soint Survivorship Account: THIS ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPQSIT
IS JOINTLY OWNED BY THE PARTIES NAMED HEREON. UPON THE = M
DEATH OF ANY OF THEM, OWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURVIVORIS). ]

12 aint Survivarship dccount with P O D Beneficicrylias): THIS fEh X
ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT IS JOINTLY QWMED BY THE - w4
FARTIES MAMED HEREON, UPON THE DEATH OF ANY OF THEM,
OWIMERSHIP PASSES TO THE SURVIVOR(S). UPON THE DEATH OF ALL
UCH PARTIES, DWNERSHIP PASSES TO THE P 0.0, BENEFICIARYIIES) - —
NAMED HEREON. Buthorized Agent. TRANSACTIONS REGARDING THIS
L1 Trust: Separate agreement dated ACCOUNT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT MAY BE MADE BY THE AGENTIS)
o NAMED HEREON. NO PRESENT OR FUTURE OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT OF
- et SURVIVORSHIP IS CONFERRED BY THIS DESIGNATION,

Signature Cara ONB-MPMP-LAZ 3/28/2017
N S

Wolters Kluwer Financial Services 92015

129



g ’-.‘ P‘nln"!

Approval of the District’s Wellness Policy

130



Local Wellness Policy

131



Table of Contents

Preface. ..o e e e 1
Wellness Policy COMMItLEe.......ccccuerecrieeiieiieciie e e et 2
Wellness Policy Leadership........cccceovviniimeciin i 2
Wellness Policy Committee Members.........cccoevvvvieiivieniinnennes 2
Wellness Policy Committee Responsibilities.........cccccoeciiveninie v 3
Public Involvement............ccoooioiiiii e 3
ASSESSIMEITS. ..ciiiiiiie ettt e e s s 3
UpdatesSasmsaissimssvessiasinvissnssssenissssssvovssssssviis siosssmiospssssimsssssass 4
T o0 o (PSSR 4
NULLITION ..o e e e e e e a e snne e 5
Nutrition StandardsSus.ussssassassammsssirmsesmsssnsisisssanssami s 5
Nutrition Education csssssmssmissmssmmmsssmsmmsmsmmsnmmmaims: 7
NUutrition Promotion.......ccccoeecviiiriimie e s 8
MarKketing......ccccoociivin i unsne e o smuissasmsaisin s ssass snasiasisansisssninsais 9

o 0N o 1 Ut o A 4y TR ——— 10
Physical Education..........c.coooveii i 10

Other Opportunities for Physical Activity.......minen, 10
Physical Activity Promotion..........ieieriiivinnieniinensinneesnns 10

Other School-Based ACtiVIti€s.......ccvcvevimieivieiie st e 12

132



Preface

In accordance with 7 CFR 210.31(c), a Local Education Agency that
participates in the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) and/or School
Breakfast Program (SBP) must establish a Local School Wellness Policy for all
schools under its jurisdiction. As of June 30, 2017, Local Wellness Policies
must meet the minimum requirements set forth in the Final Rule: Local School
Wellness Policy Implementation Under the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of

2010.

Local Wellness Policies are a valuable tool in the promotion of student health
and wellness through the NSLP and SBP. Schools play an essential role in
preparing students for successful futures, and proper nutrition and physical
activity are key to creating constructive learning environments. Local
Wellness Policies provide guidance to further support schools efforts to
provide students with a successful and healthy future.

Local Wellness Policy 68 1| Page



Wellness Policy Committee

Wellness Policy Leadership
Name, Title of School Official #1

Contact:

Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent of Schools
sstein@peotoneschools.org
708-258-0991

Wellness Policy Committee Members
Name, Title of Member #1

Contact:

Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent of Schools
sstein@peotoneschools.org
708-258-0991

Name, Title of Member #2

Contact:

Mrs. Wendy Bean

Assistant Principle PJHS
wbean@peogtoneschools.org

708-258-3246

Name, Title of Member #3

Contact:

Sarah Bolin

Nurse
sbolin@peotoneschools.org
815-469-5744

Name, Title of Member #4

Contact:

Mrs. Terry Wuske

Food Service Director
twuske@peotoneschools.org

708-258-3

Local Wellness Policy 134

]

[¥1e]

[q¥



Wellness Policy Committee Responsibilities

Public Involvement

The Local Education Agency permits and encourages public involvement in Local Wellness Policy
development, implementation, updates, and reviews. Therefore, the LEA shall invite a variety of
stakeholders within the general public to participate in Local Wellness Policy processes. The
following methods of communication will be utilized to notify the general public of the opportunity
to participate in these processes:

School website

Principle’s newsletter

Assessments

Under the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, assessments of the Local Wellness Policy must
occur no less than every three years. Peotone CUSD 207U shall conduct assessments of the Local
Wellness Policy every three years, beginning in 2015 and occurring every three years thereafter.
These assessments will:

e Ensure the wellness policy is in compliance with USDA, State, and Local rules and

regulations
o Compare the LEA’s wellness policy to model wellness policies
e Measure the progress made in achieving the goals as outlined in the LEA’s wellness policy

Updates

The Wellness Policy Committee must update the Local Wellness Policy as appropriate in order to fit
the needs and goals of the Local Education Agency. The LEA shall make the following available to

the public:

e The Local Wellness Policy, including any updates to the policy, on a yearly basis
e The triennial assessment, including progress toward meeting the goals outlined in the

wellness policy
Through the following channels:
School website

Principle’s Newsletters

W}

g
[y

Local Wellness Policy 135 3| Pa



Records

The Local Education Agency shall maintain record of the Local Wellness Policy. This includes
keeping a copy of the current wellness policy on file and maintaining documentation of the
following actions:

e The most recent assessment of the policy

e Availability of the wellness policy and assessments to the public

e Reviews and revisions of the policy, including the individuals involved and the efforts made
to notify stakeholders of their ability to participate in the process

Nutrition
The Local Education Agency recognizes the important role nutrition plays in academic performance
as well as overall quality of life. The National Education Association references numerous articles

supporting the effects of nutrition on the classroom, for example, hunger often has a negative
impact on students’ success, attendance, and behavior.

According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, approximately 18.5 percent of the
nation’s youth was considered obese in 2015-16. This percentage increased 1.3 percent when
compared to the previous year. Conversely, 15.7 percent of American families experienced food
hardship in 2017. Through participation in the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s School Nutrition
Programs, the LEA commits to serving nutritious meals to students in order to prevent both
overconsumption of nutrient-poor foods and food insecurity to give students the best chance to
succeed inside and outside the classroom.

Nutrition Standards

Meals

Local Wellness Policy 136 4| Page



All reimbursable meals served for the purposes of the National School Lunch Program
(NSLP) must meet or exceed USDA nutrition standards and regulations. This includes
meeting standards for each of the meal pattern components (i.e. Grains, Meat/Meat
Alternates, Fruits, Vegetables, and Milk) as well as meeting or exceeding the limitations set
for calories, sodium, saturated fat, and trans fat.

Competitive Foods

All competitive foods and beverages sold must comply with the USDA Smart Snacks in
Schools nutrition standards (7 CFR 210.31(c)(3)(iii)). Competitive foods and beverages
refer to those that are sold to students outside the reimbursable meal on the school campus
(i.e. locations on the school campus that are accessible to students) during the school day
(i.e. the midnight before to 30 minutes after the end of the school day). This includes, but
not limited to, vending machine and a la carte items.

Fundraisers

Fundraisers promoting food and/or beverage items that are held on school campus (i.e. locations
on the school campus that are accessible to students) during the school day (i.e. the midnight before
to 30 minutes after the end of the school day) must meet Smart Snacks nutrition standards.
However, the LEA may participate in infrequent exempted fundraising days, in which food and
beverage items do not meet Smart Snacks standards, as the LEA sees fit. These exempted
fundraising days shall not exceed nine days within one year. The LEA shall comply with the
following procedures when managing exempted fundraising days:

A fundraising letter regarding the process is sent out each new school year to all staff,
coaches, and sponsors. A list of approved requests will be maintained by the Food Service
Director.

Nutrition Education

In accordance with the Illinois Learning Standards, the Local Education Agency shall meet
all Illinois requirements and standards for Health Education. The Local Education Agency
shall include nutrition education within the health education curriculum and integrate
nutrition education into other core subjects, as appropriate. Various grade levels and
curriculums shall use nutrition education information, research, and materials from the
following resources:

e Dietary Guidelines for Americans, www.myplate.gov

The Local Education Agency shall incorporate nutrition education into the following
curriculums for the following grade levels:

e Elementary: Nutrition Education is incorporated throughout the year during

physical education.
» Intermediate: Nutrition Education is incorporated in science class throughout the

year.

Local Wellness Policy 137 5| Page



e Junior High: A Nutrition unit is included in the Health Education curriculum during
8th grade.

e High School: A Nutrition unit is included in the Health Education curriculum during
freshman year.

Nutrition Promotion

The District shall implement nutrition promotion techniques through multiple channels,
including the cafeteria, classroom, and home.

The District shall make cafeteria menus and nutrition information available through the
following platforms:

® School website, principal newsletters, social media.

Farm to School efforts positively impact School Nutrition Programs by serving fresh and
nutritious food items. Additionally, Farm to School programs have been linked to increased
consumption of fruits and vegetables. The District shall participate in the following Farm to
School activities:

e Harvest of the Month Program

Food loss and waste continue to be an issue facing the nation’s food supply. In order to prevent
food waste, the District will make every effort to produce the precise number of meals needed on
any given day by using production records and resources such as the USDA’s Food Buying Guide.
However, in the event excess food remains, the District will continue to provide food to students in
need beyond the meals provided through the USDA School Nutrition Programs. Therefore, the
District shall follow the established food sharing plan, in accordance with Public Act 102-0359, and
federal and local regulations and sanitation codes:

e The District will work with the Helping Hands Organization in the local community
to incorporate a food sharing plan for unused food and perishables for distribution
to needy families. The local health Department approved plan 1/19/2022.

Marketing

The Local Education Agency will prohibit the marketing and advertising of all foods and
beverages that do not meet Smart Snacks nutrition standards on the school campus (i.e.
locations on the school campus that are accessible to students) during the school day (i.e.
the midnight before to 30 minutes after the end of the school day). The marketing standards
described above apply, but are not limited to, oral, written, and graphic statements made for
promotional purposes. Items subject to marketing requirements include, but are not limited

Local Wellness Policy 2 6| “agz
1



to, posters, menu boards, vending machines, coolers, trash cans, scoreboards, and other
equipment. This policy does not require schools to immediately replace equipment that
does not meet this requirement, however, the District shall implement these standards as
equipment needs replaced in the future.

Physical Activity

Physical activity is a key component of the health and well-being of all students. Physical activity
lowers the risk for certain diseases, including obesity, heart disease, and diabetes. Physical activity
also helps improve brain function, allowing students to perform better in school.

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention recommends adolescents get at least 60 minutes of
physical activity five days per week. Nearly 79 percent of school-age children fall short of meeting
this requirement. The Local Education Agency recognizes this connection and commits to
promoting and providing opportunities for physical activity during and outside the school day.

Physical Education

In accordance with the Illinois Learning Standards, the Local Education Agency shall meet
all lllinois requirements and standards for Physical Education. The LEA shall offer Physical
Education class as follows:

Elementary: 60 minutes per week
Intermediate: Averages 100 minutes per week
junior High: 225 minutes per week

High School: 225 minutes per week

Other Opportunities for Physical Activity

The District shall include additional physical activity opportunities, outside of Physical
Education class, during the school day through the following:

e Elementary: 30 minutes per day of recess time
» [ntermediate: 30 minutes per day of recess time

The following opportunities for participation in school-based sports shall be offered to
students each year:

* [ntermediate: floor hockey and volleyball are offered as intramurals

e Junior High: baseball, softball, cross country, girls and boys basketball, wrestling,
soccer, cheerleading, and track are offered as extracurricular activities

e High School: volleyball, football, girls and boys soccer, cross country, track,
wrestling, girls and boys basketball, golf, and girls bowling are offered as
extracurricular activities

Physical Activity Promotion

~
e
[

Ve

Local Wellness Policy 139



The District shall promote physical activity through the participation in the following
initiative(s):

e School-wide yoga days, Mindful Mondays, and Field Days

Other School-Based Activities

Just as it takes a comprehensive curriculum to provide education to support students’ futures, the
Local Education Agency’s wellness approach must also be comprehensive in its intent to provide
students with the tools they need to live a healthy lifestyle. In order to further establish positive
behaviors related to nutrition, physical activity, and health, the LEA commits to making additional
wellness-based activities available to all students beyond the cafeteria and gymnasium.

The Local Education Agency shall offer other school-based activities to support student
health and wellness, including coordinated events and clubs. The following events shall be
organized and promoted each year:

District wide “try days” in the cafeteria
The following health, wellness, and/or nutrition clubs shall be offered to students each year:

e High School: Future Farmers of America

Local Wellness Policy 140 8 |



REPORT NO. 17:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE DISTRICT’S
HAZARDOUS STOP RESOLUTION.

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the District’s Hazardous Stop
Resolution. The Hazardous Stop Resolution is an annual approval by the Peotone
Board of Education.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 18:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S FY23
ADMINISTRATOR SALARY COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s FY23 Administrator Salary
Compensation Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 19:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S FY23
TEACHER SALARY COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s FY23 Teacher Salary
Compensation Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

141



- k| PEOTONE
CUSD 2070 z

Approval and Adoption of the District’s Hazardous
Stop Resolution

142



HAZARDOUS STOP RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, there are hazardous conditions at Sequence #207-10-1,
Sequence #207-10-2, Sequence #207-10-3, and Sequence #207-10-6.

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of District 207U wishes to provide for
the safety of its children;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the 1.D.O.T. designated hazardous stops
at Fourth Street and Crawford Avenue as well as other locations in the District
continue to exist.

This 19t day of September 2022.

Tara Robinson, Board President Jennifer Moe, Board Secretary

143



PEOTONE
|GUSD 2070

Approval of the District’s FY23
Administrator Salary Compensation Report

144



145

8E'8T-PE/S SDTH SOT B £1'02-0T/S $I71 SOT :591me3s s

S0TLS'20T S | Co'0ss S| SE06I'T  $ | B0°v8R'ES 0t 0 4 ST 00°09% 09°€6.'85 00°£60'28% [edidulid $3d 3jole) ‘sajring
98'(6T'eZT S | 80'T/9 S| pEESET  § | ZS6S0TIS 0z 0 4 [ 00°09% 09°€6.'85 CETIT'00TS [ediuiig SHId 1035 ‘[BZUaIM
76'L10°t6  $ | 09°Zes S| 00TETT S | BTI6E'RS 0t [i} [4 [ 00°'09% YO'ETE'LS 00°000°8LS lediduld D1d Japuusf gjaalL
SP'80E'TZZ $ | 0B'ESI'T S | €0LGY'T S | YT VELDZS 0z 0 z ST 00°08TS Bt PESHTS 00°602'ZLTS §]00Yas Jo JuspusiuLadng BA31S "UIA1S
05'868'0vT S | 00'vTL S| €TSPST  $ | ZROEVZIS 0z 0 4 ST 00095 0181615 T¥'£95'901S |edidutid SHd uoser ‘Buedg
TELSTEYT S | ¥9TEL S|ovesst S| 6LivTELS 0z ) 7 ST 00°09% 8y PESTES 00'00Z'601S UOIIONJISUY PUE WINNJLIND JO 10133110 uopuesg ‘susmo
8BS VLY TZT § | 89'899 S| ZS0ETT S | €9'41Z018 0z 0 4 ST 00095 8t PESHTS LEEIRYBS SDIAIDS JUSPNIS JO 103U Awy Ao1
08'v00°60T S = S| o0pEET S| oz'ZiR'eS 0z 0 4 [ 0009 09'€6L'88 00°'000°Z6S 1aseuR ssaulsng UeLIpY ‘oiduading
09'sZe'T6 S| £9°5€S S| TTest't S | 6¥'S29°6S 0 0% 4 [ 00°095% 0005 LTSYB'GLS |ediduLd JUeISISSY SHid Apuap ‘Ueag
69'688'S0T S | 05695 $ | 09ZEL'T S | 60°'vEZOTS 0z 0 [4 ST 00°09% 09°€6/'85 00°000'S8S jediduLd JURISISSY SHd Awy ‘mowepy
Anas
S)ysuag B
uonesuadwo) uu_..__““”_m._:_ aledpany :o_“”“_m_..._.um.“_ou :Om_”nn“_g .._nmq.”_a...__:m _m”>%mm_aa sheq ais ww“._.._ﬂ_”_.““ sjyauag Isuesnsu| Aieyeg aseg UoISO4 swepN asAojdwy
1fa0L s Jayoea)

}oday uonesuadwo) Jojesisiuiwpy €£20Z - 2202

NZ0Z AsNJ INO1O3d




:':’u‘s‘!:"'é'd'vz

Approval of the District’s FY23
Teacher Salary Compensation Report

146



LTSP8'TS S| STTEE HIEEET S | T9'g98'ss 0 0 3 €T 00095 ZE'EEVIS 1Zobt'6rs 00'0S 120V erS HEIg/1audea) payiad 21|R3EN ‘URDIEH
TU'SBE'LY S | EE'SPE S| 9E°LvL S | straGE'ss 0 0 [4 €T 00'095 09'E6L'85 EEZPS'TSS ooos EETHSTSS He15/18ydea) payiya) U33]|0) "UIWILLL
EWBEE'EY S | ZE'9SZ 5 | 2Lvss S | Z8'192'%s 1] 0 [3 €T 00'095 00'0s £5'9SE'8ES 0005 L5'0SZ'BES HeEis/iaynea) papniad «+ USISLY "jfamuzain
OV'ELS'E9 S| OLECE S | ¥500L $ | or'gge’ss 0 0 4 £1 00095 0966485 OV ETERPS 00°0% OV ETE8YS Heis/iaines) payma) Jayoey AUTI|UEIS
98'699°26 S | Z8'S6Y HEET SR EREAS 0 0 7 [33 00093 09°E64'85 YE'EODVLS 00'05 YE'E00'bLS Heigfiaydea) payus) ajeq ‘uosqin
LOTLL'Yr S | BYPRE 5| wes S | eLLeEPS 0 0 4 53 00'09s 0008 SUOLVBES 00'0S St'9LV'BES HEIS/134IRa] paliE) Jaw3 ‘uedeueld
BE'FTO09 5 | S9°¢0E S | 86'%59 S | oT'ZE0'ss 0 0 4 £l 007095 09°E6L'BS SO'TLT'SES 6LT96'Z5 LT BOZTYS yeisfiayiea) payuan eine Yaurednig
ETBEY' LS S | 89'9VE S| szose $ | LTveL'ss 0 0 4 (53 00095 09'€E6L'85 Ob'EvL 1SS 00'05 OF'EVLTSS HEIS/IBYIR3] paILR) uesef J3yasiy
BO'ELO'TS S| SL6¥T S | T50¥S S| S¥EST'HS 1} 0 4 €T 00'095 09'E6L'8S LSOLTLES 0p'os L59LT'LES Umis/iayseal payiia) (e
L6'E99'B3 S | T8'ESE S| zrsaL S | 98°788'SS 0 0 4 €T G 09'E6L'8S 86'£08'25S £5'S6Z'TS THEIS 1SS HEIS/I3y3ea) payiia) Auet asasmag
99'5BE'6L  $ | YZLIV S | 86206 S | etries'os 0 0 4 £1 00095 09'E6L'85 T eLT'zas 00'0% TreLE'T9s HeEis/iayoea) payned Auwny ‘ajonsq
OV'EISE'EL S | ES08E S| v5'EZE S | vs¢6v'os 0 [i} 4 €T 00'09s 09'E6L'8S 81°96£'955 PH'SETIS L095'55 yes/iaydea) payIuR) Aury ‘ayssinag
SO'PEPES S | 8R'ZZE $ | 9,869 S | s¥'89E'ss 0 0 2 €1 00'095 09'€64'8S SE'0BT'aYS 8T'0STES 8006 tVS Heisfiayaea) paynuay eus| ‘je2inag
0816’85 S| 91962 S | s6'0p9 B 0 0 4 £1 00°0es 09°€6L'85 ZTE0T VoS 00'0% TUEOTvbS Heis/iaydea) payius) 3lulely Eineg
DE'TOE'00T S | L6°0bS LN IETE TR &4 S | 1£'v886'8S 0 0 [4 €T 00°09% 09°E6L'8S 9L T '08S LS'TOLS BT0¥0'08S Heisfiaydes) payiua) « Yedoqaq "siund
OE'IBP'Ss  § | S8l s | es'60L BERSE 0 0 3 53 00095 0008 LETEG'SPS SO'BES'YS TLUEBE'WYS Heig/iauydea) payua) us3||0) '=qqe
TTzoB'Ls S| eLsst % | oo'sz9 S | TTTEEYS 0 0 z £1 00'095 09°E64'85 TLEOTERS YT LE8'eS LS9LT'LES HEsfiauynea) payaD eio)eq JaEmod
SE'65V' vy S | 6879 S | €6'895 S | 66'0LE'RS 0 0 4 3 00098 00'0% LS9ELBES 00'0% £5'952'6ES Heig/iaues) payua) gs|ed “io)
90'EER'SY S | LO'LEE S| LretL S | Zvvog'ss 0 0 z €1 00098 D9'EBL'ES 0S'80E'05S CE6EL'BS 8T'695°0pS deis/iaudes) paya) Yoy ‘suaddo)
€9°95.°0¢f § | BT99E S| 15T6L $ | 69'880'as 0 0 [4 £1 00'09S 09'E64'8S ¥9'559FSS 19'948'25 E0'BLL'TSS HeIS/I3YIE3] paILa) uhper Hiep
OT'TEZ'99 5 | Z9'8EE S| e9zeL S | ¥T0BL'SS 0 0 3 €T 00'095 09'E6L"BS 1T'925°0SS BETFLS TT'ESBTHS Hewsfiaydea) paa) piaeq "uxnyy
8591V S | LTLTE S | LzgoL S | etIpe'ss 0 0 [4 33 0009 09'€6L'85 96'SVB8HS 00'0% 95'5E'EPS Heis/iayies) payniad alled 'eauy)
PEVIR'TD 5 | TLLIE 5| 19'289 S | o'sZr'ss o 0 4 €T 00085 POETE'LS P IZYLYS 00'0% Tizrevs es/iaipea) papua) Apaqupy Bsnoyuany-Aauiayy
BPILVIL S| VE'SLE S| tezie 5 | o6'8o¥'9s 0 0 4 (33 00'0SS 09°€6L'8S EE'TZNGSS TLULITYS TFEDE'TSS Heis/1aunea) paya) Afj2y amouaud
G6'¥6B'0S 5 | ¢L00€ 5 | 18059 5 | 90'000s5 0 0 z €T 00°08s 0008 Ov'E82'HYS 0005 Ot EBB'TYS Hersfiaydea) payiua) 4 SlUBYA3S "WsUdey)
oT'sTS'8s & | 8L'€62 S | 6L'sen S | vovee'ps 0 0 7 €T 00035 09'€6/85 9E'L¥E'ERS 0005 9E'LYR'EYS Ueis/iayiea) payiue) uaJey ‘BUoEe)
86'(01'6L S | 09'SLE S | Zv'e68 $ | Zrots'as 0 0 z €T 00095 09°€6L"85 ¥T'620T9S 00'0% YTBED'ESS Heigfiayaeal payua) .m_.a ‘uue)
VUB0EZe S | 7T9te S | sE'v8a S| TLLse'ss 0 0 z [33 00098 09'E64'8S LE'IBTLVS 60°L19S BT'6LS'9YS Heisfiayles) payue) Aunrioiatiey
LE'SSE'T9 S | pEGIE s | or'1e9 S | Z9'60E'SS 0 0 4 [33 0008 PO'ETE'LS LTEIUVS TZ'T59'65 S0°'TID'BES yeisfiayes) payiia) mMaipuy ‘ang
20°Z61°90T 5 | 18'aLS S|otovZt S| LOWLS'eS 0 0 T €1 00'0as DYE6LBS LE'EYE'S8S BY'ZZL'SIS 88°6TL0LS Uers/ipydea) payiua) « Ay uehig
E0EBT'ZS 5 | TE9ST S | 2L vss HEGEIES [1] 0 4 £T 00095 09°'€6L'85 LS95'8ES 0005 {5 95Z'RES UEI5/13YIRa] paiyiie) I3y ‘Bjzunig
BOELD'IS S | SiebT S | 150obs S | §9Z5T'YS 0 [i] z 33 00°09s 09°€6L'8S LS'9LTLES opos £5°9LT'LES Yeigfiaydeal payiv) BUISHYD 'umoig
WvaLTs S| 619t S | evees S | D9'sop'ps 0 0 z 38 00095 YO'ETE'LS 8T LVS'BES 60°L19% 60'DEG'RES ueisfiayoea] payiue) YW Yuezog
TEEIR0L S | 95'99€E s | TE'€6L BEGGES 0 0 z €T 00'09S 09'E6L'BS 86'0TL PSS 00'05 96'0TLYSS Ueisf1aydes) payiad saudersiiyy “ualeyuayiog
SO'pLE'88 5 | S9'55E S | 69°692 S | 9g°€1p'ss 0 0 7 €1 00°095 09'E6£'8S 9L TB0ESS YE'ELILS TrB0bStS de1s/iauydea) payiue) [MIERE T ET =T
8L'6PT/9 S| 98'bwE S| €€avs S | e6EeL’ss 0 0 T €T 00095 D9'EGL'BS 80'TLY 1SS 049268 9E'4rS'05S HEis/iayaea) paunad Aiagquiry reig
BS0E6'ZS S | PL09T S | 6BT'vas S | SE'SEE'PS 0 0 T £1 00'0es D9'E6L'85 19'916'8E% 6B'TESS TLEBE'BES HEIg/ispea] payiad Ay Saunlig
Z0's0L'6s S | 28'00€ S | zo'1se S | L9°T00'sS 0 0 4 €T 00°09% 09'€6L'8S 16'L68'VIS 0008 16'L68"HS HR1S/IBLDRAL PAYILIID BPUBLUY "T4SME[RIG
6E°L96°T5 5| LT'99T S | voraLs $ | 85'ser'ys 0 0 T €1 00°09% POETE'LS L597L'6ES 0o0s L5'92L'6ES HEIS/IRYIes) payIa) [BUIEY Nauuag
T9PBY'66 S | pTiogs S| 6Z09T'T  § | vEVIE'ES 0 0 z €1 00°095% 09'€64'8S 5Z2'0T0°08% L(S'BLBTITS 29°IH1'898 peis/isyaea) paipuad Apey sadieg
99 TYLeL S| vELLE S| e6L18 S | pEEgZ'9s 0 [1] 4 €T 00028 0966485 5Z'80K'955 00'05 9Z'804'955 4deisfiayseal payiia) 19fluuaf 'uueLLIEg
9515609 S | 20'SOE S| 1ro99 S | sorgoz'ss 0 0 4 [33 00°09% DY'ESL'BS 9L'vZSSHS PO'9GETS TLBETERS Heis/iayaes) payiuad Aajiey ‘hapuy
0S'0BE'EL S| 1L°08€ S | ze'ez8 S | Lvr005'9s (] 0 z €T 00°09% 09'€64'85 18'1789sS £9'066'23 ST'IER'ESS deis/iayaes| payriad UOUUEYS ‘OW|3sUY
TL6SL°T0T § | 16°S585 S|zzzoe't s | LvoEz’ss 0 0 z €T 00095 09'€62'85 16'T16'288 99°9RE"ZS S7'SZS'08S 4eisfiaydeal payis) » ApOF ‘ouepty
9%6V06'TS S | L9PSE S | 9T°188 S| LbrvEe'es 0 0 z €T 00095 09°€62'85 90'TL0'8ES 00'0% 90°110'9E% HEI5/15U9ES] palIaS eWILWT SUaiy
TT08'ss S| S6'6LT S | 0Z46S S | 6T8BS'PS 0 [3] [4 £1 00'pgs 09'E6L'8S L2'9BT TS 60°£195 21'595'045 HE15/1800ea] panila) EIes ‘opanaay
siyausg @ anu._.”““.m._ uohinquIuo) sAe, shey sABy (sheg enxa
uopesuadwo) yieay 3sedNpan = o“.:aa =n_umm_m> :u:o_n.__..“_ _m=o“ma sheq 21§ wu“._.dﬂ_._..w“__. s)gauag asueinsu| Aed 2301 J0/pue puadng) Atejeg aseg uonIsod awep asAojdwy
e sAayoea) sanng |euonippy

Hoday uonesuadwo) Jaydea] €20Z - ZZ0Z

NZ0<Z asnNd INO1O3d




[4

6T'69Zv9 $ | ¢8'Lee s | st'60L s [ 09'0st'ss 0 0 4 [33 00°09$ 09°€6L'8$ TLLT6'8PS 00°0$ TLLT6'8YS Yeis/isyoes) payia) 2577 'ZUBMUIE
[8'998'8L $ | LT'8TY S | TZ'S06 S | 88°TIYT'LS 0 0 2 [31 00'09% Y0'ET6°LS L¥'8TY'T9S ' E0r'SS 50°S20°£SS Heis/iayses| payiua)y u3ys ‘aqqnyas
79'S46'TS S | 057092 $ | pEE9S S | €0'8ZE'PS 0 0 T [33 00'09% Y0'ET6°LS 16°058'8€S 6T°L9PS ZL'EBE'SES 4e15/1syaesy payiua) EESTERELRIES
0569598 $ | 1650 S | 06166 S | €9€v9'Ls 0 0 z 53 00095 09'€64'8S 99'€19'895 00'0$ 99'€19'895 He15/13Yde3] p + BPUIRE T3WIIYIS
vo'LL2s S | ov'98T S | ¥6'619 S | 1629L'FS 0 0 4 [33 00'09% 09'€6.8S €9'VSLTYS 00'05 €9'7SLTPS Heis/isydes) payius) [IESENETES
IREER VL S | TS'S6E S | 86'SS8 S | €€'9L5'98 0 0 2 €T 00'09$ VO'ET6'LS S6'ZE0'65S 00'0S S6'CE0'6SS [TETYZEIREET uyor ‘Aajues
£0°L06°LL S | THLOY S| TL188 S | 84'9569% [i] [i] z [33 00'09% 09°€64'8S 98'208'09$ 00'0$ 98°£08'09% Heis/ipydea) pa Aury Is|pes
T6ETELY S | €5°64T S | 96’09 S | E8°LY9'YS 0 0 z £T 00'09$ 0005 85 TZLIVS TO'STO'TS £5'90L0FS Yyeis/1sydes) p J20f ‘zan3upoy
89,2019 $ | TTEVE s | o8eve S | 67°098'sS 0 0 z 33 00095 09'€64'85 (S1T7T'TSS 0E'6T0'95 LT'807'SPS JIETYZETREETIEY UPpLSIN “UBWIRIY
SL'T25'99 S | ST'IPE s | og'8eL s | sT'TL9'ss 0 0 3 €T 00'09% 09'€6L'8$ S¥'L16'05S $T°010'SS 1€'£06'STS Heis/isyaes) p umeys ‘adlid
£€'268'09 S | Z8'90€ s | T0t99 s | 88'8€Z'sS 0 0 [4 31 00093 09'€64'8S 20'¥6L 'SP TT0Tr'CS TR'EBEEVS Heis/rsydes) p 112ys “Assod
TYILTS S | L6'Y9T S | €vELs S | 09°50¥'¥S 0 0 2 3 00'095 VO'ET6'LS 8T LYS'6ES 60'£195 60'0£6'8€S Je15/19yIe3a] p3| esel ‘yamodod
18'€0L'SL S | 8v'Lby S | 2’896 S | czovr'Ls 0 0 z €T 00'09% 00'0$ 69'/8/'995 0005 69°/8.99% [TCAYZEIEEETI 1380y '

weer’es S | T8'VOE $ | 99'659 S | 90'890'sS 0 0 [ €T 00'09% VO'ET6'LS S8'E6Y'STS 0v'L10'9S SY'9Lt'6ES Heis/asydes) pa 3|02IN ‘sd|ayd
69'TSF'09 S | €Z°SOE $ | 85099 S | TT'SL0°6S 0 0 T €T 00'09% 09'€6£'8S LT'£SS'SYS 60°L195 80°0t6vPS He15/13Yde3] P! 3113 J9)|nwddad
86'8TL'LE S | 8LTeT S| ETzey s | 80'v0L'ES 0 0 z €T 00095 00'0% 00'0SZ'EES 00'05 00'0ST'EES Heis/1ayres) payiua) +2 DAL ‘YII53ARY
01'80v’09 S | 9€'60€ s [ 25°699 s | eezez’ss 0 0 z €T 00'09$ YO'ET6'LS Y8 ELT IS 78'TES8S T0°TH9LES Heis/iyres) payia) wy ‘o|n.eySeq
LTY86'68 S | v6'6LY S| £98€0T S| 066L6'LS 0 0 2 [33 00'09$ 09'€64'8S LT'TE9'TLS 00'05 LTZE9'TLS Ueis/1ayoes) payiua) « llIr AQiso
20vTe'8s S | 02962 s | zo'Tve S | s8vZ6'vS 0 0 2 33 00°09% 09°€64'8S SE'80TPPS LLLE9S 85'0LS'6ES [TSTZEITREETRETIERY AL19) ||2UL03,0
€2°0L50L $ | 60°G9E s | zross S | 98°0£0'9S 0 0 z €T 00°09% 09'€6/'8S 90'T6v'¥SS £5TE9TS €5'658'25S H4e15/13Yde3) p etey ‘se|laloN
6685006 S | ST'6LT S | vE'v09 S | SO'€r9'yS 0 0 [3 €1 00°09% 09°€64'8$ S.'829'T¥S €97725'2S ZT'9ST'6ES Heis/isydes) pa uehy Aeuniy
61°C18'89 § [ 69'vSE s | 1929 s | vr'Le8'ss 0 0 4 €T 00'09$ 09°€6L'8S G8'8E6'CSS 96°£76S 68'0T0CSS Hels/1aydes) p AoueN ‘Aeunpy
02'1S6'79 $ | €ETSTE HIEER $ | Ls°Lov'sS 0 0 4 €T 00°09% YO'ET6'LS TS TYS'8YS 88'2€5S €9'800'8%S yers/isyoes) pa Adely azol
95'EZY'8L S | SSTTH S | 99'068 S | 08°z¥8'9% 0 0 [4 €1 00°09$ 09'€6.'8% S6'7ZHT9S 60°L195 98'/08'09% Heis/1syaes) pal |_A 'uByRUOI
TLY8T'LS S| TLT6T S | TETES S | ezos8'vS 0 0 [4 €T 00°'09% YOETE'LS Yv'8ESEVS v'968'6S 0TYY'LES Heis/iayoes| p UosIpeIN DisnejefIN
S¥'62L'9L  § | 99°50F S| eeies S | 5992695 0 0 12 [33 00095 Y0'ET6'LS 87'9%5'09$ £0'8TS'STS TT'810°aHS yers/iayoes) pa A3le) YelpyaIn
0010579 S | 88°81¢ $ | TT°069 HERZES 0 0 2 €T 00'09% 09'€64'8% S9'E65 7S €6'705'2S 2/'880°SHS Yeis/1syses] p essLef%ess3 N
69'S02'09 S | 86°T0€ $ | 69559 s | gTeLT'ss 0 0 2 €T 00'09% 09'€64'8S 61'0Z2'57S S96bYES YS0LL'TYS Heis/isyoes) pa [PEECR R JLSUTEY
PBI00YS S | 62TLT S | 8Z'68¢ S | €E°L2SYS 0 0 [4 €T 0009 YO'ETE'LS 06'6£9°01S 60°£T9% 18'220°005 He15/43yde3] payya) As|ysy ‘pleuogai
DE'TET'YE S | STShY s | 19°€96 S | zzeor'ts 0 0 3 [33 00°095 09°€64'8S 79'557'995 €8'085'85 6/'7L8'LSS Ye1s/19yoes) payIu) 11035 193 [YIN
20'697TS S | S8'80€ s | ov'899 $ | 0T'SET'SS 0 0 3 £T 00'09% 0005 £5'960°9%S 00'0S £5'960°9%% Heis/iyres) payius)y =+ SUNSLIYD ‘SM3UNBIA
YS'LLTLS S| 9v9sT s | ve'619 S | 16°29Lws 0 0 [3 €T 00°09% 09'€6/'8$ E9'PSLTYS 00'0$ €9'9SL'2rS Jeis/isysea) p Aojleny ‘uey
8L'YY9'ES S | L649E S | ev'ELS S | 09's0v'¥S 0 0 [3 €T 00°09% 09'€6.'8$ 8T'LYS'6ES 60'£T95 60°0£6'8€S 4e15/13Yde3] PaII) eipuexaly ‘uile
S.187'8s  $ | ev'zee S | 88'ZE9 S | LT'Z98'vs 0 0 2 [33 00095 09'€64'8S LS'9Y9EPS 0005 LS 9Y9'EYS 4eis/1ayres| payiua) elepues ‘siuejindeiy
0700788 S | ¥1'89Y S| YTETO'T  $ | TrE66'LS 0 0 [ 33 00'09% 09°€6.'8S 06'T£8'69S £0'29T'vS £€8°609'595 Heis/1aydes] p 3AAS ‘We
PLOVS'TE S | BE'SHT S | vO'TES $ | €6'6L01S 0 0 3 33 00'09$ 00°0$ 6/ '€29'9€S 6L'ELE'ES 00'05Z°EES Yeis/1syzes) payus) «+ 107 'PreUOT
65°6¥L'88 S | €9°TLY S| 9®zeo’t S | sb'8%87LS 0 0 2 34 00'09$ 09'€64'8% SO'TPS0LS 8E'6V0'CTS £9'26¥°85% Heis/1syded) p eJey ‘Aespur)
BUbbBElr S | TO'6ST S | #5095 $ | S5°90€°%S 0 0 z £T 00'09% 00°0S 60'859'8€S L0'9TO'TS T0°Tr9'LES Heis/1ayses) payiia) Aj13¥ ‘pieuoa]
9595085 S | 90°T6¢ S | ze'629 S | ES'BERYS 0 0 3 €1 00'09$ 09'€64'8S SPZhP'ErS 8T'HEC'TS LT80Z'THS 4ei5/15Udea) paYIL) £33303Y 'SI9A347
98'T0E'SY $ | €9°292 s | oz'eLs S | Ze'erb'Es 0 0 [3 [33 00'09% 00°0% OT'SY6'6ES T0'ST0'TS 60°0€6'8ES HeIS/13YIe3) pantla) S{02IN ‘|wasy
69°L65E'65 S | 00662 S | 60°2v9 S | vrTLEe’PS 0 0 T €1 00°09% 09°€62'85 L5'979'7¥S 00°0$ £5°979'7hS 1e1s/1ayoesy payiua) 1ay1eaH yAzomery
86'98Y'TS S | OTeST S | 18'5%S HEEGYE 0 0 3 53 00°09% 09'¢6/'8$ 20°Tr9'LES 00'0S 20°ZY9'LES Heis/isyoesy p UBIAIA ‘Seliy
IUITZ'89 S | €TISE s | z6'65¢ S | Ze'BE8’SS 0 0 [ €1 00°09$ 09'€6/8$ ST'80¥'TSS €9°7252$ 75°588'6%S 14e15/18Yde3] payiua) Awaisr Auuay
847565 S | OT'TOE S | €9°159 S | £e7q00'ss 0 0 4 €T 00°09% 09°€62'3$ 80'0t67PS 00'0$ 80°0¥6'vYS yeas/1aysea) p uear L3l eyoney
S9'E0Lss 5| SsTLLe S | 6£'66S S | 01°'809'%S 0 0 T €T 00°09% 09'€6/8$ T0'G9E TIPS 00'0$ T0'S9ETHS 4e15/1syaes] pa Alig “a8pnr
T9'6ER'ES S | 21°99¢ S | €6'S4S HEEZLS 0 0 [4 33 00095 09°€6£8$ 0T'6TL6ES 00'0% 0Z'6TL'6ES Heis/isyzes) pa Allw3 ‘uosuyor
86'V8L'L9 S| /5°66€ S | s£v98 s | sa'zze'es 0 0 4 €T 00'09% 00°0% 00'8£9'659 08'8ET'ES 0Z'66%°955 Hels/1aydeaL p AlfoH ‘uasuaf
Tcewsee  $ | arsce $ | TTET8 S | To'9TH'9s 0 0 4 34 00'09S 09°€6L'8S 79'€80°95% 06'650TS TLECO'TYS Yeis/1auoea) pa Aaay ‘sqodef
1604279 $ | 9T'STE s | 90°z89 S | 62°I8€'sS 0 0 4 €T 00'09% 09°€6/°8S 98'8E0°L TS E090'ES 7S'8LE'EVS Heis/isyzesy p 3)03IN “eSuaziny
LS'T6V'T9  $ | LSOTE s | zrzes S | B8'zOE'SS 0 0 z [3 00095 09'€64'8S O €SE'9VS 00°0S OV ESEIPS Heis/isyoes| pa Alaquuny ‘uloy
EWLETL S| 9L'SLE S | zzers S | Egeve'es 0 0 T €T 00095 09'€6£'8$ ST'80°95$ 95'€92'TS 65078753 He1s/1ayoes) pa) + DN PoomAaH
80'€L0TS S | SL6VT S | T5'0¥S S| S9°TST'HS 0 0 [ €T 00'09% 09°€6.'8$ LS'9LTLES 00'0% LS°9LTLES Je1s/1ayaeal p BINEY ‘SS3H
06'807's9  § | RS'BEE S| 9oLees S | ¥9'629'ss 0 0 4 ET 00'09% YO'ET6'LS 88'PES 0SS £8'tYE'CS S0°06T°8%S Heis/iaydeay pa ebliled ‘vosay
¥8'T0£°09 S| TL'90€ S | 8£'€99 S | ZL'660'SS 0 0 [4 €T 00095 09'€62'8$ €0°8LL°S¥S ¥6'{8'9S 60°0£6'8€S Yeis/1ayoea) payiuz) aulayley UspIen
TL'290v9  $ | 6592€ $ | 1890 $ | 6T°0Ev'sS 0 0 T €T 00'09% 09'€64'8S Ly SvL'8YS 00°0% TYSYL'8YS Heis/1ayses) payruad a11duUEa[ AUUSH
SL8E6'69 S| 95°99¢ S| 1ee6L S | 9860795 0 0 T €T 00095 Y0'ET6'LS 86'0TLYSS 0005 86°0TL¥SS [ICTYEECETN-ETIER) U5y ‘pjANsUeH




[s))]
<
—

8€'8T-YE/S SI SOT %8 L¥'02-0T/S S SOT :S31mels )
Uo[193|3§ 32UeINsu| Yi|esH SUIpudy 4.
SAIUSIU| JUBWRINSY %9 Juiaiaday Apualin) sakoidwy ,

90'9TE'99  § | ET'SYE S| €69vL S | pS8eL'SS 0 0 z €1 00°09% YO'ET6'LS r'ZIS 1S5S 00'0$ WIS TSS 4e15/13ydes) payu)y uameq 1eAlz
£2'619°/S S | 8¢'882 S | ¢evz9 S | zs'96L'vS 0 0 z €T 00'09% 09'€64'85 2E'9S0'EYS 97'Sv0'sS 90'TTO'8ES JTETYAEITREETIRETER] Yeles ‘pysmoulez
8t'oee'ee S| [TShY S | ev'e96 S | z8Tob'LS 0 0 4 €1 00'09% Y0'ET6'LS €0'EbY'99S 89°9€7'TS SE'907'59S 1j13) ‘Dismoueiiop
aT'0v0'ss  $ | ZTEL S | 0E'T6S S | ¥8ZPS'PS 0 0 3 €1 00°09% 09'€6L'8$ 0T'6LL°0VS €9°225'7S £5'9STBES 4e15/19ydes) payiz) 19835 ‘pJeBUIM
ST'S19'95 S | ¥S'Z8T HIEZAE] S | 9L°L69'%S 0 0 [ 53 00°09$ 09'€6L8$ 6£'69TZrS 00°0$ 64'69T2rS 3iueydais "ep|im
2£'905'58  § | st'Esy s | vE'T86 S | 6¥'6€5°LS 0 0 4 €T 00°09% 09'€E6/'8S v8'8£9'£9S ZE'Y97'68 5 YIP'8SS Jeis/1aydes] payie) « SOWEC " JIPIM
6V'66C°E9 S | €ZTeE s | oz'se9 S | 16'+8p'sS 0 0 2 [33 00'09% 09'€6L8$ 956 (1S TO'BOT'ES S5'9E8TYS Heis/iayoes) payIua) BIpUES ‘SSOA
vE'0DZ'BS 5 | TO6OV BIEEE S | ¥5'008'95 0 0 3 €T 00'09% 00'0% £9'SH0'T9S 8T'£88% Sb'85T'095 yeis/1aydes) p y12qez)|3 ‘voydn
66'£96'59  § | LBLE€ s | ozTEL S | 69°£19'sS 0 0 4 €T 00'09% 09'€64'8S £9'/Z¥05$ 9E'6T2'8% LT'80T THS HeIS/1ay3e3] payIuz) sojojsody ‘sewels]
SLTIST9 § | evLTE S | L6989 S | ¥8'LLTSS 0 0 4 [43 00°095 09°€6L'8S T6'9LELYS 00'0% 26'9LELPS HPIS/13YIe3) PaRILI) BPUBWIY ‘DiSM3ZSRWO[
6V'€8L'69 S | ¥¥'09€ s | so'08L S | 86'266'SS 0 0 4 3 00°09$ 09'€6/'85 €7'96/'€5S 98'669'LS £S'960'9tS HEIS/19UIE) PIYILID [ESTVETGERTR
T6'09EY9 S | 9E'8ZE S | €9'01L S | Z9°651°sS 0 0 4 33 00'09$ 09°€6L'8$ 74'800'67S 00°0$ 24°800°6VS Heis/1aydea) payua) eul3| JojAe]
S9TSS'TL | 06°0L€ S | 89'z08 S | 68'991'9% [)] 0 T 33 00°09% 09'€6.'8% 8S'LSE'SSS GS'BLSES €0'6LL'TSS 4eis/isyoea] payiua) esin ‘zarens
8veLeEy S| SLeve s | Ts'ovs S | S9°ZST'YS 0 0 [ €1 00'09$ 0005 £S'9LTLES 00°0$ 15'922°LES 4e15/1aydes) payrusd aunsLy 'ioquanis
BT'OVL'T6  $ | 2967 $ | S6'€L0T S| 9605283 [)] 0 4 33 00°09$ 09'€6£'8S £7'S90'VLS SPYSE'sTS 86'0TLYSS HBIS/ISYdes) palis) 9ANS ‘Y3nons
80'¥TZ'6S S | 16°262 S | eL'vr9 HESEE S ] 0 [4 33 00'09S 09°€6L'8S BALI A7 60°£19% 9E'LYR'EVS 4eis/iayoes) payia) euuesq As|els
66'98Y'TS S | 0Z'ZST $ | 18595 HEXGES 0 0 2 33 0009$ 09'€64'85 20°TH9LES 00°0% 20°TY9'LES Heis/isyoes) paytua) Asoey Hesids
STLBE'RL 5 | SE°T6E S| trevs S | ¥S'EZE'9S 0 0 3 €1 00'09$ YO'ET6'LS T1°655'855 06'T¥8'TTS TTLILIGHS #e15/19yes) payILa) UMeBYS ‘e)10G0S
[S'1£8'S9 S | 60°LEE S | es6eL S | 98'v09'ss 0 0 4 €1 0009$ 09°€64'2S 67 ZTEDSS 00'0$ 67" ZTE0SS Heis/1aydea) payiua) Aws.ar ‘uapmous
95'06£'sS  $ | 62'S5L2 S | 8£'s65 S | 1ELLs'YS 0 0 T €1 00°09% 09'€62'8S £5'880'TPS 9£'590'TS 18°220°0VS HE1S/13Y3ea) papiya) SIARI| ‘Ylws
T10°S9CEr  § | 85'SSC $ | ET'ESS S | BS'6¥T'PS 0 0 z 3 00°09$ 00°0$ 2L°9YT'8ES 00°0% 2L'9v1'8eS Heis/1ayaes) payiua) Yeuuey ‘ewoys
E6TOV'YS S | St69 s | vT'E8S S | LT'osp'ys 0 0 4 €T 00'09$ 09'E6L'8% LS'9TT0PS 00°0$ 1591Z'0%S Heis/1aydea) pays) eineq ‘meys
L9'692°L9 5 | SobE s | 685w $ | 98'vRR'SS 0 0 [4 €T 00'095 09°€64'8S L9°0bY'TSS 9T'S90'1S TS'SLE0SS 4e15/18ydes| payiusd BUIUBLIES ‘UOIXDS
8L'VIE'E9 S | LbTeE s | 48269 S | #9'19¢€°sS 0 0 [4 €T 00°09S 09°€6/°85 0Z'621'8YS £9°725°C5 £5°909°SHS 1e15/18Ydea| palju=) BSSI|3IAl ‘[2020MY2S




REPORT NO. 20:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A SECOND SPONSOR STIPEND
FOR PES YEARBOOK CLUB.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Second Sponsor Stipend for Peotone
Elementary School’s Yearbook Club. The second yearbook club sponsor’s stipend
amount will be $1,177.79.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 21:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SECOND READING AND THE ADOPTION
OF PRESS 109 BOARD POLICIES.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Second Reading and the Adoption of
PRESS 109 Board Policies.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 22:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education*).

The Board will need a motion to approve Personnel of Certified and Classified Staff.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
» Harley Antley - PIC School Counselor (effective date of 08.22.2022).
» Tyler Pavesich - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of

09.06.2022).

150



CHANGE IN STATUS:
» Colleen Crabbe - PHS Special Education Teacher - Overload Teacher
Pay 1/7t" Salary (effective date of 09.01.2022).
» Madison Mikalauski - PHS Unified Dance Coach/Coordinator (effective date
of 11.04.2022).
* Madison Mikalauski - PHS Girls’ Soccer Assistant Coach (effective date
of 02.27.2023).
e Madison Mikalauski - PHS Unified Basketball Coach (effective date
of 11.04.2022).
Madison Mikalauski - PHS Pom Pom/Dance Performance/Head Coach
Kara Norvilas -PES STEM Club (effective date of 09.19.2022).
Samantha Sexton - PES STEM Club (effective date of 09.19.2022).
Joel Rodriguez - PHS Foreign Language Club Sponsor to Spanish Club Sponsor
(effective date of 08.24.2022).
¢ Megan Heflin - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher to PES 1:1 Paraprofessional.
(effective date of 08.24.2022).

RESIGNATION:
» Krysta Harmon - PIC After School Band PIC Sponsor (effective date of
08.01.2022).
* Krysta Harmon - PIC Summer Camp Band Director (effective date of
08.01.2022).

CLASSIFIED
CHANGE IN STATUS:
* Rhonda Carroll - PHS Unified Basketball Coach (effective date of 11.04.2022).
« Candy Lotz - Transportation Bus Aide to On-Call Bus Aide (effective date of
08.17.2022).
» Debra Moreno - Transportation Bus Driver to Substitute Bus Driver (effective
date of 09.14.2022).

RESIGNATION:
» Jamie Barta - PES 1:1 Paraprofessional (effective date of 09.02.2022).

» Helen Kochel - Transportation Bus Aide (effective date of 09.08.2022).
» Roxanne Santori - PHS Custodian (effective date of 09.23.2022).
» Kathleen Haase - PJHS Custodian (effective date of 09.23.2022).

RETIREMENT:
» Marlene Murray - PHS Registrar (effective retirement date of 06.05.2023,

retirement letter dated 08.22.2022).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

192



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, October 17, 2022
@ 6:00 p.m. Peotone High School - Media Center

193



